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March 31, 2008

	Question Number
	RFP Section
	Question
	Answer

	1
	General
	Need to confirm that the definition of a “payor organization” does not encompass such activities as fiscal agent, claims processing, or other activities in which a company acts as an agent for government Medicaid or Medicare agencies.
	Section H.11.C defines a payor organization as any organization other than a self-insured employer, which  makes payments directly or indirectly to health care practitioners or providers whose health care services are reviewed by the organization or would be reviewed by the organization if it entered into a QIO contract.

	2
	C.7.2
	Interested respondents have rerun the new calculation and are prepared to comply but question whether the revised version is correct as it dramatically REDUCES the population size that the contractor is to work with, is counter to the work described within the RFP and what has been articulated by the program management.
	The revised Power Calculation to determine population size is correct.  This adjustment allows for smaller communities to achieve a 2% reduction in the rate of re-hospitalization and participate in the 9th SoW.  Small communities can also now participate, if the projected improvements are great enough to produce the required statistical improvement on the re-hospitalization rate.

	3
	Section C6.3 Theme Task 1 and 2 Page 56


	What is the timeline and sequence of events for identification, matching, and final list supplied to the QIO by CMS regarding PPs and NPs.  
	This is clarified in the RFP.

	4
	Section C6.3 Theme Task 5 Page 57
	How will the bi-weekly reporting of actual rates required by QIOs vs. quarterly reporting by PPs be utilized?    
	This language is clarified.

	5
	Section C6.3 Theme Task 5
	How will the “information from the patient regarding vaccination that occurred outside the practice” be reported?  i.e. The patient has a flu shot at the local grocery/other venue so the physician now reports the occurrence.  
	Information will be obtained through claims and EHR reporting.

	6
	Section 6.3 Theme Task 6 Page 58
	How will monitoring of statewide rates be collected and analyzed.  Will an analyst/consultant complete the analysis?
	A support contract will do this.

	7
	Section C.5 Overall Evaluation (Page 28)
	Could CMS elaborate on how contractors new to the program would be evaluated in those areas where CMS has defined tighter limits based on previous SoW activities?
	A new contractor will be evaluated the same as a continuing contractor.



	8
	Section C.5 Overall Evaluation. (Page 28)
	How will individual Pass/Fail results from Themes and sub-themes be compiled into an overall evaluation? Does CMS have a weighting scheme or other methodology by which individual theme results will be summarized? 
	The evaluation methodology is outlined for each theme in the SOW.  A weighting scheme will not be applied to the overall evaluation.  



	9
	Section C.6.1 Beneficiary Protection B. Task B Quality Improvement Activities (Page 33)
	Can CMS comment on the expectation for QIAs in areas with very low review volume that may not yield observable opportunities for system-wide improvement?  
	If QIOs do not have sufficient volume of data to implement a systems change, they may supplement their data by using other methods to identify focus areas.  These include intensified review as necessary and within the budget along with collaboration with providers, i.e.  QIOs will work with the provider directly to identify focus areas and implement a quality improvement plan.

	10
	Section C.6.1 Beneficiary Protection (Page 36)
	Has CMS taken into account the impact of low numbers of reviews in evaluating the results of beneficiary satisfaction surveys? Also, has CMS considered the possibility of a ceiling effect for satisfaction results? 
	CMS recognizes your concerns and will account for low volumes in the evaluation process.

	11
	Section C.7.1 Prevention Disparities (Page 66)
	Does CMS consider a Community Health Clinic (CHC) or Federally Qualified Health Clinic (FQHC) to be eligible sites?  


	Yes, a FQHC or clinic is eligible to participate in the disparities subtask.  

	12
	C.7.2., Patient Pathways (Care Transitions) (Page 76)
	For organizations assuming responsibility for an area as the QIO for the first time, will CMS make beneficiary-specific data available early in the contract period to support the analytic activities needed to develop an acceptable written Initial Report as described in Task 1.A?  The analytic files that CMS will provide to the QIO would have information to support this effort, but as the RFP describes the timing of delivery (i.e., November 1, 2008) the report will be due before the data files are received.  Given these circumstances, would CMS consider allowing additional time for a “new” QIO to conduct data analysis and an environmental scan, and prepare a draft intervention plan?
	The intervention plan will be an evolving document.  The QIO should meet deliverables on time with the data that they and CMS can make available and the time frame allowed.  As more analyses and more experience shapes the plan, it can and should evolve in a responsive way.  This will be true of “new” and “old” QIOs.

	13
	Theme C.6.1. General
	In order to properly price this theme a bidder needs to understand how many cases of which type will need to be reviewed.  In-state QIOs know this information.  Will CMS be providing this information to bidders?  When?
	Please see attachment J-20 issued with this amendment.

	14
	Theme C.6.2. Section L:  

(pp.249-250 )
	It is a requirement for bidders to identify which hospitals and nursing homes they will work with under Theme C.6.2. Will CMS provide out of state bidders the names of Providers in Table B (pp. 47-48):  State maximum provider pools by topic?  When? 
	A list of specific facilities by state representing potential provider pools will be provided before the contract date.  QIOs will recruit from these lists; additionally, QIOs may recruit facilities that are not on these lists in adherence to direction provided by CMS.  See Attachment J-17 for provider lists and revised contract language for contract specifics.

	15
	Theme C.6.2. General.
	In regards to C.6.2. once the names of the providers listed in Table B are identified, the current QIO already has access to a great deal of information about these providers such as the number of hospital and nursing home censuses,  rates of pressure ulcers, SCIP, and restraints at particular providers.  This information would be both useful and to a degree is required in the RFP.  Will it be made available to out of state QIOs? 
	QIOs are directed to 

 www.MEDQIC.org ; www.hospitalcompare.hhs.gov/hospital  ; www.medicare.gov/NHCompare  and individual state QIO websites for state specific information.



	16
	Theme C.6.3. General
	Since existing QIOs already know which potential participating practices meet the EHR requirements for Theme C.6.3., will CMS be providing the names of those practices?  Will they provide access to lists of PPs that do not qualify? 
	The ability for a QIO to recruit is not based on 8th SoW.  It is based on the QIOs knowledge of practices with EHR that meet the eligibility requirements in the SoW.

	17
	Theme C.6.3. General
	In regards to C.6.3. QIOs are required to give information regarding numbers of diabetics and the underserved that would be present in the PPs selected.  Since the current QIOs have access to this information will CMS be making this information available to bidders? When?
	Diabetes is under Theme 7.1.

	18
	Theme C.7.1. General
	In order to be responsive to this theme, the bidder must provide information about the number and types of underserved beneficiaries and the providers that serve them in their response to CMS.  Current QIOs have this information.  Will CMS make this information available to bidders?  When?
	This will not be a requirement for information to be included in the QIO proposals at this time.

	19
	Theme C.7.2. General 
	In order to be responsive to this Theme, bidders are required to select a community that meets certain requirements including having an appropriate number of 30-day readmits, general information about the providers in the community, specific information regarding number and type of cases the provider handles, etc.  The current QIO has this information.  Will CMS be providing this information to bidders?  When?


	CMS is looking for evidence that the bidder knows the community well and is situated to work well in it.  There are a variety of information sources about communities that the bidder can draw upon.

	20
	Section C.6.2.1, (page 37)
	Can the QIO select the list of final providers for participation in a 9th SoW QIP, after August 1, 2008 and before September 30, 2008?


	The QIO must provide to CMS an expected list of providers that they hope to work with in their proposals.  QIOs are then expected to recruit at least 70% of those providers.

	21
	Section C.6.2.16, (page 39)
	Can CMS evaluate QIO performance, if improvement is made among members enrolled in a MA plan?


	Based on comments received, the Drug Safety Component information in the SOW has been expanded upon.  Please see the revised contract language for a complete description. The QIOs will work with entities who either self identify or are recruited by the QIO.  Those entities are outlined under Section 1154(a) (17), as added by Section 109(b) of the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003.  The QIO should have tools available to those entities who seek assistance with regards to Drug-Drug Interactions and Potentially Inappropriate Medications.  Specific information about what constitutes a DDI or PIM can be found on the QMIS website at QualityNet.org.  The QIO will track practices that are proven to be successful in reducing the incidence of each measure. The QIO will submit quarterly reports to CMS that reflect both the amount of technical assistance requested and associated successful practices.  



	22
	Section C.6.2, 

First Contract Evaluation Criteria,

Months 7-12 and Months 13-18, (pages 4 and 42)
	What are the numerators and denominators for the percents displayed in these tables?
	Evaluation criteria are specific for each measure; if an improvement rate is used, it will be relative improvement.  These percentages are not tied to evaluation but rather serve as a guide to QIOs about where they should be in reaching the 18/28 month evaluation criteria.  These percentages also serve as a guide to the GTL/PO and are estimates. The 18th and 28th months goals will be based on data collected in prior months and will take into consideration time required for collection and validation.  Please see revised contract language for further clarification.

	23
	Section C.6.2, First Contract Evaluation Criteria, Months 13-18, (page 42)
	Is the MRSA goal at month 18 to increase by 50% the number of hospitals currently reporting to NHSN or the number of hospitals in the state?
	See revised contract language. In order for a QIO to participate in the MRSA component, the QIO will need to establish an agreement with the NHSN hospital.  The numbers provided in Table A (previously “Attachment B”) reflect numbers of hospitals currently reporting on the NHSN system.  It is expected that QIOs may recruit additional facilities.  Hospitals voluntarily report on this system.  The three measures for the MRSA component and related evaluation are further clarified in the revised SOW.  Please see revised contract language.

	24
	Section C.6.2, Final Evaluation Measures,  MRSA, (page 43)
	Is the quality improvement on MRSA measures, MRSA1 and MRSA2, expected for the originally recruited providers in Attachment J-17 or those providers and the providers that begin reporting after September 30, 2008?


	In order for a QIO to participate in the MRSA component, the QIO will need to establish an agreement with the NHSN hospital.  The numbers provided in Table A (previously “Attachment B”) reflect numbers of hospitals currently reporting on the NHSN system.  It is expected that QIOs may recruit additional facilities.  Hospitals voluntarily report on this system.  The three measures for the MRSA component and related evaluation are further clarified in the revised SOW.  Please see revised contract language.

	25
	Section C.6.2, Final Evaluation Measures, Prescription Drug Safety, (page 43)
	Are QIOs expected to improve DDI and PIM rates statewide or in what subgroup within the state?
	Based on comments received, the Drug Safety Component information in the SOW has been expanded upon.  Please see the revised contract language for a complete description. The QIOs will work with entities who either self identify or are recruited by the QIO.  Those entities are outlined under Section 1154(a) (17), as added by Section 109(b) of the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003.  The QIO should have tools available to those entities who seek assistance with regards to Drug-Drug Interactions and Potentially Inappropriate Medications.  Specific information about what constitutes a DDI or PIM can be found on the QMIS website at QualityNet.org.  The QIO will track practices that are proven to be successful in reducing the incidence of each measure. The QIO will submit quarterly reports to CMS that reflect both the amount of technical assistance requested and associated successful practices.  

	26
	Section C.6.2., Theme Description/Re-quired Activities #2,  (page 37)
	Under #2, “Analyze, rate, and catalog specific interventions and tools, as well as program and policy implementation”, will CMS be providing the QIO a “tool portfolio” of interventions to use?  Please clarify.


	Tool updating and development will occur before the launch of the 9th SOW for each component in the Patient Safety Theme.   QIOs should plan to use the available tools, but as hospitals and nursing homes begin to make large gains, new tools may need to be developed and used.    QIOs are also expected to provide feedback to the support contractor on the effectiveness of tools.  It is expected that the support contractor will provide definitive guidance in standardization of which QI interventions will be utilized by the QIOs.  For evaluation purposes, the introduction of new QI interventions may be prohibited after a specific time period.

	27
	B.8.(A), (page 13)
	This section states “the Government is not obligated to reimburse the QIO for costs incurred in excess of the periodic allotment.  What defines “periodic allotment”?  Is it intended to be the contract total for a task divided by 36 months?
	The periodic allotment is the contract funded amount for the period of time that is identified for its use.  This is an incrementally funded contract as described in Section B8.

	28
	C.6.2.15, (page 39)
	Will the Document TeamStepps trainer course be done locally, or will the QIO team have to travel to the training?  If so where and for how long?
	In order for a QIO to participate I the MRSA component, the QIO will need to establish an agreement with the NHSN hospital.  The number provided in table A (previously “Attachment B”) reflect numbers of hospitals currently reporting on the NHSN system.  It is expected that QIOs may recruit additional facilities.  Hospitals voluntarily report on this system.  The three measures for the MRSA component and related evaluation are further clarified in the revised SoW.  Please see revised contract language.

	29
	C7.1,Appendix A,Disparity Task, (page 73)
	Will the Diabetes Self-Management Education (DSME) program(s) be provided by CMS or purchased with contract funds?
	Each QIO will be responsible for payment out of their contract funds.

	30
	L.16.A.Tab7, (page 273), L.16.B.Tab 5 (page 277), L.16.C. Tab 5, (page 280), & L16,D. Tab 5, (page 282)
	Does the requirement to identify all government-owned property in the QIO possession include the GFP that will be listed in the forthcoming amendment?
	The offeror should identify all the GFP that it has in its possession that is being proposed to perform the work under this RFP.  
CMS is releasing as part of this amendment (as separate documents) the individual state list of GFP that CMS may provided to the QIO who is awarded the 9th SOW QIO contract for each respective state.  

	31
	B.4.B, (page 10) & g.20  (page 183)
	The Table of TEC refers to special studies as Section C-8 while Section G-20 refers to special studies as Task 4.  Which is correct?
	Section G20 has been corrected.  It now reads Section C-8.

	32
	L.16.A.2.Tab 9, (page 274)
	Requires a fully executed package including among other items the RFP Section B.  Is this form available in Excel format for accurate completion?
	No.

	33
	G.25., (page 190)
	The Note at the bottom of the section states “CMS may waive the COA requirement on indirect purchases if it is determined to be in the best interest of the Government.”  What is meant by the “best interest of the Government”?
	Section G.25 has been revised.  Please refer to the revised section.

	34
	G.25., (page 190)
	Does CMS intend to review indirect purchases that are part of the QIO’s overhead pool?
	Yes.  CMS may audit any changes at any time.  See revised Section G.25

	35
	Attachment J.8, (page 5) & L.16.A.Tab 4, (pages 270 & 271)
	Attachment J.8. Directs the QIO who have Fringe Benefits and Indirect Cost provisional rates approved by the DCAA to use those rates in the proposal. L.16.A.Tab 4 requires specific support for their proposed indirect rates.  Does CMS want the detail provided that supports the current DCAA approved provisional rates?
	CMS will develop the indirect rates for award of the 9th SoW QIO contract.  Thereafter, CMS will utilize DCAA for annual provisional rate reviews and incurred cost audits, establishing the final indirect rates for the contractor’s fiscal year.

	36
	Attachment J-7

Budget Assumptions

Beneficiary Protection

(No page number)
	What CRIS Report # did CMS use to determine the case/review counts for the Median Professional Hours per case and the Median Support Hours per case?
	CMS did not utilize a standard report number.  CMS requested an ad hoc data request from the SDPS contractor.

	37
	Attachment J-7

Budget Assumptions

Beneficiary Protection

(No page number)
	There is not mention of FI Referrals in the grid for Median Hours per case.  Will the QIO still be doing the Referrals as stated in the RFP or will there not be a median hours per cases for this type of activity?
	Please see attachment J-20.  CMS did not provide median hours per case for referrals.

	38
	Attachment J-4 QIO Manual Chapter 5, Section 5050 Data Analysis and Reporting Requirements

(page 95)
	“Enter your complaint review findings from the PRAF into your database for pattern analysis.  On an ongoing basis, analyze your data for potential improvement projects.”  Will CMS use CRIS at some point and time to offer this type of reporting? 
	Please utilize the method you are currently using to fulfill this requirement as additional enhancements to CRIS are to be determined.

	39
	Attachment J-4 QIO Manual Chapter 5, Section 5050 Data Analysis and Reporting Require-ments

(page 95)
	“Enter your complaint review findings from the PRAF into your database for pattern analysis.  On an ongoing basis, analyze your data for potential improvement projects.”  Will CRIS be redesigned this scope of work to accommodate this type of data gathering? 


	Please utilize the method you are currently using to fulfill this requirement as additional enhancements to CRIS are to be determined.

	40
	Attachment J-4 QIO Manual Chapter 5, Section 5050 Data Analysis and Reporting Requirements

(page 95)


	“Enter your complaint review findings from the PRAF into your database for pattern analysis.  On an ongoing basis, analyze your data for potential improvement projects.”  Is the QIO

expected to expend resources to program reports to gather data from the CRIS system?


	Please utilize the method you are currently using to fulfill this requirement as additional enhancements to CRIS are to be determined.

	41
	C.6.1 Beneficiary Protection, E. Task 5., (page 32)
	How will the QIO be evaluated for this task?


	Please refer to TOP Memo 2006-02, Policy Regarding the New Quality Improvement Organization (QIO) Physician Acknowledgment Statements.  TOP Memo 2006-02 is released as an attachment to these questions for informational purposes only.

	42
	C.6.1 Beneficiary Protection, E. Task 7., 3 a,b,c,d, (page 33)
	Will CMS provide a template for this report like the Annual Medical Services Review Report?  Will this report be narrative or more data/number driven? Please clarify as this report could require ample data and communication resources.
	This should be submitted as a narrative report, and should contain supporting data and or evidence that demonstrate the outcome and the impact of the QIAs.

	43
	Theme 7.1 Disparities, (page 64)
	Does CMS break the QIO up into the peer groups?
	Yes, this will be accomplished after the QIOSC contract is awarded.

	44
	Theme 7.1 Disparities, (page 64)
	When will CMS let the QIO know how many peer groups are in the state?
	Each QIO will be categorized in only one of four peer groups, to be determined after the QIOSC contract is awarded.

	45
	Theme 7.1 Disparities, (page 64)
	When will CMS let the QIO know where the peer groups are located within the state?
	See above response.

	46
	Theme 7.1 Disparities, (page 64 last paragraph)
	When will CMS give the QIO the CMS-approved environmental scan tool?
	After the QIOSC contract is awarded.

	47
	Theme 7.1 Disparities, (page 65)
	Do PPs have to be participating in PQRI?
	No, PQRI is not a requirement for this subtask.

	48
	Theme 7.1 Disparities, (page 65)
	Are FQHCs eligible to be a PP?
	Yes, FQHCs may be PPs.

	49
	Theme 7.1 Disparities, Appendix A, (page 72)
	Over half of Arizona’s Medicare Diabetes population is Native American Indian, yet the two CMS-approved DMSE programs were not designed for that ethnicity. Will there be DMSE programs to address this population?
	A QIO may submit a program they believe would be more effective for the disparities population in their state. See RFP, Appendix A, last paragraph.

	50
	Theme 7.1 Disparities, Denominator

(page 69)
	Are Native American Indians included in denominator?  
	Yes.

	51
	Theme 7.1 Disparities, Denominator

(page 69)


	Will QIOs be expected to work with the Indian Health Services on this task?
	QIOs may work with the IHS.

	52
	Theme 7.1 Disparities, Denominator

(page 69)
	Will IHS data be included in the denominator?
	No.

	53
	Theme 7.1 Disparities, Schedule F, no.# 50
	The annual report of statewide trends references  a quarterly report within #94. There is no deliverable #94. Please clarify.
	It should read deliverable # 49, not 94.

	54
	Theme C.7.1, Disparities, (page 64), second paragraph and Appendix A (page 71)
	The two CMS DSME approved programs (DEEP and Project Dulce) target lay individuals, CDE and other clinicians who are not technically “appropriate personnel.” Do the practices (PPs) have to become ADA certified?
	No, the PPs do not have to become ADA certified.

	55
	Theme C.7.1, Disparities, (page 64), third paragraph
	Will the CHWs that the QIOs train be able to bill for the DSME services they provide through the PP?
	No, only CDEs are reimbursed by Medicare.

	56
	Theme C.7.1, Disparities, (page 65), Task 2, Schedule F, deliverables 43 and 44
	What is the difference between the PP of deliverable 43 and the intervention participants QIO attempted to recruit in Deliverable 44?
	The intervention participants are all of the PPs the QIO attempted to recruit.  The PPs are the practices the QIO knows will definitely participate.

	57
	Theme C.7.1, Disparities, (page 65)


	Can a PP be a nursing home or a home health agency, as well as a physician office?
	No, only a physician practice.

	58
	Section C, Theme 7.1, Task Description, (page 66), Task 3
	Do the QIOs rely on the practices self-report to get the number of practitioners at the site, total number of diabetes patients, number of underserved diabetes patients?
	The QIO will need to utilize the CMS Medicare claims data to help create the practice sites. It would be expected that the environmental scan and other resources would be used to provide the most accurate information available.

	59
	Section C, Theme 7.1, Task Description, (page 66), Task 3
	Is the QIO responsible for recruiting the NPs?
	No, recruitment of NPs is not necessary since they are non-participants.  

	60
	Section C, Theme 7.1, Task Description, (page 66-67), Tasks 5 and 6
	The deliverables in this task would be near impossible to produce in a practice site that does not have an EHR. Are the PPs and NPs required to have an EHR?
	No, they are not required to have an EHR.

	61
	C.6.2. Patient Safety Theme Description/Required Activities (Page 37)
	The RFP states that the Patient Safety Theme will focus on five topics yet 6 are listed: 1) improving inpatient surgical safety, 2) reducing rates of nosocomial Methicillin-resistant Staphylococcus aureus (MRSA) infections, 3) improving drug safety, 4) reducing rates of pressure ulcers, 5) reducing rates of use of physical restraints, and 6) poorly performing nursing homes. Then under the Theme Description/Required Activities it states that the following activities (of which there are 17) shall be conducted for each topic of the theme yet activities 15 - 17 appear to be slated for one topic only -MRSA, drug safety and poorly performing nursing homes respectively. Please clarify what activities are required for which topics.
	Please see revised contract language. Tool updating and development will occur before the launch of the 9th SOW for each component in the Patient Safety Theme.   QIOs should plan to use the available tools, but as hospitals and nursing homes begin to make large gains, new tools may need to be developed and used.    QIOs are also expected to provide feedback to the support contractor on the effectiveness of tools.  It is expected that the support contractor will provide definitive guidance in standardization of which QI interventions will be utilized by the QIOs.  For evaluation purposes, the introduction of new QI interventions may be prohibited after a specific time period.

	62
	C.6.2. Patient Safety Theme Description/Required Activities (Page 38)
	Activities 7-14 do not contain any narrative description. Please clarify CMS’ expectations for these activities (i.e., “Distribute implementation tools” – what tools? to whom are we to distribute the Tools? etc.).
	Please see revised contract language.

	63
	C.6.2. Patient Safety Theme Description/Required Activities (Page 37)
	In an effort to budget for the activity #2, “analyze, rate and catalog specific interventions and tools, as well as program and policy implementation”, can CMS provide more detail on the breadth and depth of the tool portfolio that each contractors is expected to analyze, rate and catalog?
	Yes, thank you for your question.  Please see the revised contract language for this information.

	64
	C.6.2. Patient Safety Theme Description/Required Activities (Page 37)
	Activity #2 requires each contractor to “analyze, rate and catalog specific interventions and tools, as well as program and policy implementation and suggest improvements”. Is this an activity that a support contactor could do prior to the start of the 9th SOW, so that this information is available to all contractors at the start of the 9th SOW when the need for these tools is greatest?
	Thank you for your suggestion. Please see the revised contract language for further clarification.

	65
	C.6.2. Patient Safety Theme Description/Required Activities (Page 37)
	Activity #1 requires recruitment up to a specified maximum number of Medicare Providers from a state pool. The number of providers we can work with is largely dictated by staffing ratios, which are tied to funding. For budgeting and staffing purposes, can CMS provide contractors with the methodology that will be used to fund the Patient Safety Theme so that we can provide for a feasible estimate? For example, will CMS use the number of providers recruited, or the number of beneficiaries affected by specific providers, or the number of beneficiaries in the state, county, zip code etc.?
	The CMS will consider the value to the government based on the strategy presented, the population provided to and the amount of people benefiting from QIO interventions.  QIOs should aim provide the maximum assistance they can while still ensuring their success in obtaining the goals. 

	66
	C.6.2. Patient Safety Theme Description/Required Activities (Page 37)
	Activity #1 requires recruitment up to a specified maximum number of Medicare Providers from a state pool. Will contractors be evaluated negatively if we propose our intent to recruit the maximum number of providers but end up with a smaller number who agree to work with us on QIO-led projects to improve quality?
	QIOs are expected to recruit at least 70% of the projected providers they indicate in their proposals.

	67
	C.6.2. Patient Safety Theme Description/Required Activities (Page 38)
	Activity #3 requires contractors to administer, collect and utilize the results of HLQAT and other Patient Safety Survey Instruments presumably at least twice during the 9th SOW. For budgeting purposes can you specify whether or not there is a specific administration method required and the number of times that the contractor is to administer these survey instruments?


	As specified, administration is twice during the contract period.  Please see the revised contract language for further clarification.

	68
	C.6.2. Patient Safety Theme Description/Required Activities (Page 38)
	Activity #4 requires contractors to “Conduct training session(s) for provider staff, survey the participants on the training effectiveness, provide feedback on training effectiveness, potential improvements, and lessons learned. Please clarify what training contractors are to conduct with provider staff?
	Conduct Training Sessions:

The QIO shall receive training and then conduct training sessions for both QIO and provider staff over the course of the contract.

QIO Staff Training:

Two individuals from the QIO will receive training for TeamSTEPPS and serve as Master Trainers to train additional QIO staff and provider staff. TeamSTEPPS is one of many interventions that can be used by the QIOs to reduce healthcare associated MRSA.  To the extent that TeamSTEPPS would be beneficial to other clinical settings, QIOs should feel free to spread this knowledge. However evaluation will be tied specifically to the NHSN hospitals working with QIOs.

CMS will train 2-3 individuals (National Quality Improvement Leaders) from each QIO on the use of action generating effective meeting management techniques among other subjects. The Quality Improvement Leaders will train other QIO staff on the methodologies for generating action in the region and use these techniques in conjunction with a proven change methodology (to be determined by the QIO) and other tools to positively impact the patient safety measures. Two of the three meetings will be held in the Baltimore/Washington corridor, 1 meeting will be held in the central U.S.. In year three of the contract, only 2 meetings will be held, likely in the Baltimore/Washington corridor.  All of these meetings will include other topics that will assist QIOs in managing change in their region, including the sharing of proven practices occurring at the QIO and at the provider level.

The two-three individuals chosen to serve as National Quality Improvement Leaders should be individuals who have a direct connection with the QIO Administration but who are keenly aware of what is occurring in the field at the provider level.  They should be excellent public speakers, well versed in change methodologies and passionate about quality improvement.  These will be key individuals driving change with the QIO region and serving as the “go-to” individuals in a national capacity.

Provider Training/Meetings provided by QIOs.
Trainings/Meetings that generate action are an effective and efficient use of contract funds for reaching large numbers of provider staff.  QIOs are expected to use trainings/meetings (number and specific topics to be determined by the QIO) as a way of facilitating change in their regions and ultimately in obtaining results with regards to each patient safety measure.  Training targeted provider staff will include the application of knowledge learned from TeamSTEPPS (for those choosing the MRSA component), effective meeting management techniques, and proven practices among others; these will be used in conjunction with tools and a proven change methodology (type to be determined by QIO and/or in conjunction with the provider).  Effective meeting management techniques will be used to engage providers and spread best practices to QIO-chosen providers across their region.  A summary report is due to the PO/GTL on a quarterly basis.  The report format will be provided. 

The evaluation of meetings/trainings provided by QIOs that offer CEUs will likely have considerable overlap with the evaluation of effectiveness training.

	69
	C.6.2. Patient Safety Theme Description/Required Activities (Page 38)
	Activity #4 requires contractors to “Conduct training session(s) for provider staff, survey the participants on the training effectiveness, provide feedback on training effectiveness, potential improvements, and lessons learned. Please clarify whether or not contractors must first be trained (train the trainer) and the number of training sessions contractors are expected to conduct per topic?


	Please see 68 and revised contract language.

	70
	C.6.2. Patient Safety Theme Description/Required Activities (Page 38)
	Activity #4 requires contractors to “Conduct training session(s) for provider staff, survey the participants on the training effectiveness, provide feedback on training effectiveness, potential improvements, and lessons learned. Please clarify if there is a standardized survey that CMS wants contractors to use for assessing training effectiveness or if each contractor is to develop their own survey and if so, are there specific requirements for a QIO developed survey?


	Please see 68 and revised contract language.

	71
	C.6.2. Patient Safety Theme Description/Required Activities (Page 38)
	Activity #4 requires contractors to “Conduct training session(s) for provider staff, survey the participants on the training effectiveness, provide feedback on training effectiveness, potential improvements, and lessons learned. Please clarify to whom contractors are to provide feedback on the training effectiveness, potential improvements and lessons learned and if there is a specific manner in which this information must be conveyed?


	Please see 68 and revised contract language.

	72
	C.6.2. Patient Safety Theme Description/Required Activities (Page 38)
	Activity #5 requires contractors to obtain agreement from executive leadership of specific providers to work on a project to improve quality. Please define executive leadership by setting? For example is the CEO sufficient or should agreement also include the CFO, CMO, CNO, Administrator etc.?


	Executive leadership refers to the primary signatory (person(s) with authority to enter into an agreement with an outside entity) of a facility.  In most instances, the hospital CEO or Nursing Home Administrator has this authority.  If the QIO feels that it is to their benefit to have others sign they should include those individuals.

	73
	C.6.2. Patient Safety Theme Description/Required Activities (Page 38)
	Activity #5 requires contractors to obtain agreement from executive leadership of specific providers to work on a project to improve quality. Please clarify if CMS has a standardized agreement that contractors are expected to use or if each contractor is to develop their own agreement and if so, are specific elements required?


	The Patient Safety support contractor will provide a template that the QIO can modify to make their own.

	74
	C.6.2. Patient Safety Theme Description/Required Activities (Page 38)
	Can a QIO opt to not work on a topic such as MRSA?
	Yes.  Please see the revised contract language for specifics about mandatory components.

	75
	C.6.2. Patient Safety Theme Description/Required Activities (Page 38)
	Please clarify what the evaluation expectation is for the MRSA topic. For example if we have 5 hospitals currently reporting using NHSN, is the expectation that we increase the number of hospitals reporting using the NHSN to 8 at 18 months?


	Please see revised contract language.

	76
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 37), #2: (Analyze, rate, and catalog…)
	What is the source of the tool portfolio?
	Tool updating and development will occur before the launch of the 9th SOW.   QIOs should plan to use the available tools, but as hospitals and nursing homes begin to make large gains, new tools may need to be developed and used.  The expectation will be that QIOs share successful tools and practices with one another to foster a community of quality improvement with regard to the patient safety measures, examples may include but not be limited to effective PDSAs, dashboards, clinical que-cards, etc. 

The repository that CMS will house should not be considered final as this will be a living process. To that end, QIOs will work closely with the support contractor during this process.  

	77
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 37), #2: (Analyze, rate, and catalog…)
	What is the deliverable associated with this activity?
	Please see the revised Section F 

(Deliverable schedule)

	78
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 37), #2: (Analyze, rate, and catalog…)
	What are the evaluation criteria associated with this activity?
	Please see revised contract language.

	79
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 38), #3: (Administer and collect
	Could you please clarify which tools are required and which are optional?
	Only the tools that are linked to deliverables and 18/28 month measures are required.  Please see 76 and the revised contract language for specifics.

	80
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 38), #3: (Administer and collect results…)
	Could you please clarify whether you want the results of the surveys as the deliverable?
	No.  CMS does not want the results.  The results should be utilized by the QIO for working with their providers in obtaining the 28 month evaluation criteria.

	81
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 38), #3: (Administer and collect results…)
	If you do not want the results of the surveys as the deliverable, what are we supposed to send as the deliverable?
	Confirmation that it has been completed.  Please see the revised Deliverable schedule (Section F) and the revised contract language.

	82
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 38), # 9: (Customize tools…)
	What is the deliverable associated with this activity?
	Please see the revised Deliverable schedule (Section F).

	83
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 38), #9: (Customize tools…)
	What are the evaluation criteria associated with this activity?
	Please see the revised Deliverable schedule (Section F).

	84
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 38), #9: (Customize tools……)
	Can you clarify what is meant by tools?
	Examples may include but not be limited to effective PDSAs, dashboards, clinical que-cards, effective tools from the 8th SOW etc…



	85
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 38), #10: (Distribute)
	What is the deliverable associated with this activity?
	Please see the revised Deliverable schedule (Section F).

	86
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 38), #10: (Distribute)
	What are the evaluation criteria associated with this activity?
	Please see the revised Deliverable schedule (Section F).

	87
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities

activity (page 38), #10: (Distribute)
	Can you clarify what is meant by implementation tools?
	Please see revised contract language and Section F (Deliverable Schedule)

	88
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 38), #10: (Distribute)
	Can you clarify to whom the implementation tools are to be distributed?
	Minimally, providers with which the QIO chooses to work.  

	89
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 38), #11: (Identify improvements…)


	What is the deliverable associated with this activity?
	Please see the revised Deliverable Schedule (Section F) and the revised contract language.

	90
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 38) #11: (Identify improvements …)


	What are the evaluation criteria associated with this activity?
	CMS is requesting quarterly reports.  Please see the revised Deliverable Schedule and contract language.

	91
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 38, #11: (Identify improvements …)
	Can you clarify what is meant by improvements?
	Improving the measures.  Please see the revised Deliverable schedule (Section F) and the revised contract language.

	92
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 38), #12: (Instruct provider staff…)
	What is the deliverable associated with this activity?
	Please see the revised Deliverable schedule (Section F) and the revised contract language.

	93
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 38), #12: (Instruct provider staff …)
	What are the evaluation criteria associated with this activity?
	Please see the revised Deliverable schedule (Section F) and the revised contract language.

	94
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 38), #13: (Review improvement…)
	What is the deliverable associated with this activity?
	Please see the revised Deliverable schedule (Section F) and the revised contract language.

	95
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 38), #13: (Review improvement …)
	What are the evaluation criteria associated with this activity?
	Please see the revised Deliverable schedule (Section F) and the revised contract language.

	96
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 38), #13: (Review improvement …)


	Can you clarify what is meant by improvement cycle data?
	This language was removed from the contract. Please see the revised Deliverable schedule (Section F) and the revised contract language.

	97
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 38), #14: (Review individual…)
	What is the deliverable associated with this activity?
	Please see the revised Deliverable schedule (Section F) and the revised contract language.

	98
	Section C.6.2. Patient Safety, paragraph Theme Description/Required Activities activity (page 38), #14: (Review individual…)
	What are the evaluation criteria associated with this activity?
	Please see the revised Deliverable schedule (Section F) and the revised contract language.

	99
	General
	Is it possible for a QIO to partner with a specific hardware/software company on a patient activation/education product to help providers improve on several quality improvement measures?


	If the nature of this question concerns utilization of a commercial product that will be modified to be used by the QIO in performance of the 9th SOW, then the QIO is cautioned that they must meet the requirements of FAR 52.227-17 Rights in Data Special Works.  Additionally, QIOs must follow the ERB process when seeking to purchase any hardware/software products.  

QIOs must also follow their consent to subcontract agreements as a part of that submission to their Contracting Officer, they must identify any hardware and software they wish to purchase so CMS can properly review and approve.  

	100
	General
	Can a QIO help pay for a specific hardware/software product for provider use in improving the quality of services provided related to quality improvement measures in the 9th SOW?
	No.

	101
	General
	If a QIO is permitted to partner with a specific hardware/software company on a patient activation/education product to help providers improve on several quality improvement measures, what process must the QIO undertake?
	If the nature of this question concerns utilization of a commercial product that will be modified to be used by the QIO in performance of the 9th SOW, then the QIO is cautioned that they must meet the requirements of FAR 52.227-17 Rights in Data Special Works.  Additionally, QIOs must follow the ERB process when seeking to purchase any hardware/software products.  

QIOs must also follow their consent to subcontract agreements as a part of that submission to their Contracting Officer, they must identify any hardware and software they wish to purchase so CMS can properly review and approve.  

	102
	Theme C.6.3, (page 58)
	“The baseline period for the cancer screening and immunization measures for the population cared for by physicians with EHR capabilities will be in the reporting quarter of April – June 2008.” Is the ‘reporting’ strictly based on claims data or PQRI reporting? (The baseline measurement is from a time period before the contract begins)
	Baseline will be based on claims and EHR data, the most current data available prior to contract start date.

	103
	Theme C.6.3 Note for Definition of a PP, (page 55)
	Which Interoperability Standards recognized by HITSP will be required of the PP’s EHR; i.e., transport standards, messaging standards, terminology standards (which ones), decision support standards, the lab reporting standard, data content management standards, etc?
	EHR must be CCHIT certified.

	104
	Theme C.6.3 Note for Definition of a PP, (page 55)
	Which version of CCHIT will the PP be held to, the 2006 criteria – or the 2007 Interoperability criteria, which is dramatically different than the 2006 criteria for Quality improvement reporting? 

(Quality improvement reporting for ’06 marked the roadmap for May of ’07 using the DOQ-IT Implementation Guide, but the ’07 criteria says that it is new for ’07 and that standards and implementation guides are not yet available
	It is expected that the HER is CCHIT certified by October 31, 2008.

	105
	Theme C.6.3 Note for Definition of a PP, (page 55)
	Are there specifications for a QIO data repository? If so, is the QIO expected to translate the data to the DOQ-IT HL7 specifications and transmit to the DOQ-IT Clinical Warehouse?
	Refer to instructions in RFP Task 5.

	106
	Theme C.6.3 Note for Definition of a PP, (page 55)
	Will the PPs be required to have a bi-directional lab interface installed and working in their EHR, per the HITSP Lab Results Reporting Interoperability Specification (and which version)?


	No.

	107
	Theme C.6.3 Note for Definition of a PP, (page 55)
	Are there any specific versions of the HITSP Interoperability Specifications the CCHIT vendors will be held to? If so, what version for which topics?
	No.

	108
	Theme C.6.3 Prevention, (pages 55 and 56) of RFP
	How can the final list of PPs and NPs be given to the QIO at the end of month one of the contract (page 56 of RFP), if ‘the QIO shall successfully recruit at least 80% of the target by the end of Quarter 2’ (page 55 of RFP)?


	Needs to be corrected to remove “at the end of month one of the contract”.

	109
	Theme C.6.3 Prevention, Task 3, (page  56)
	Do the NPs have to sign a consent form like the PPs, or are their clinical measures from claims just compared to the PPs claims?
	Yes.

	110
	Theme C.6.3 Prevention,

(page 56)

Task 3
	Outside of the materials available in DOQ-IT University, will QIOs be responsible for developing EHR vendor specific materials in order to educate clinics on how to improve rates of breast cancer and CRC screening and immunizations, and to generate the necessary reporting?


	The QIO will provide technical assistance to PPs on interventions.

	111
	Theme C.6.3 Prevention,

(pages 58–62) Evaluation
	What recourse do QIOs and PPs have if the PP has a CCHIT system that cannot generate the exact data needed to produce the baseline, interim, and follow-up measures without further hardware or software investment?
	That is a QIO decision and a practice business decision.

	112
	Theme C.6.3 Prevention,

(page 57)

Task 6


	How will statewide (rates) data to support the QIO monitoring and analyses for the specified “report on disparities” be structured?
	The QIO shall provide an analysis of findings and recommendations for interventions.

	113
	Theme C.6.3 Prevention,

(pages 56, 57 and 59), Task 5
	It appears from page 59 that the PP either submits data to the QIO, to CMS directly, OR to a support contractor on a quarterly basis. If the PP is able to submit directly to the CMS clinical data warehouse, how are they supposed to get their rates to the QIO every two weeks?
	If the PP submits directly to the CMS Management Information System, no further reporting is required.

	114
	C.7.3, Evaluation, Task 1.A and 1.B, pages 113 to 114
	Are the performance targets for CKD Task 1a (timely testing of measures) and Task 1b (slowing the progress of CKD) based on absolute or relative improvement over baseline?
	Evaluation will be based on relative improvement for the measures at 1.a. and 1.b. The words "relative improvement" will be added to the RFP to clarify this for measures 1.a. and 1.b. For example, if the state baseline rate for measure 1.b. (ACEI/ARB therapy) is 45 percent of patients’ prescribed ACEI/ARB therapy: the 18 month goal would be 46.8 percent (baseline percent plus 4 percent of baseline) and the 28 month target would be 49.5 percent (baseline plus 10 percent of baseline).  For measure 1.c. the evaluation will be based on reduction in failure rate.  For example, if the state baseline rate of AV fistula placement in new hemodialysis patients is 30 percent and the overall goal is 50 percent, then the failure rate is 20 percent.  The 18 month target would be to reduce the failure rate by 4 percent (of 20 percent), which equals an initial 18 month target AV fistula rate of 30.8 percent.  The 28 month AV fistula target rate would be 32 percent (baseline plus 10 percent of the failure rate). These calculations describe the minimum clinical measurement targets. QIOs are encouraged to target beyond the minimum required improvement rates.  

	115
	C.6.2, Background, page 37
	Will the data collection of hospital pressure ulcer measure be conducted by CMS?
	Identification of hospitals for this measure will be based on corresponding county of nursing homes that meet criteria for the PrU measure. If a QIO chooses a nursing home without a corresponding hospital available, it is expected that the QIO will utilize the “15%” leeway in order to recruit a suitable hospital. It is expected that a QIO may recruit one hospital for each Nursing Home they expect to work with under the PrU-NH component.  CMS will establish a representative sample for the PrU-Hospitals component; this information will be available prior to start of contract.  The measure used for hospital PrU will be based on work done through the Medicare Patient Safety Monitoring System (MPSMS).  It is expected that CMS will provide data abstraction related to this component; evaluation related to this component will be based on the remeasurement score relative to the baseline Achievable Benchmarks of Care with 70% as the minimum average passing score.  Please see revised contract language.

	116
	C.6.2, Second Phase Evaluation (Months 19-36), page 42 (ABC Measures)

C.6.2, Table B: State maximum provider pools by topic, Pressure Ulcer, page 47 (GRAL)
	The performance evaluation of quality measure for Nursing Homes (NH) states that the Achievable Benchmarks of Care™ method is to be used as the target performance goal. However, Table B on page 46 states that the well-accepted benchmarks for both NH measures are the GRAL goal of 5%.  Please clarify which type of goal will be used for evaluation.
	Please see response to question 55. The 18th and 28th months goals will be based on data collected in prior months and will take into consideration time required for collection and validation.  Please see revised contract language.

	117
	C.7.1, Task Description, 5th Paragraph, page 65
	QIOs are instructed to “assess the diabetes population through a CMS-approved environmental scan…”  What is the diabetes population that is referred to? Is it the underserved diabetes population of the PPs or the underserved diabetes population currently served by the ancillary organizations providing the DSME programs?  These two populations could potentially be very different.
	Underserved Population:  Those persons who are African-American, Hispanic/Latino, Asian/Pacific Islander, or American Indian/Alaska Native as defined by the data source utilized for evaluation measurement.  The QIO shall work with practice sites and other organizations in its state/jurisdiction to improve diabetes measures within underserved populations within that state/jurisdiction.

	118
	Section C. Scope of Work, 10. Education, Information and Outreach, page 24
	How are “Education and Outreach” costs to be shown for the different themes?
	For direct contract costs that cannot be attributed to provided costs centers, the QIO/Offeror shall allocate those direct costs to each of the cost centers, using an allocation method consistent with organization practice.  This does not include costs related to governance.  These costs benefit the entire organization and should be included in indirect.

	119
	Attachment J8, CMS Form 719 BP, Item 6, page 10

Attachment J8, Other Beneficiary Protection Supplemental Schedule, Line Item Total, page 43
	Should the hours and dollars in total (Block 19) on the Other Beneficiary Protection Costs equal the total costs and hours in Block 6 on the 719 BP?
	The total cost in cell AG44 (Benef. Protec. Supp. form) should equal the TOTAL COSTS WITH FEE (CELL E38) in form QIOF719. Please be advised that the Benef. Protec. Supp. form does not formulate costs relating to the cost element Quality Data Reporting. Furthermore, you may remove the computations in column 19 lines 11 – 38, as the figures will not yield pertinent data to your proposal.

	120
	L.14, F. Volume 10, Tab 2, System Security Plan, page 268
	Does this requirement as stated relate to "support systems, major applications, and other systems" that are supplied by CMS that are used by the QIOs (i.e. CRIS, QualityNet, Remedy, etc.) or does this requirement pertain to systems that a QIO uses that are not supplied by CMS (i.e. Web sites, Access applications, etc.) that are used in conjunction with CMS shared systems?
	No – it relates to systems and the properties, including the physical facility f the QIO that are used for QIO work.

	121
	L.13, C. Proposal Volumes, page 246
	Please clarify the format for the required CD-ROMs.  The instructions say that the original volumes of the technical proposals shall also include one (1) CD-ROM version of the technical proposal in WORD-Version 2003.  The business proposals shall also include three (3) CD-ROM versions in EXCEL-Version 2003.  Is WORD and EXCEL-Version 2003 correct since SDPS only supports MS Office 2000?
	See response to 243.

	122
	General, Fees 
	Will the Contractor propose Fixed Base and Performance Award Fees, or will the Government establish these fees prior to submission of the  competitive bids?


	The contractor should propose these fees.

	123
	L.14.B.2.b, page 255
	The requirement to submit, as part of the second Excel spreadsheet, the name of each physician practice, estimated diabetes patients, 8SOW participation, EHR and PQRI status, needs clarification. This information is not available to parties other than the incumbent QIO, and sufficient time is not available to ascertain all of this data, which only can be obtained by a direct recruiting effort, required to begin after the implementation date of the 9SOW contract.  Please clarify the necessity of this requirement, and the methods in which an organization other than the incumbent QIO could learn this information.
	See revised Sections L and M.

	124
	L.14.C.2.13, page 261
	Letters of support and commitment have been gathered per this section. Are these letters to be included as an Attachment/Exhibit to Volume 5 Tab 2?  If not, under what Tab can they be included?
	See revised Sections L and M.

	125
	C7.1, Task Description, page 64
	According to the Diabetes Quality Improvement Project (DQIP) criteria for definition of the diabetes population, to which peer group does South Carolina belong?
	CMS will be providing each state with the number of beneficiaries to target for the intervention.

	126
	C7.1, Task Description, page 64
	What is the 50th percentile ranking for diabetic measures in the state of South Carolina?
	CMS will be providing each state with the number of beneficiaries to target for the intervention.

	127
	C7.1, Task 3, II, page 66
	Does the QIO have to identify NPs, either as part of the RFP process or in the course of the contract?
	No, CMS will identify NPs.

	128
	General
	When will competitive bids be awarded?  
	The estimated award date is 

August 1, 2008.

	129
	General
	When will 7.2 and 7.3 be awarded--for renewal and competitive? 
	The estimated award date is 

August 1, 2008.

	130
	General
	How will CMS ensure that decisions and, moreover, funding will be available August 1, 2008?
	Answer to question not required for proposal preparation.

	131
	Section C.6.2 - Task 3 - Page 37 and Section F.2 - Deliverable 28 - Page 137
	There seems to be a conflict between the last statement in Task 3 on page 37 (The QIO shall re-administer, collect, and utilize the results by the 18th month of the effective date of the contract.) and deliverable 28 on page 137 (Re-administer or collect leadership or safety cultural assessment and submit results by month 35).  Please clarify
	The patient safety survey instruments to be administered during the 9th SoW are: Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality’s (AHRQ) Hospital Survey on Patient Safety Culture, and AHRQ’s Nursing Home Culture Survey, as directed by CMS.  The QIO shall administer, collect and utilize the results by the 18th month of the effective date of contract and then readminister between months 18 and 35. QIOs should anticipate scoring the surveys. QIOs have 5 months from the effective date of contract (August 1, 2008) with which to administer the surveys.

The Hospital Leadership and Quality Assessment Tool (HLQAT) will be available for use during the 9th SOW.  The HLQAT is specifically geared towards hospital leadership such as the CEO, CFO and Executive Medical Director aka (C-Suite).  With the launch of the CMS-National Patient Safety Initiative which is synonymous with the Patient Safety Theme, CMS will provide an opportunity to QIOs for recruiting at least one individual from hospital and/or nursing home C-Suites to participate in a 1 day fly in-fly out meeting to be scheduled for January/February 2009 central USA.  This meeting will serve to update each of the C-Suites on the CMS-NPSI, and seek commitments from them to generate results with regards to Patient Safety.  The HLQAT will be given at this meeting to hospital representatives.  QIOs will use the results as a tool for helping these providers implement proven practices for generating system wide change that lead to great patient safety in the areas focused on in the 9th SOW. Hospital C-Suites unable to attend the in person meeting should be approached individually by the QIO

	132
	Section L.J – Page 243, Attachment J19
	For which proposals (themes) is the past performance questionnaire required to be sent to references?  
	All.  Refer to the amended version of the RFP.  Each proposal volume specifies the information required for the “Tab” entitled Past Performance.

	133
	Section L.J – Page 243, Attachment J19
	How many questionnaires should be sent?
	CMS will send the questionnaires to the list of references that will be provided by the Offerors.  CMS reserves the right to send questionnaires to those entities which it determines as references where the offeror’s performance most closely resembles the work to be performed under the 9th SoW Mandatory contract requirements and/or sub-national requirements as proposed.

	134
	C.5 

p. 29
	RFP states that a Pass is 100%-90% of target and a fail is <90%.  What is the measure for adverse drug events?
	Adverse Drug Events:

Pass = 70 – 100% of Target

Fail = <70%

	
	C.6.1.G.7

p.34
	Under Theme 6.1 Beneficiary Protection; G. Task 7 Transparency through reporting, a new requirement for an annual submission of all QIAs completed during the year and efforts to promote quality improvement has been added.  Will CMS or the QIOSC be providing a template for this report as well as an annual due date?
	While a formal template has not been developed, the QIOs must ensure that the annual submission accounts for all aspects detailed in the 9th SoW (Task 7.3 [a-d]).  The due date is 30 calendar days after the anniversary of the contract award date annually.

	135
	C.6.2

p.39
	Task 17.  QIO/Poorly Performing Nursing Homes RFP states: “The special technical assistance will be for the QIO to conduct  a root cause analysis (RCA) with at least one nursing home in its state per year (three over three years) on the Special Focus Facilities (SFF) candidate list.”  Will the Special Focus Facilities (SFF) candidate list change throughout the course of the contract based on the facility’s yearly performance?  
	Under the PPNH component, it is expected that within the first quarter of the contract period, CMS will assign one nursing home to each QIO. The determination of which nursing homes are eligible under this component will be made by CMS.  The intent of this component is that each state will work with three nursing homes over the three-year contract period; these assignments are expected to be spaced out so that each state will get one nursing home assigned every 12 months.  It is anticipated that, based on outcome, a QIO may provide continued assistance to each nursing home after it is assigned throughout the contract period.  Baseline data will be taken from the most recent available reporting quarter.  This component is similar in scope to the IPG-2 facilities in Task 1a under the 8th SOW.  Evaluation criteria incorporate the relative rate of improvement of the high-risk PrU and physical restraints measures in the MDS system.  Based on prior work, regardless of the cause of a “poorly performing nursing home”, the outcome measures (PrU and PR) improved after interventions by the QIO.  Satisfaction surveys aim to get at appropriate RCA approach to a facility’s performance status.  Evaluation will be tailored to each individual QIO’s breadth of responsibility and number of nursing homes with which they are working.  If a QIO is working with more than one facility, a mean relative improvement rate will be used for evaluation purposes. There is currently no OLTC survey component in this activity.  Please see revised contract language.  Additional information will be available prior to start of contract.

	136
	C. 6.2

p. 39
	Task 17.  QIO/Poorly Performing Nursing Homes.  Must the RCA be a DIFFERENT nursing home each year?
	Under the PPNH component, it is expected that within the first quarter of the contract period, CMS will assign one nursing home to each QIO. The determination of which nursing homes are eligible under this component will be made by CMS.  The intent of this component is that each state will work with three nursing homes over the three-year contract period; these assignments are expected to be spaced out so that each state will get one nursing home assigned every 12 months.  It is anticipated that, based on outcome, a QIO may provide continued assistance to each nursing home after it is assigned throughout the contract period.  Baseline data will be taken from the most recent available reporting quarter.  This component is similar in scope to the IPG-2 facilities in Task 1a under the 8th SOW.  Evaluation criteria incorporate the relative rate of improvement of the high-risk PrU and physical restraints measures in the MDS system.  Based on prior work, regardless of the cause of a “poorly performing nursing home”, the outcome measures (PrU and PR) improved after interventions by the QIO.  Satisfaction surveys aim to get at appropriate RCA approach to a facility’s performance status.  Evaluation will be tailored to each individual QIO’s breadth of responsibility and number of nursing homes with which they are working.  If a QIO is working with more than one facility, a mean relative improvement rate will be used for evaluation purposes. There is currently no OLTC survey component in this activity.  Please see revised contract language.  Additional information will be available prior to start of contract.

	137
	C.6.2


	In instances of closures of nursing homes, will substitutions be an option?
	Under the PPNH component, it is expected that within the first quarter of the contract period, CMS will assign one nursing home to each QIO. The determination of which nursing homes are eligible under this component will be made by CMS.  The intent of this component is that each state will work with three nursing homes over the three-year contract period; these assignments are expected to be spaced out so that each state will get one nursing home assigned every 12 months.  It is anticipated that, based on outcome, a QIO may provide continued assistance to each nursing home after it is assigned throughout the contract period.  Baseline data will be taken from the most recent available reporting quarter.  This component is similar in scope to the IPG-2 facilities in Task 1a under the 8th SOW.  Evaluation criteria incorporate the relative rate of improvement of the high-risk PrU and physical restraints measures in the MDS system.  Based on prior work, regardless of the cause of a “poorly performing nursing home”, the outcome measures (PrU and PR) improved after interventions by the QIO.  Satisfaction surveys aim to get at appropriate RCA approach to a facility’s performance status.  Evaluation will be tailored to each individual QIO’s breadth of responsibility and number of nursing homes with which they are working.  If a QIO is working with more than one facility, a mean relative improvement rate will be used for evaluation purposes. There is currently no OLTC survey component in this activity.  Please see revised contract language.  Additional information will be available prior to start of contract.

	138
	C.6.2

p. 39
	Task 15.  Team STEPPS/MRSA

Will there be subsequent trainings for Team STEPPS?
	In order for a QIO to participate in the MRSA component, the QIO will need to establish an agreement with the NHSN hospital.  The numbers provided in Table A (previously “Attachment B”) reflect numbers of hospitals currently reporting on the NHSN system.  It is expected that QIOs may recruit additional facilities.  Hospitals voluntarily report on this system.  The three measures for the MRSA component and related evaluation are further clarified in the revised SOW.  Please see revised contract language.

	139
	C.6.2

p.39
	For TeamSTEPPS, the RFP states “For MRSA topics only…”  Is Team STEPPS permitted for other topics other than MRSA?  
	In order for a QIO to participate in the MRSA component, the QIO will need to establish an agreement with the NHSN hospital.  The numbers provided in Table A (previously “Attachment B”) reflect numbers of hospitals currently reporting on the NHSN system.  It is expected that QIOs may recruit additional facilities.  Hospitals voluntarily report on this system.  The three measures for the MRSA component and related evaluation are further clarified in the revised SOW.  Please see revised contract language.

	140
	C.6.2
	Activity 3 pg 38 states “The QIO shall re-administer, collect and utilize the results by the 18th month of the effective date of the contract.”  Deliver #28, pg 137 states “…re-administer or collect leadership or safety culture assessment and submit results by month 35.  Please clarify the dates.  
	The patient safety survey instruments to be administered during the 9th SoW are: Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality’s (AHRQ) Hospital Survey on Patient Safety Culture, and AHRQ’s Nursing Home Culture Survey, as directed by CMS.  The QIO shall administer, collect and utilize the results by the 18th month of the effective date of contract and then readminister between months 18 and 35. QIOs should anticipate scoring the surveys. QIOs have 5 months from the effective date of contract (August 1, 2008) with which to administer the surveys.

The Hospital Leadership and Quality Assessment Tool (HLQAT) will be available for use during the 9th SOW.  The HLQAT is specifically geared towards hospital leadership such as the CEO, CFO and Executive Medical Director aka (C-Suite).  With the launch of the CMS-National Patient Safety Initiative which is synonymous with the Patient Safety Theme, CMS will provide an opportunity to QIOs for recruiting at least one individual from hospital and/or nursing home C-Suites to participate in a 1 day fly in-fly out meeting to be scheduled for January/February 2009 central USA.  This meeting will serve to update each of the C-Suites on the CMS-NPSI, and seek commitments from them to generate results with regards to Patient Safety.  The HLQAT will be given at this meeting to hospital representatives.  QIOs will use the results as a tool for helping these providers implement proven practices for generating system wide change that lead to great patient safety in the areas focused on in the 9th SOW. Hospital C-Suites unable to attend the in person meeting should be approached individually by the QIO.

	141
	C.6.3 

p. 55
	Definition of Physician Practice. states: “Urgent care centers are not included as PP sites.” If a primary care clinic provides primary care, but also provides urgent care services would they be eligible as a PP?
	Refer to revised RFP.

	142
	C.6.3

p.54
	Task Description states: “PPs shall agree to implement care management processes … for at least 75% of their patients or patient encounters.” Some primary care providers see patients for whom they provide primary care, but also see other patients on a referral basis for specific conditions or services, i.e., infectious disease or Treadmill Stress tests or for occupational health, where another physician may actually be the patient’s primary care provider. Is the expectation for PP reporting that they report on 75% of patients for whom the reporting physician is considered to be the primary care provider?
	The goal is for practices to use their EHR for at least 75% of the patients or patient encounters for the total practice population, which are eligible for the screening or preventive services.

	143
	C.6.3

p. 59
	Table 1 on pg 59.

Are the quarters specified in Table 1 calendar year quarters or contract year quarters?
	They are contract year quarters which commence on 8/1.

	144
	C.6.3

p. 57
	Task 5: PP Data Submission states “Reporting will begin during Quarter 3 and continue quarterly thereafter.” Is the Quarter 3 referenced here, the same quarter 3 specified in Table 1 (pg 59) or is it the 3rd quarter of the contract (Feb-April 2009)?
	All quarters are contract year quarters which commence on 8/1.

	145
	C.6.3

p. 57
	Task 5: PP Data Submission 

If the PPs are submitting data for each calendar year quarter, what is the deadline for them to submit following the end of each quarter?
	These are contract year quarters which commence on 8/1.

	146
	C.6.3

p. 58
	Task 7: Completion of OSS states: “…65% of NPs will complete the OSS.” May QIOs offer some type of assistance to the NPs unrelated to implementation of care management for the targeted preventive services (i.e., cancer screening and immunizations) that would incentivize NPs to complete the OSS?
	QIOs may offer technical assistance to NPs related to the EHR.  See the revised RFP.

	147
	G.24

p. 185
	p. 185, G24 – Please clarify which Contractor employees will be subject to background investigations:

            a.  Individuals that charge time directly to the CMS contract?

            b.   Executive Management personnel who are involved in the CMS contract?

            c.   Indirect employees who do not work on the CMS contract, but whose salaries are allocated as part of the Indirect cost pool?


	As stated in Section G.24, after contract award, the Project Officer and the Emergency Management & Response Group with the assistance of the Contractor will perform a position-sensitivity analysis based on the duties of contractor personnel and determine the covered positions.

	148
	Section L – Volume 9 – Corporate Governance Policies, p. 267-268

 

And section M.6 Corporate Governance Policies, p. 287

 
	Section M.6 indicates that the Government may elect to accept a waiver related to Corporate Governance Policies on a “case-by-case basis, with proper justification” but does not indicate how this would impact scoring in a competitive environment.

 

Will the QIO be considered a responsive and responsible bidder who has met all the terms and conditions of the RFP necessary to be eligible for award if they request a waiver?
	A waiver that is not granted by the government may have some impact.  However, it is not possible to assess any degree of impact since waivers could be requested for a variety of governance guidelines and to a varying degree.

	149
	Section L – Volume 9 – Corporate Governance Policies, p. 267-268

 

And section M.6 Corporate Governance Policies, p. 287

 
	If a QIO submits a waiver as per the instructions on p. 267 indicating that the organization will not be in full compliance on the contract start date, does this impact the scoring of the proposal in a competitive procurement?

 
	Not being in full compliance may impact assessment depending upon the nature of the non-compliance as well as the timeframe for ensuring full compliance.

	150
	Section L – Volume 9 – Corporate Governance Policies, p. 267-268

 

And section M.6 Corporate Governance Policies, p. 287

 
	If the required elements of the governance structure are not in place at the present time, but will be in place at the time the contract begins, is it sufficient to simply attest that the requirements will be met by the time the contract begins? 


	If an offer will have all requirements in place by the contract execution date, CMS needs only a certification with the proposal that this is the case.  If one or more governance requirements will not be in place by that date, a waiver request must be submitted.

	151
	L.11.J. Past Performance and Section J

p.243

and

Attachment J-19 (Instructions for Questionnaire Response)
	RE: L.11.J. Past Performance and Section J, Attachment J-19 (Instructions for Questionnaire Response)—The RFP says “The Government will utilize the Section J, Attachment 19 Past Performance Questionnaire to obtain information from references. References shall submit their response directly to the CO with (NOTE: should be within) seven calendar days after the proposal due date (see cover letter).  ---  Please clarify whether the QIO is to send out the J-19s to its references.


	The letter that was provided is a sample of the letter that the Government will utilize to request past performance questionnaires from the references supplied by the Offerors in their proposal.  The J-19 attachment is provided for information purposes only so that Offerors are aware of the documents that will be used to obtain information relative to past performance on similar contracts, etc.

	152
	Section M.2 – Special Notice

p. 285
	The January 22nd Notice states that: “The States of Vermont, Wyoming, Maine, Alaska, and Idaho are only available for open competition in the event that the Government through this RFP process receives a proposal from a qualified in-State QIO. If there are no proposals received from a qualified in-State QIO, then the Government will award the 9th SOW QIO contract on a “renewal basis” to the QIO currently holding the 8th SOW QIO contract for that specific state.”

 

The wording on the notice does not specify that QIOs who currently hold the 8th SOW contract need to submit a proposal to be awarded the 9th SOW contract on a renewal basis. 

 

Please clarify whether an out-of-State QIO holding a contract for one of the states in question needs to submit a proposal in response to this solicitation in order to be awarded the 9th SOW contract on a renewal basis if there is no qualified in-State QIO that submits a proposal. 
	In order for CMS to negotiate a 9th SoW QIO contract with the out-of-state QIO who held the 8th SoW QIO contract in one of these states, they must submit a proposal in response to the 9thSOWInStateQIOs-NAHC RFP.

	153
	General, Fees 
	Will the Contractor propose Fixed Base and Performance Award Fees, or will the Government establish these fees prior to submission of the competitive bids?


	The Contractors should propose these amounts.  CMS will utilize the structured approach for determining the appropriate fee.  The structured approach methodology is in the Health and Human Services Acquisition Regulations under HHSAR 315.404-4.

	154
	L.14.B.2.b, page 255
	The requirement to submit, as part of the second Excel spreadsheet, the name of each physician practice, estimated diabetes patients, 8SOW participation, EHR and PQRI status, needs clarification. This information is not available to parties other than the incumbent QIO, and sufficient time is not available to ascertain all of this data, which only can be obtained by a direct recruiting effort, required to begin after the implementation date of the 9SOW contract.  Please clarify the necessity of this requirement, and the methods in which an organization other than the incumbent QIO could learn this information.
	CMS revised the language.  Please follow instructions in Sections L and M. 


	155
	L.14.C.2.13, page 261
	Letters of support and commitment have been gathered per this section. Are these letters to be included as an Attachment/Exhibit to Volume 5 Tab 2?  If not, under what Tab can they be included?
	Please follow the instructions in Sections L and M.

	156
	C7.1, Task Description, page 64
	According to the Diabetes Quality Improvement Project (DQIP) criteria for definition of the diabetes population, to which peer group does South Carolina belong?
	CMS will be providing each state with the number of beneficiaries to target for the intervention.

	157
	C7.1, Task Description, page 64
	What is the 50th percentile ranking for diabetic measures in the state of South Carolina?
	CMS will be providing each state with the number of beneficiaries to target for the intervention.

	158
	C7.1, Task 3, II, page 66
	Does the QIO have to identify NPs, either as part of the RFP process or in the course of the contract?
	No.  CMS will identify the NPs.

	159
	H.9.A – Page 197
	The RFP indicates that should the QIO governing body be too small to establish a compliance committee of the board, CMS recommends that the QIO appoint one independent member to work the Compliance Officer to address compliance concerns. 

(1)  Is there a minimal number of board members that CMS will accept?  For example, for purposes of other CMS contracts we have a 3 person board (with 2 independent members).  Is this a sufficient number, or is there a minimum?  

(2) What would CMS consider “a governing body too small to establish a compliance committee of the board.”
	Three is a sufficient number.  At this level a compliance committee may be comprised of the compliance officer and one, two or all members.

	160
	H.11.C.2(c)(2) – page 203
	The RFP indicates if the total contract value of all contracts or other arrangement between the QIO and a single entity described in H.11.c.2.(a)(1-3) do not exceed 5% of the total cost of the core QIO contract (Task 1 -3) attributable to such area and; if the total of all such contracts or other arrangements between the QIO and all entities described in H.11.c.2.(a)(1-3) does not exceed 20% of the total cost of the core QIO contract (Task 1 -3) attributable to such area.  The calculation of the 5% and 20% amounts shall be based on the total estimated contract costs for Tasks 1 -3 over the three (3) year contract period.  Other than submission of a plan as described in H.11.d.1.(b), no prior approval shall be required for contracts that do not exceed the thresholds of this subpart. 

On what basis and under what authority has CMS pre-determined that there is a (substantial) safe-harbor corridor of conflicting business (e.g. 5%) that is not deemed a conflict prior to CMS Contract Officer review?  

We are unaware of any comparable “safe harbor” approach to conflict under any other CMS FAR based procurements.  In fact, in other procurements CMS routinely requires the contract to disclose each and every actual or apparent conflict and to propose a mitigation for same.  Only the Contract Officer can then determine if the conflict exists and/or if the mitigation is acceptable.  
	The 20 percent for ownership interest, which is a conflict of interest concern, may be found in the Social Security Act, Section 1153, and the 5 percent may be found in the Code of Federal Regulations Part 475.1 through 475.102.  These percentages have existed in the legislation and the regulations for many years.  For consistency, we have applied the same limits for conflict of interest in the area of outside contracts.  Also, the Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR) at Section 9.506 permits the government to issue a solicitation of this nature.  

	161
	H.11.C.2(c)(3) – page 203
	The RFP appears to indicate that it is not a conflict of interest for a QIO to have a financial relationship with any local or state government or any Federal government agency.  It certainly seems possible that a QIO contract with a government unit could create a conflict.  For example, if the QIO was paid (by a State Agency) to provide technical assistance to providers, the QIO would arguably have an incentive to find that these providers performed well on quality measures.   

Would it not be more appropriate for the QIO to have to disclose these relationships for review by the Contract Officers, as per FAR? 
	Section H.11.B of the RFP states that the “QIOs must disclose all actual, apparent and potential conflicts of interest to the Contracting Officer during the term of the contract in accordance with paragraph (D) below.”  No where in (D) are contracts with government agencies at any level excluded.  If an outside contract with a government agency includes tasks that are specified to be performed under the QIO contract, the contract would not be approved.  If there is another aspect to an outside contract that meets the description above, then the QIO must submit for approval.

	162
	H.11.C.3 – page 204
	The RFP indicates a QIO is responsible for determining whether an organizational conflict of interest exists in any of its proposed or actual subcontractors at any tier and is responsible for ensuring that the subcontractors have mitigated any conflict of documentation necessary to support its determination that its subcontractors have mitigated any conflict or potential conflict. Does this mean a QIO must the submit same level of conflict of interest disclosure and mitigation as set forth in section H.11.D of the RFP for all subcontractors or does CMS not require such information for subcontractors?


	All subcontract actions must be submitted to the Contracting Officer with a request for consent to subcontract.  Any information regarding actual, apparent or potential conflicts of interest shall be supplied with this request.

	163.
	RFP Cover Letter
	The RFP Cover Letter indicates Attachment J-20, Case Review Volume Assumptions and a list of Government Furnished Property (GFP) will be made available to Offerors for each of the competitive states within the next few weeks. Please advise when these documents will be made available.
	They are included with this amendment.

	164
	C.4.1 – page 18
	The RFP mandates the QIO shall adhere to the most current version of the policies and procedures outlined and posted on QIONET.  These include the QIO Infrastructure Operations and Support Manual, the QIO Information Technology (IT) Administrator Manual, the SDPS Database Systems Administrator Guide, and the QualityNet System Security Policy, QualityNet Incident Response Procedures.  However, the RFP does not provide these documents as attachments and the QIONET appears to be a restricted intra-net that cannot be accessed by entities that are not yet QIOs.

Where the RFP SOW makes direct reference to policies, systems, procedures or documents with which the QIO must comply, the government cannot provide fair competition if this material is not made available.    CMS stated at the bidders conference that the agency was intent on open competition under this procurement.  However, existing QIOs (in the competitive states or in other states) have access to RFP referenced material that non-QIOs apparently do not. 

We note that some of the “Internet Only” manuals that CMS references are available on public sites, whereas QIONET references and those with SDPS extensions do not appear to be available. 

We request that CMS cancel and re-issue the subject RFP such that all referenced documentation is provided and all bidders have an equal amount of time to review this important information. 
	The QIO Manual may be obtained at http://www.cms.hhs.gov/Manuals/IOM/itemdetail.asp?filterType=none&filterByDID=-99&sortByDID=1&sortOrder=ascending&itemID=CMS019035   References to TOPS and SDPS memos in the 9th SoW will be removed. 


	165
	Pre-proposal and QualityNet Conference
	At both the QualityNet and Pre-proposal conference CMS officials indicated the importance of reviewing and understanding a number of SDPS and TOPS memorandum related to the 9th Scope of Work. As such memorandums were not provided to non-QIO bidders will CMS provide access to such memorandum?  See as well related question 8. 
	Applicable TOPS and SDPS memos are attached.

	166
	C.6.2 – Page 37
	This section describes a number of required QIO activities including "analyze, rate and catalog specific interventions and tools, as well as program and policy implementation", "customize tools to meet specific quality improvment goals, and "distribute implementation tools". Are the "tools" referred to developed by CMS/an alternate entity and thus standard across QIOs, or are the tools both designed and customized by each individual QIO? If the former is the case, where can these tools be viewed?
	Tool updating and development will occur before the launch of the 9th SoW.  QIOs should plan to use the available tools, but as hospitals and nursing homes begin to make large gains, new tools may need to be developed and used.  The expectation will be that QIOs share successful tools and practices with one another to foster a community of quality improvement with regard to the patient safety measures, examples many include but not be limited to effective PDSAs, dashboards, clinical que-cards, etc…

	167
	C.6.2(17) – Page 41
	Under the "First Contract Evaluation" section on page 40, do the percentages given by month refer to a percentage improvement in the measure over baseline, or to the total percentage of facilities being surveyed having achieved that standard?
	These are meant to serve as a guide for achieving the 18 and 28 month evaluation criteria.  Please see the revised contract language.

	168
	C.6.3 – Page 54
	This Prevention section indicates "the QIO shall work with a selected group of participating practices" that have already implemented EHRs. Is the group selected by CMS; selected by the QIO from a pool as identified by CMS; or selected by an alternate method?
	The QIO will provide a list to CMS.  The PP and NP pool will be determined from this pool.

	169
	C.4.2 – Page 18 Hardware
	We are not an existing QIO and find this discussion vague and confusing.  For pricing purposes, we need to know precisely what equipment and software the government will provide?  For example, there is reference to “file/print server” and “workstation” but not to other equipment that would be used only by the project, such as scanners, printers, web servers, etc.  

Further, on other CMS projects certain categories of equipment are considered as overhead costs vs. directs?   For the QIO program, is all project equipment (not provided by the government) a “direct” cost (ODC)?  Or, is this governed by existing and general disclosures?  
	QIOs are offered the standard equipment outlined in C4.2.  Most QIO equipment is property of the CMS, as it is considered to be a direct cost.  In the event a QIO is awarded to another contractor most equipment will transfer.  Printers, scanners, non-core software is not provided.  The QIO must submit through the ERB process a request to procure those items.  QIOs should not have web servers.  Backbone connectivity equipment is provided and managed by the CMS infrastructure contractor.

	170
	C.4.3.5 Security Page 20
	Who provides the “independent evaluation and test”?  Is it the government, another independent contractor retained by the government, or a contractor that should be retained (and bid) by the QIO?  
	The QIO will be responsible.  There will be a recommended list and SoW by contract award.

	171
	C.4.7 – CDAC – Page 21
	We could not locate in the RFP a detailed description of the role of the CDAC.  Can CMS provide this information?  Also, can CMS provide information by which we can identify the costs of, and price, the required CDAC “subcontract?”
	The subcontract between the CDAC and the QIO is not funded by the QIO.  CMS funds the CDAC directly.  A model CDAC contract is included in this amendment as Section J, Attachment 21.

	172
	C.4.11 Internal Quality Control – Page 25
	Will an ISO 9001-2000 QA system registered specifically to the QIO project comply with the QIO Manual requirements?   Does CMS have any preference for/against ISO registration for this purpose?    With respect to “case review”, does CMS have any preference for/against URAC Accreditation?
	The answer is No to both questions.

	173
	General
	The RFP appears to call for interventions directly with patients (e.g. prevention), including some form of randomization to treatment and control groups. However, we do not see any reference in the RFP SOW to compliance with Human Subjects Protection regulations, including oversight of an IRB.    Has CMS determined that all aspects of the scope of work fall outside of the requirements for an IRB?  If the QIO has any such responsibilities under the SOW can CMS define those responsibilities and/or reference the applicable QIO policies that govern this topic.  
	You are correct - CMS has determined that all aspects of the SoW fall outside of the requirements for an IRB.  

	174
	Attachment J8 – Page 6 - Business Proposal
	CMS makes reference to AHQA dues.  Does CMS require, or encourage, that the bidder join this particular trade association of QIOs?  There are many other national quality of care entities and national events.  Does CMS require or encourage the QIO to join any such organization or attend (and pay for) any specific events or meetings?    If CMS does not direct the QIO to join any particular stakeholder membership groups or attend any particular professional meetings, is such membership and attendance up to the QIO and, if so, are these regarded as legitimate direct costs, or are they assumed covered under the bidders overhead or indirect rate?  
	CMS does not encourage or require membership in any trade organization.  Costs related to membership in trade organizations are not a direct cost of the contract.

	175
	Attachment J-7
	What review activities are included in the budget assumptions referred to as the national median numbers of hours per case for the various case types?
	All review activities associated with that case type.

	176
	Attachment J-7
	Does the budget assumptions referred to as the national median numbers of hours per case for the various case types include any activity related to quality improvement activities (QIAs)?
	No.

	177
	Attachment J-7
	Does the budget assumptions referred to as the national median numbers of hours per case for the various case types include hours that would be indicated if a re-review or reconsideration request would be received?
	Yes.

	178
	Attachment J-7
	 Does the budget assumptions referred to as the national median numbers of hours per case for EMTALA refer to 5 day EMTALA or 60 day EMTALA? 
	The EMTALA budget assumption is an average of 5 and 60-day reviews.

	179
	Attachment J-8a  Form 719
	On the F719 spreadsheet, under the Physician Reviewer/Physician Advisor line of the Subcontracts category, there is a formula in the cell of B22 and C22 that is in the column associated with Quality Data Reporting.  Should this formula be linked to cells D22 and E22 that is associated with the column of Other Beneficiary Protection Costs instead?
	Yes – this formula should be linked to cells D22 & E22.  Please adjust your report to reflect the following:
Cut the formulas in cells B22 & C22, then paste them into cells D22 & E22.

	180
	Attachment J-8a Form 719 BP
	In the "Quality Data Reporting" cost column of Theme 6.1, the Physician Reviewer/Physician Advisors line item contains a formula linking to the QIO Subconts 1 spreadsheet.  Should the link from the Subconts 1 spreadsheet go to the "Other Beneficiary Protection cost column?
	Please refer to the response in 179

	181
	Attachment J-8aForm 719 BP
	The formula in the "Average 3 YR Costs/Provider" links to the Fee line item divided by the "Total Proposed Providers" line.  Should the formula link to the "Total Costs" line instead of the Fee line item?
	Yes.

	182
	Attachment J-8a Forms 720/721 BP
	With the new requirements to provide support for the proposed indirect rates as part of the 9th Scope submission, are we to populate Forms 720 BP & 721 BP with the Fringe Benefit & Indirect Cost detail as depicted on theses Forms?
	Yes.

	183
	C.6.1, Page 36
	How will CMS determine the QIOs performance measure for “beneficiary satisfaction with the complaint process,” i.e. current quarter data compared to previous quarter; cumulative over time, another manner?
	Except for timeliness of reviews which is a cumulative measure, CMS will evaluate performance on a quarterly basis as indicated. The goal is to see improvement on a consistent basis. CMS understands that 100% is the maximum attainable performance.    

	184
	C.6.1, Page 36
	How will CMS determine the QIOs performance measure for “beneficiary satisfaction, percentage of complainants agreeing to complete survey,” i.e. current quarter data compared to previous quarter; cumulative over time, another manner?
	Except for timeliness of reviews which is a cumulative measure, CMS will evaluate performance on a quarterly basis as indicated. The goal is to see improvement on a consistent basis. CMS understands that 100% is the maximum attainable performance.    

	185
	C.6.1, Page 36
	How will CMS determine the QIOs performance measure for “quality improvement activities,” i.e. current quarter data compared to previous quarter; cumulative over time, another manner?
	Except for timeliness of reviews which is a cumulative measure, CMS will evaluate performance on a quarterly basis as indicated. The goal is to see improvement on a consistent basis. CMS understands that 100% is the maximum attainable performance.    

	186
	C.6.1, Page 36
	How will CMS take into consideration the impact of small numbers of beneficiary complaints that can cause significant variability in the ability to show performance improvement from quarter to quarter for both satisfaction with the complaint process and percentage of complainants agreeing to complete survey?
	CMS recognizes your concerns and will account for low volumes in the evaluation process.

	187
	C.6.1.A.Task 1.

Page 32
	What reviews will CMS expect QIOs to perform coding/DRG validation on?
	It is always required for Higher-weighted DRGs, cost outlier type 1 and cost outlier type 2. It may be indicated based on other review. 

	188
	C.6.1.A.Task 1.2.a.i.,

Page 32
	Will QIOs be expected to perform higher weighted DRG reviews on acute long term care hospital cases?
	Yes, these reviews will be required in the 9th SoW. 

	189
	C.6.1.B.Task 2.(1.a), Page 32
	In the 8SOW the definition of a QIA was very broad and included activities such as recommending an alternative approach to a practitioner.  This activity did not require the practitioner to provide a response or for the QIO to follow up to that recommendation.  Is the definition provided in this section for the 9SOW to be interpreted that a much narrower set of activities will meet the definition? 
	All QIAs will require follow-up.  

	190
	C.6.1.B.Task 2.2.c, Page 33
	The task states to “analyze data from all QIAs to identify trends and develop and recommend changes having wide-spread implications for quality improvement”.  What is meant by wide-spread improvement?  


	A system-wide change is a change which normally has an impact beyond an individual beneficiary or provider, results in a tangible improvement to a system or process, and improves the quality of health care for Medicare beneficiaries.

	191
	C.6.1.B.Task 2.2.c, Page 33
	Is the term “wide-spread” referring to across an organization, across multiple provider settings, or across populations?  
	A system-wide change is a change which normally has an impact beyond an individual beneficiary or provider, results in a tangible improvement to a system or process, and improves the quality of health care for Medicare beneficiaries.

	192
	C.6.1.B.Task 2.2.c, Page 33


	Is there a minimum threshold that would not equal the definition or intent of widespread?
	While there is no minimal threshold, the QIO must be able to demonstrate through evidence, documentation, and analysis that the trending and recommendations have a broad impact on more than one beneficiary.  



	193
	C.6.1.F.Task 6.3., Page 34


	What role does the SSA have regarding the QIOs contract performance?
	This requirement is intended to broaden the opportunities for quality improvement through information sharing. 

Examples are not limited to but may include the nature of the information that was exchanged, agreed upon action items for both entities, referrals of cases to the QIOs, identification by the QIOs of problematic areas that may have relevance to the SSAs, any type of presentations that were presented to the SSAs, the QIOs and or the provider community, identification of opportunities for quality improvement, and outcomes if appropriate. 



	194
	C.6.1.F.Task 6.3., Page 34


	How does CMS anticipate QIOs sharing information regarding contract performance with SSAs?
	As stated in the SoW, the QIO shall meet no less than annually with the SSAs. 

	195
	C.6.1.G.Task 7.3., Page 34


	To whom will QIOs submit an annual report of QIAs to?
	To CMS via the PARTner application or its successor. 

	196
	C.6.1.H.3, Page 35
	Regarding statewide training “when new versions are released”, what content is being referred to?  CART, PRS, Spec Manuals?
	For the quality data reporting, we are referring to updated versions of the specs manual and the annual RHQDAPU requirements.

	197
	C.6.2.17, Page 41
	The Months 7-12 table states Hospitals with an active surveillance program for the MRSA topic.  What is the definition of active surveillance?  Does active mean concurrent MRSA surveillance?
	Please see revised contract language.  This language was removed.

	198
	C.6.2.17, Page 46
	Table A describes NHSN as the deliverable interface for the MRSA data.  NHSN contains a specific MRSA module for data collection.  Do the NHSN hospitals need to be using the MRSA data collection module for this subtask or is collection of MRSA data via the general hospital acquired infection reporting module sufficient?
	Please see revised contract language.  The MRSA component is linked to NHSN reporting.

	199
	C.6.3.,  Task 6, Page 58


	How will the QIO get the data needed to monitor, track, and report statewide rates for mammograms, CRC screens, influenza immunizations, and pneumococcal pneumonia immunizations?  
	Statewide rates will be provided by a support contractor.

	200
	C.6.3., Page 56


	What is the “QIO data repository?”


	The QIO data repository is the CMS management information system.  

	201
	C.6.3., Page 58
	Are the baseline rates derived from claims data or PP reported data? 

 
	Both.

	202
	C.6.3., Page 60
	Does the denominator population only include fee-for-service Medicare Part B participants?
	Yes, for claims-based measures.  It does not for EHR measures.  Please review revised statement of work.

	203
	C.6.3., Page 61
	Will the “CRC screening data that can be supplied electronically by providers receiving intensive assistance from the QIO” be different than the standard Task 5 Data Submission? 


	All data submission must follow the instructions in Task 5.

	204
	C.6.3., Pages 58-59
	If the baseline reporting quarter is April –June 2008 and the lag time is six-months, will the data reported reflect October – December 2007 data?
	The baseline data is the most current data available during this quarter.

	205
	C.6.3., Pages 58-59
	If the baseline reporting quarter is April –June 2008, and the lag time is six-months, will the data be reported in January 2009, Quarter 1 CY2009? 
	The baseline data is the most current data available during this quarter.

	206
	C.6.3., Pages 60-63


	What data source will be used to calculate the numerator and denominator for mammograms, influenza immunizations, and pneumococcal pneumonia immunizations?  
	Claims and EHR.

	207
	C.6.3., Pages 60-63


	Will the QIO be provided with analytic files of the numerators and denominators used to determine the baseline and quarterly rates for PPs, NPs, and statewide?
	Yes.

	208
	C.6.3., Table 1, Page 59
	What data sources will CMS use to determine relative improvement rates?  
	Claims and EHR.

	209
	C.6.3., Table 1, Page 59
	How will CMS provide the data to QIOs to track and monitor the relative improvement?
	Through a support contractor.

	210
	C.6.3., Table 1, Page 59
	Will the QIO be provided with analytic files to monitor and track relative improvement for PPs, NPs, and statewide?
	Yes.

	211
	C.6.3., Task 2, Page 57
	Does the “number of physicians (size of practice)” refer to number of FTE or physicians employed by the practice?  


	To determine if a practice counts separately or as part of a larger group of practices, it must be determined where the physicians in question practice the majority of their time.  A primary care practitioner must spend 50% or more of his/her time at an office site and bill from that site in order for the site to be counted in the PP. (This is considering a normal work week of at least 40 hours/week.)

If the multi-site practice has two offices and the QIO is working with physicians in both practice sites (and the criteria above is met), both practice sites may be counted separately in the PP.  For a solo physician with multiple sites, only a single solo site may be included in the PP

	212
	C.6.3., Task 4, Page 57
	Where will QIOs find the “Assessment of Care Processes” tool?
	This will be a CMS developed tool provided to the QIOs.

	213
	C.6.3., Task 4, page 57
	What is the mechanism for reporting the “Assessment of Care Processes” tool results to CMS?
	CMS management information system.

	214
	C.6.3., Task 5, Page 57
	Will NPs be expected to submit data to the CMS clinical data warehouse?


	Yes.

	215
	C.6.3., Task 5, Page 57
	Does submitting data to the “CMS clinical data warehouse” mean submitting date via QualityNet Exchange?
	Currently, it is QualityNet Exchange.  For the 9th SOW, this information will be submitted to the new CMS management information system.

	216
	C.6.3., Task 5, Page 57
	How does CMS expect QIOs to report on an every 2 week basis the number of PPs that are reporting and the method of reporting, and actual rates each PP reports? 
	This language is revised.

	2178
	C.6.3., Task 5, Page 57
	Will the “CMS clinical data warehouse” allow access by QIOs to report on the number of PPs reporting, method of reporting, and rates?
	Yes.

	218
	C.6.3., Task 5, Page 57


	Where will QIOs be reporting “every two weeks” the number of PPs reporting, method of reporting, and rates?
	This language is revised.

	219
	C.6.3., Task 5, Page 58


	What is the “CMS defined data abstraction tool?”


	This language is revised.

	220
	C.6.3., Task 5, Page 58
	Where can QIOs access the “CMS defined data abstraction tool?”


	This language is revised.

	221
	C.6.3., Task 5, Pages 56-57


	What is the difference between the “QIO data repository” and the “CMS clinical data warehouse?”  


	This language is clarified to refer to the CMS management information system.

	222
	C.6.3., Task 5, Pages 56-57


	Do PPs submit to both the “QIO data repository” and the “CMS clinical data warehouse?”  


	This language is clarified to refer to the CMS management information system.

	223
	C.6.3., Task 6, Page 58


	What data sources does the data support contractor use to provide the QIO data to monitor, track, and report statewide rates for all four measures?  


	Claims and EHR reported data.

	224
	C.6.3., Task 6, Page 58


	How does CMS expect QIOs to report on disparities for the four measures?


	A support contractor will provide data.  The QIO shall provide an analysis of findings and recommendations for interventions.

	225
	C.6.3., Task 6, Page 58


	Is quarterly reporting based on calendar quarter or contract quarter?


	Contract quarter.

	226
	C.6.3.,Table 1, Page 59
	Is the “Period when measure is reported” a calendar year quarter or a contract year quarter?  
	Contract year quarter.

	227
	C.6.3.,Task 4, Page 57
	Is the “Assessment of Care Processes” tool an electronic product?
	CMS will be developing this tool.

	228
	C.6.3.,Task 6, Page 58


	Does CMS have a template for the quarterly report? 
	A template will be developed.

	229
	C.6.3.Task 3, Page 57
	How will “number of practices” for DOQ-IT University training be calculated?  
	The number of PPs the QIO has completed within the timeframes.

	230
	C6.1, Page 36 
	What selection reasons will CMS include to determine performance for timeliness of review?
	Please see the CRIS User’s Guide which currently indicates the excluded select reasons for PPR Report #8993700.  Please note that CMS reserves the right to include any selection reason.

	231
	C6.1, Page 36 


	What is CMSs definition of “cases reviewed” that will be used to determine QIO performance for timeliness of review, i.e. cases started and completed in the 9SOW?
	Cases completed in the 9th SoW.

	232
	C6.1, Page 36 


	What is CMSs definition of “review standards” that will be used to determine QIO performance for timeliness of review?
	Review standards can be found in CRIS.  This source indicates the timeliness requirement for all review types.

	233
	C6.1, Page 36 


	Will CMS determine the QIOs performance measure for timeliness of review based on a period of time, cumulative to a given period of time, or in some other manner?
	Timeliness of reviews is a cumulative measure.

	234
	F.2, Page 128
	Section F.2 Item #15 states, “Due date for annual HHS 565 (inventory of Government-Owned Property) is due annually on November 30th.  Section G.12 (page 178) states “A…Form 565…submitted by October 31st of each year.  Please clarify which deliverable is correct?
	Section F.2 Item #15 is incorrect, it should be October 31st.

	235
	F.2, Page 154
	For No. 63, is the evaluation criteria 40% of providers or 40% of practices?  Same question applies to Nos. 68 and 69.
	See revision to Deliverable 63 in Section F.  The second quarter goal is recruitment of 50 percent of targeted providers.  The QIO will determine the total number of providers to target, based on the improvement targets identified for the three CKD clinical focus areas.  
CMS will not be prescribing who to work with or providing a list of providers to a QIO for the CKD tasks.  CMS encourages QIOs to work with members of the provider community who may help to achieve the goals outlined in Theme C.7.3.  The CKD measures will include zip code information that may guide the QIOs in determining levels of performance and opportunities for quality improvement in geographic areas within the state.  The QIO will be evaluated on state level clinical outcomes for the identified measures.  

	236
	F.2, Page 154
	For No. 63 the task recruitment measure due date is unclear.  What is meant by “quarterly and at week 4,” for 40% of practices recruited?
	See revised Section F – Schedule of Deliverables of the SoW,

	237
	F.2.C.6.1.a, Page 133
	This deliverable indicates "all case review information will be entered into the case review information system within three days of completion."  Given that the CRIS system maintenance happens on weekends making CRIS unavailable to QIOs on weekends periodically, does the three day reference in this deliverable refer to  business days or calendar days?
	Calendar days.  If situations arises in which the system is unavailable, CMS will take this into consideration.

	238
	F.2.C.6.1.a, Page 133
	Does the deliverable that indicates "all case review information will be entered into the case review information system within three days of completion" refer to business days or calendar days?
	Calendar days.

	239
	F.2.C.6.3  (#39), Page 149 


	Will the NP and statewide rate data be used as part of QIO evaluation?  


	The specific 18th and 28th month evaluation criteria is outlined in the SoW.

	240
	F.2.C.6.3 (#34), Page 142 


	When will CMS provide QIOs with the readiness assessment, consent form, and marketing plan templates?  


	CMS templates and forms will be provided at the beginning of the contract.

	241
	F.2.C.6.3 (#38), Page 147
	Who is responsible for correcting, cleaning, and aggregating quality data before submission to CMS?  


	The primary goal is for the practice to submit directly to the CMS data warehouse.  The QIO will clean and aggregate data it collects from the practices’ EHR with help of the support contractor.

	242
	F.2.C.6.3 (#38), Page 147
	If the QIO is responsible for correcting, cleaning, and aggregating quality data before submission to CMS, how will the QIO receive the data?  
	The QIO will collect the data from the practices.

	243
	G.4.F, Page 171
	What GSA guideline square footage amount will be utilized for analyzing the appropriateness of space?
	The GSA recommendation is 230 square footage per employee.

	244
	General Question
	What delivery methods (e.g. DHL, a courier service) are considered an acceptable method for transporting medical records, especially immediate appeals?  (The US Postal Service is not able to provide overnight delivery to all locations.)
	The US Postal Service is the only acceptable method for transporting medical records. If the US Postal Service is unable to provide overnight delivery, please contact your CMS Project Officer.   



	245
	General Question
	How will the evaluation of the sub-national work be considered in relation to the core theme QIO work – separate, with no implications of failure overall if the sub-national does not pass; or linked, such that a QIO also has a sub-national, their performance on the sub-national affects the core QIO contract evaluation?
	The evaluation for the sub-national themes will be managed as outlined in the SOW.  Please refer to C.5 and/or the evaluation criteria outlined for the sub-national theme.  Performance in the sub-national theme is evaluated as a separate entity.  For instance, if a QIO is contracted to work on CKD, fails that portion but passes core Prevention, the QIO will be given a pass for core Prevention but will be subject to the consequences for failure as outline in section C.5 for failure in CKD.    



	246
	H.11.C.2.(c)(2), Page 203
	Section states “…do not exceed 5% of the total cost of the core QIO contract (Tasks 1-3) attributable… …does not exceed 20% of the total cost of the core QIO contract (Tasks 1-3) attributable…”  Please clarify what is meant by “core QIO contract”.  Is this a reference to Themes 6.1, 6.2 and 6.3?
	That is correct.  This section has been corrected to refer to the Theme 6.1, 6.2 and 6.3.

	247
	L.11.J, Page 243
	Will CMS send Attachment J-19 to references designated in the Past Performance portion of the proposal, or is it the responsibility of the Offeror?
	CMS will issue the questionnaires.  See response to 131 above.

	248
	L.13.C, Page 246
	CMS states "The original volumes of the business proposal listed below shall also include three (3) CD-ROM versions of the business proposal in Excel-Version 2003" while on page 2 of Attachment J-8, Business Proposal Format Instructions, it reads "The cost information in the electronic version of your completed business proposal must be in Excel2000 format.  The narrative supporting information can be in Excel2000 or Word2000 format".  Would CMS please clarify which version of Excel or Word should be used in preparing the Business Proposal?
	See revised Sections L and M.

	249
	L.14, Page 252


	For the second required document (b), should we include the name and address of NPs we expect to participate in this task, or only PPs?  


	PPs and NPs.

	250
	L.14.A, Page 248
	In what situation is an environmental scan required?
	The RFP has been amended to remove this requirement.

	251
	L.14.A, Page 252
	Define key staff vs. non-key staff
	See Section G.7 of the amended RFP.

	252
	C.6.1.

Task 1, b., ii, re: Surgical Ambulatory Center (ASC)

Page 31


	"Will ambulatory surgery performed on beneficiaries become a part of case review as it was in past SoWs or only if a complaint or quality of care issue is raised by a beneficiary?"


	It is anticipated that ASC reviews will be referred to the QIOs via either beneficiary complaint or CMS designated entity.  QIOs will review these cases per the statutory mandate as set forth in Section 1154 of the Social Security Act.  QIOs will determine whether services were reasonable and medically necessary, the quality of services meets professionally recognized standards of care, and services were provided in the most economical setting.  QIOs should utilize the most appropriate criteria to accomplish this review responsibility. 

	253
	C.6.2 #16

page 39
	Prescription Drug Therapy question - Please provide clarification of the evaluation criteria that "shall be determined in consultation between the QIO and those seeking assistance, subject to approval of the Project Officer."


	Based on comments received, the Drug Safety Component information in the SOW has been expanded upon.  Please see the revised contract language for a complete description. The QIOs will work with entities who either self identify or are recruited by the QIO.  Those entities are outlined under Section 1154(a) (17), as added by Section 109(b) of the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003.  The QIO should have tools available to those entities who seek assistance with regards to Drug-Drug Interactions and Potentially Inappropriate Medications.  Specific information about what constitutes a DDI or PIM can be found on the QMIS website at QualityNet.org.  The QIO will track practices that are proven to be successful in reducing the incidence of each measure. The QIO will submit quarterly reports to CMS that reflect both the amount of technical assistance requested and associated successful practices.  Similar to prior Scopes of Work, QIOs should not expect routine access to Part D data.  



	254
	C.6.2, #3

page 38, & on page 42 under Second Phase Evaluation activity, & Schedule F #28 page 137


	Clarification is needed on due dates of the remeasurement of safety culture assessment and leadership assessment. On page 38 the dates are by the 18th month, page 42 lists the dates as between the 18-35 month, and Schedule F, page 137 lists the 18th month.
	The patient safety survey instruments to be administered during the 9th SoW are: Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality’s (AHRQ) Hospital Survey on Patient Safety Culture, and AHRQ’s Nursing Home Culture Survey, as directed by CMS.  The QIO shall administer, collect and utilize the results by the 18th month of the effective date of contract and then readminister between months 18 and 35. QIOs should anticipate scoring the surveys. QIOs have 5 months from the effective date of contract (August 1, 2008) with which to administer the surveys.

The Hospital Leadership and Quality Assessment Tool (HLQAT) will be available for use during the 9th SOW.  The HLQAT is specifically geared towards hospital leadership such as the CEO, CFO and Executive Medical Director aka (C-Suite).  With the launch of the CMS-National Patient Safety Initiative which is synonymous with the Patient Safety Theme, CMS will provide an opportunity to QIOs for recruiting at least one individual from hospital and/or nursing home C-Suites to participate in a 1 day fly in-fly out meeting to be scheduled for January/February 2009 central USA.  This meeting will serve to update each of the C-Suites on the CMS-NPSI, and seek commitments from them to generate results with regards to Patient Safety.  The HLQAT will be given at this meeting to hospital representatives.  QIOs will use the results as a tool for helping these providers implement proven practices for generating system wide change that lead to great patient safety in the areas focused on in the 9th SOW. Hospital C-Suites unable to attend the in person meeting should be approached individually by the QIO.

	255
	C.6.2, #15

page 39 
	Is there a requirement for types of staff in the provider setting who should be offered the training?


	Yes.  Please see revised contract language.

	256
	C.6.2 #16

 page 39
	How is the target population determined for Medication Management and ADE?


	Statutorily. 

	257
	C.6.2,  #17 pages 39 &40
	Will CMS mandate that the nursing home on the Special Focus Facilities (SFF) candidate list  work with the QIO? 


	Under the PPNH component, it is expected that within the first quarter of the contract period, CMS will assign one nursing home to each QIO. The determination of which nursing homes are eligible under this component will be made by CMS.  The intent of this component is that each state will work with three nursing homes over the three-year contract period; these assignments are expected to be spaced out so that each state will get one nursing home assigned every 12 months.  It is anticipated that, based on outcome, a QIO may provide continued assistance to each nursing home after it is assigned throughout the contract period.  Baseline data will be taken from the most recent available reporting quarter.  This component is similar in scope to the IPG-2 facilities in Task 1a under the 8th SOW.  Evaluation criteria incorporates the relative rate of improvement of the high-risk PrU and physical restraints measures in the MDS system.  Based on prior work, regardless of the cause of a “poorly performing nursing home”, the outcome measures (PrU and PR) improved after interventions by the QIO.  Satisfaction surveys aim to get at appropriate RCA approach to a facility’s performance status.  Evaluation will be tailored to each individual QIO’s breadth of responsibility and number of nursing homes with which they are working.  If a QIO is working with more than one facility, a mean relative improvement rate will be used for evaluation purposes. There is currently no OLTC survey component in this activity.  Please see revised contract language.  Additional information will be available prior to start of contract

	258
	C.6.2,  #17 pages 39 & 40   
	If nursing homes on the SFF list refuse the assistance of the QIO, how will this affect the QIO evaluation?


	Under the PPNH component, it is expected that within the first quarter of the contract period, CMS will assign one nursing home to each QIO. The determination of which nursing homes are eligible under this component will be made by CMS.  The intent of this component is that each state will work with three nursing homes over the three-year contract period; these assignments are expected to be spaced out so that each state will get one nursing home assigned every 12 months.  It is anticipated that, based on outcome, a QIO may provide continued assistance to each nursing home after it is assigned throughout the contract period.  Baseline data will be taken from the most recent available reporting quarter.  This component is similar in scope to the IPG-2 facilities in Task 1a under the 8th SOW.  Evaluation criteria incorporates the relative rate of improvement of the high-risk PrU and physical restraints measures in the MDS system.  Based on prior work, regardless of the cause of a “poorly performing nursing home”, the outcome measures (PrU and PR) improved after interventions by the QIO.  Satisfaction surveys aim to get at appropriate RCA approach to a facility’s performance status.  Evaluation will be tailored to each individual QIO’s breadth of responsibility and number of nursing homes with which they are working.  If a QIO is working with more than one facility, a mean relative improvement rate will be used for evaluation purposes. There is currently no OLTC survey component in this activity.  Please see revised contract language.  Additional information will be available prior to start of contract

	259
	C6.2

Evaluation  page 41
	 Months 7-12 Table – SCIP  Please distinguish between a facility “with” a protocol and one with an “established” protocol.


	This criteria refers to hospitals utilizing a protocol.  Please see revised contract language.

	260
	C6.2

Evaluation  page 41
	 Months 7-12 Table – Pressure Ulcers  If the “Wound Treatment of Identified Pressure Ulcers” applies to hospitals, what tool will be  used to measure this? 


	Identification of hospitals for this measure will be based on corresponding county of nursing homes that meet criteria for the PrU measure. If a QIO chooses a nursing home without a corresponding hospital available, it is expected that the QIO will utilize the “15%” leeway in order to recruit a suitable hospital. It is expected that a QIO may recruit one hospital for each Nursing Home they expect to work with under the PrU-NH component.  CMS will establish a representative sample for the PrU-Hospitals component; this information will be available prior to start of contract.  The measure used for hospital PrU will be based on work done through the Medicare Patient Safety Monitoring System (MPSMS).  It is expected that CMS will provide data abstraction related to this component; evaluation related to this component will be based on the remeasurement score relative to the baseline Achievable Benchmarks of Care with 70% as the minimum average passing score.  Please see revised contract language

	261
	C6.2 

Evaluation  page 41
	 Months 7-12 Table – What do the percentages mean? Percent to improvement or numbers of facilities that satisfy the measure?


	Please see revised contract language.

	262
	C.6.2 Evaluation

page 42
	Can you provide a sample evaluation calculation for each topic – SCIP, MRSA, Restraints & Pressure Ulcers for Nursing Homes & Hospitals, and Prescription Drug Safety.


	No.  Please see revised contract language.

	263
	C.6.2

Evaluation

pages  42 & 43  
	Clarification is requested on the measures, Wound Treatment of Identified Pressure Ulcers and Preventative Measures.  Is this in both the hospital and nursing home settings?


	18 month pressure ulcer measures apply to Nursing homes Settings only. The 18 month measures related to pressure ulcers apply to nursing homes only.  These measures are based on process measures used in NHIFT (Nursing Home Improvement Feedback Tool).  The 18 month measure related to physical restraint use in nursing homes is taken from MDS.  Evaluation will be based on the relative rate of improvement. Additional information about these criteria will be available prior to start of contract.

	264
	C.6.2

Evaluation

 page 42   
	Under Activity Detail, clarification is requested on the calculation of the second evaluation.  For SCIP, is CMS looking at SCIP 1 and SCIP 3 or all the SCIP

measures?


	All SCIP Measures included in the 9th SOW will be included in the evaluation.

	265
	C.6.2 Evaluation

page 43
	Why are pressure ulcer measures stated differently than those listed in the tables on pages 41 & 42?


	No.

	266
	C.6.2 Evaluation

page 43   
	Will hospitals be evaluated only on the Pressure Ulcer 3 measure?


	Yes.  Executive leadership refers to the primary signatory (person(s) with authority to enter into an agreement with an outside entity) of a facility.  In most instances, the hospital CEO or Nursing Home Administrator has this authority.  As part of the CMS_NPSI the CMS will end out a letter requesting the support of Executive Leadership and notifying them of the opportunity to work with QIOs in the 9th SOW and as an introduction to the CMS-NPSI.  Based on numerous requests by QIOs, CMS will accept a paper copy of the agreement.  The support contractor will provide a template that can be used for this agreement.  QIOs should make this document their own as it pertains to the provider they are attempting to work with

	267
	C.6.2

Evaluation

page 43
	In the Final Evaluation Measures table, Pressure Ulcers have Pressure Ulcer 1 and Pressure Ulcer 3 Measures listed.  Is there a Pressure Ulcer 2 Measure?


	No.

	268
	C.6.2 

Table A

page 45
	If a facility does not have internet access, will there be an alternative method for the CEO to sign-up for enrollment?


	Yes.  Executive leadership refers to the primary signatory (person(s) with authority to enter into an agreement with an outside entity) of a facility.  In most instances, the hospital CEO or Nursing Home Administrator has this authority.  As part of the CMS_NPSI the CMS will end out a letter requesting the support of Executive Leadership and notifying them of the opportunity to work with QIOs in the 9th SOW and as an introduction to the CMS-NPSI.  Based on numerous requests by QIOs, CMS will accept a paper copy of the agreement.  The support contractor will provide a template that can be used for this agreement.  QIOs should make this document their own as it pertains to the provider they are attempting to work with

	269
	C.6.2

Evaluation

page 45
	Table A, 4th activity - Will passwords for the CEOs to sign up for participation be available prior to August 1, 2008?


	Please see 268

	270
	C.6.2

Evaluation

 page 47
	The second bullet lists nursing homes 15% points away from goal; however, Schedule F pages 136-137 the evaluation criteria states 10% below the ABC.  Which is correct?


	Please see revised contract language.

	271
	C.6.2 

Patient Safety, pages 47 & 48
	What quarter data is used to identify NHs with

Pressure ulcer rates >= 20%?  
	Info not necessary to complete proposal.

	272
	C.6.2 Patient Safety, pages 47 & 48
	What quarter data is used to identify NHs with 

Restraints > = 11%?
	Info not necessary to complete proposal.

	273
	C.6.2

Patient Safety, pages 47 & 48


	What quarter data is used to identify SCIP hospitals

30 or more points below the ABC?


	Info not necessary to complete proposal.

	274
	C.6.3 Prevention, page 56


	How many E.H.R.s nationwide are capable of submitting all 4 preventive measures to the clinical data warehouse? 
	We do not have data on the number of EHRs nationwide.  The QIOs work with a limited number of practices.

	275
	C.6.3 Prevention, page 56


	How long have these E.H.Rs been submitting and how many clinics are they submitting?
	The focus of the 8th SoW was on the adoption and use of EHRs. 

	276
	C.6.3 Prevention, page 56


	Which E.H.Rs  software versions are submitting, if all versions cannot submit?
	The focus of the 8th SoW was on the adoption and use of EHRs.  There were 12 practices submitting directly to the warehouse.  Refer to the RFP for expectations for the 9th SoW.

	277
	 C.6.3 Prevention, page 56
	Page 56 states, “ If  E.H.Rs capable of submitting are not available, the practice may electronically submit using software as directed by CMS.”  What software will CMS use for this submission and when will it be available?


	Information will be submitted through the CMS Management Information System.  Refer to the revised RFP.

	278
	C6.3 

Task 3

page 57


	What are the expected delivery dates for OSS, assessment of care processes and CMS defined data abstraction tools?


	Refer to the revised RFP.

	279
	C.7.1

pages 65 - 66   
	Will the CMS contractor be surveying beneficiaries that are participating in the DSME program?


	The Patient Activation survey can be administered by the QIO, or the QIO can choose to subcontract to a survey company to administer it.  This is a QIO decision.  CMS, or the QIOSC will not be surveying beneficiaries.

	280
	C.7.1

page 66   
	Will the QIO submit patient identifiable information to a CMS contractor for custom/program satisfaction survey/evaluation?


	This is to be determined.

	281
	C.7.1 Disparities, page 69


	Disparities task is using PQRI reporting via claims for measurement and does not mention reporting to the clinical data warehouse, why did CMS designate PQRI as the data source for this task? 


	The PQRI measures align with the diabetes measures we are collecting in this subtask.

	282
	C.7.1 Disparities,  page 69


	If a clinic was capable of submitting to the warehouse, would this count in the Disparities task? 
	A practice is free to submit data to the ware house, however, for the purposes of this subtask, the data are Medicare FFS claims, and PQRI.

	283
	C.7.1 Disparities, page 69


	If a clinic is capable of reporting via PQRI would this count in the Prevention task?
	Yes.


	284
	F.2

Deliverable 34

page 142  
	In Section F, Deliverable 34, what does ST1 stand for as listed on page 142?

	Refer to the revised Schedule F.

	285
	F.2 

Deliverable 38

page 148
	In Section F, Deliverable 38, what is the definition of a defined data abstraction tool?


	OSS is deleted.

	286
	F.2

Deliverable 42

page 149   
	In Section F. Deliverable 42, what incentive is there for the NPs to complete an OSS when they are a control group and no work is being done in the clinics?


	This is revised.  Refer to Schedule F.



	287
	F.2

Deliverable 62b 

page 154  
	In Section F, Deliverable 62, b, lists the due date as “1½ months prior after contract effective date.”  What does this mean?  1½ months prior to contract effective date?  Or, 1½ months after contract? effective date? 


	Corrected.  1 ½ months after contract award.

	288
	F.2

Deliverable 63

page 154
	Deliverable 63, is this a commitment to complete a survey later? Or one that will be carried out at that time?

	The engaged CKD Theme providers will be expected to participate (to the best of their ability) in the baseline, midcourse, and final surveys.  The survey will be developed and administered by a third party.

	289
	L.ll.F

page 242
	This section states that proposals should be photocopied on both sides.  Does this include the Original Proposal? 


	Yes – The original proposal refers to the signatures by an authorized representative of the organization.

	290
	L.ll.F

page 242
	 If the answer to the above question – MS38 is yes, would a proposal that was photocopied on both sides and containing any required original signatures be acceptable as the Original? 


	Yes – provided it is marked as the “Original”.

	291
	L.ll.F

page 242   
	This section states that proposals should be photocopied on both sides.  Does means the Business Proposals should also be photocopied on both sides?  Duplexed copies of the CMS provided spreadsheets (found in Attachments J-8a) may be difficult to read.


	Where possible, the Business proposals should be photocopied on both sides (i.e., the support narrative rationale).

	292
	L.14.A.1

page 247
	Could documents such as the current processes for beneficiary complaints, appeals, sanctions, etc be added to the proposal as attachments and not be counted against the page limit for Tab 2 Technical Understanding and Approach? 
	See revised Section L and M.

	293
	L.14.A.1

page 247
	Tab 2 Technical Understanding and Approach has a page limit of 30 pages.  Are all three Themes 6.1, 6.2, 6.3 to be included within those 30 pages or does each Theme have an individual page limit of 30 pages (for a total of 90 pages)?  


	This is revised to 50 pages total for all 3 Themes.

	294
	L.14.A.1

page 247 
	Tab 3 Project/Management Plan has a page limit of 10 pages.  Are all three Themes 6.1, 6.2, 6.3 to be included within those 10 pages or does each Theme have an individual page limit of 10 pages (for a total of 30 pages)?  


	Yes.  However, refer to Tabs 4 and 5 which also instruct Offerors to submit information relative to Themes 6.2 and 6.3.

	295
	L.14.A.1

page 247
	Tab 3 Project/Management Plan includes a Performance Management Process. Should a separate Performance Management Process be written for each Theme or should there be only one Process to cover all three Themes?
	CMS cannot respond to these questions as this may be dependent upon each Offeror’s proposed approach.  The Project/Management Plan should take into consideration the specified approach.

	296
	L.14.A.1

page 247
	Tab 3 Project/Management Plan includes a Risk Management Plan. Should a separate Risk Management Plan be written for each Theme or should there be only one Plan to cover all three Themes?


	This area of the RFP is amended.   Please refer to the amended language. 

	297
	L.14.A.1

page 247
	Tab 3 Project/Management Plan includes a Risk Management Plan; however, there does not appear to be a requirement for Risk Management Plans in the instruction for the Themes 7.1, 7.2, 7.3 proposals. Should the Risk Management Plan include the Sub-national Themes?


	Please respond to the RFP including the specified information for each Volume in that volume only.  The RFP instructions and volumes have been developed to specifically address only the work under each Sub-National Theme.  The instructions do not require Offerors to submit a Risk Management Plan in the Volumes designated for the Sub-National efforts.

	298
	L.14.A.1

page 247
	 Tab 4 Personnel has a page limit of 10 pages.  Are all three Themes 6.1, 6.2, 6.3 to be included within those 10 pages or does each Theme have an individual page limit of 10 pages (for a total of 30 pages)?  


	Yes – 10 total.  Resumes, CV do not count toward this page limit.

	299
	L.14.A.1

page 247
	Tab 4 Personnel – should there be separate staffing plans are each of the three Themes or should be staffing address the Core Themes as a whole? 


	This is to be determined by the Offeror and is dependent upon the Offeror’s designated approach to performing the work.

	300
	L.14.A.2.f

page 248
	Is the environmental scan a required element or is it optional within a task.


	The RFP has been amended to remove this requirement.

	301
	L.14.F.2

page 268
	Volume 10 – Information Systems Security Plan – Since the FISMA audit to determine a QIO baseline has not been performed at the time of response to the 9SOW RFP, will CMS fund all upgrades or alterations necessary for FISMA compliance discovered in the development of the QIO baseline?

	No.

	303
	L.16. Tab 4

page 270
	Should this section detailing indirect rates proposed be prepared for the entire 3 year period?


	CMS will establish the provision indirect rates for the base year of the contract based on your applicable fiscal year.  A ceiling provisional rate will be established that will be effective for the entire 3-year contract period.  Annually, upon completion of the QIOs fiscal year, the QIO is required to submit an incurred cost proposal to DCAA.  DCAA will complete an incurred cost audit and recommend the final rates to CMS.  Additionally, DCAA will recommend the indirect provisional rates for the QIOs next fiscal year.  

	304
	L.16.Tab. 4, Sch B, Col 4

page 271


	Please explain what is needed in this column.  Is this the total budget for the indirect cost pool?
	This column represents the total gross budget by cost element before any adjustments required by Column 5.

	305
	L.16.Tab. 4, Sch B, Col 5

page 271
	Are the adjustments directly related to Section G of the solicitation contained in G.4?
	CMS cannot determine the nature of this question and therefore cannot respond.

	306
	L.14 A 1

Tab 6 Personnel

(page 247 and 252)
	Does the 10 page limit include the staffing chart” which is to include labor hours and FTE?
	Yes.

	307
	F. Deliverables

C.6.1 (page 135)
	Deliverable 26 task description – is this correct? Should it read as part of Deliverable 25? (task 9 is Communication/Helpline)
	Both deliverables 25 & 26 refer to Task 8, RHQDAPU.

	308
	C.6.1, F. Task 6, (page 34)
	When discussing requirement for MOA/JOA, is the Program Safeguard Contractor included or are they considered part of the FI (this is not the case in all states)?
	The PSC is included in this requirement.

	309
	C.6.1, H, Task 8 Quality Reporting (page 35)
	The 8th SOW had the QIO completing hospital validation appeals (RHQADPU). This is not specified in the 9th SOW. What if any, role will the QIO play in the 9th SOW in regards to the appeal of validation findings?
	For the 9th SoW, CMS expects QIOs to review validation appeals for inpatient hospital reported data.  This role is similar to the work performed by QIOs in the 8th SoW.

	310
	C.6.1, B. Task 3 (page 33)
	When the QIO identifies a quality of care concern or suspects the care is compromised or denied based on race, color, national origin, disability or age and we refer issue to DHHS Office of Civil Rights, do we continue with the review of the care provided or will DHHS OCR conduct the complete review?
	If QIOs suspect that discrimination has or is occurring either through a direct allegation and or data analysis and trending, the QIO will refer the case to the Office of Civil Rights.  Please see the current manual instructions for the referral of cases to other entities as set forth in Chapter 5, section 5015.  The QIO should complete the review in its entirety.

	311
	F. Deliverables

C.6.1 (page 134)
	Deliverable 22 states due date as NLT 27th month of contract. This is an annual requirement (TOPS 2006-02). Please clarify deliverable date.
	The schedule of deliverables has been modified to now read annually in accordance with TOPs Memo 2006-02.

	312
	C.6.1, I, Task 9, (page 35) and corresponding sections in C.4.9 (page 22) and L14, A.2 (page 248) 
	It is unclear in Section L which of the requirements in Section C.4.9 are to be included in Beneficiary Protection Activities. Can you provide additional guidance?
	Task 9 (page 35) is included in Section as Beneficiary Protection Activities.

	313
	C-6.2 (page 47-48)
	What is the time frame used in the calculations for Table B?


	Information is not necessary to complete proposal.

	314
	C-6.2,(page 38)
	Is CMS going to provide a website for leadership to sign in for the projects? If not would a paper document meet the requirement of CEO sign up?  


	Paper is fine.

	315
	C-6.2 (page 42-43)
	When will CDC provide the QIO with MRSA data and a list of hospitals in NHSN and who will be our main contact at CDC?


	CMS will be your primary contact. In order for a QIO to participate in the MRSA component, the QIO will need to establish an agreement with the NHSN hospital.  The numbers provided in Table A (previously “Attachment B”) reflect numbers of hospitals currently reporting on the NHSN system.  It is expected that QIOs may recruit additional facilities.  Hospitals voluntarily report on this system.  The three measures for the MRSA component and related evaluation are further clarified in the revised SOW.  Please see revised contract language.

	316
	C-6.2 (page 39)
	Who specifically needs to be trained in Team Stepps in the provider community?
	Based on the comments received we are amending of who should become an AHRQ Master Trainer of TeamSTEPPS.  The QIO should consider sending a physician or nurse but it is not required.  It would be important for the QIO to send two people (from the QIO) who are good teachers and public speakers, committed to patient safety, who have a direct ear to upper management but are extremely knowledgeable of what occurs on hospital units.

	317
	C-6.2, (page 38)
	Can providers be included under more than one topic (MRSA SCIP, HLQAT, AHRQ)?
	Yes.   QIOs should obtain provider agreement for each area.

	318
	C-6.2, (page 38)
	Will implementation tools (item 10) be provided by CMS, the QIO, both, other?
	Tool updating and development will occur before the launch of the 9th SOW for each component in the Patient Safety Theme.   QIOs should plan to use the available tools, but as hospitals and nursing homes begin to make large gains, new tools may need to be developed and used.    QIOs are also expected to provide feedback to the support contractor on the effectiveness of tools.  It is expected that the support contractor will provide definitive guidance in standardization of which QI interventions will be utilized by the QIOs.  For evaluation purposes, the introduction of new QI interventions may be prohibited after a specific time period.

	319
	C-6.2, (page 39-40)
	What support will CMS provide if the selected Special Focus Facility refuses to work with the QIO as a Poorly Performing Nursing Home?  What consequences will be incurred by the QIO in such a case?
	Under the PPNH component, it is expected that within the first quarter of the contract period, CMS will assign one nursing home to each QIO. The determination of which nursing homes are eligible under this component will be made by CMS.  The intent of this component is that each state will work with three nursing homes over the three-year contract period; these assignments are expected to be spaced out so that each state will get one nursing home assigned every 12 months.  It is anticipated that, based on outcome, a QIO may provide continued assistance to each nursing home after it is assigned throughout the contract period.  Baseline data will be taken from the most recent available reporting quarter.  This component is similar in scope to the IPG-2 facilities in Task 1a under the 8th SOW.  Evaluation criteria incorporate the relative rate of improvement of the high-risk PrU and physical restraints measures in the MDS system.  Based on prior work, regardless of the cause of a “poorly performing nursing home”, the outcome measures (PrU and PR) improved after interventions by the QIO.  Satisfaction surveys aim to get at appropriate RCA approach to a facility’s performance status.  Evaluation will be tailored to each individual QIO’s breadth of responsibility and number of nursing homes with which they are working.  If a QIO is working with more than one facility, a mean relative improvement rate will be used for evaluation purposes. There is currently no OLTC survey component in this activity.  Please see revised contract language.  Additional information will be available prior to start of contract.

	320
	C-6.2, (page 46)
	"The table and associated label is included to convey the relative size of the individual state pools and for purposes of any one individual QIO contract, will be removed and replaced with a state specific tally of the number of potential providers for each topic. This list will be provided at a later date." 

When will we receive this list?


	A list of specific facilities by state representing potential provider pools will be provided before the contract date.  QIOs will recruit from these lists; additionally, QIOs may recruit facilities that are not on these lists in adherence to direction provided by CMS.  See Attachment J-17 for provider lists and revised contract language for contract specifics.

	321
	C-6.2, (page 46)
	"The table and associated label is included to convey the relative size of the individual state pools and for purposes of any one individual QIO contract, will be removed and replaced with a state specific tally of the number of potential providers for each topic. This list will be provided at a later date." 

Will it include the names of the providers enrolled in NHSN or just the number of providers?


	Names of NHIN hospitals will not be provided. In order for a QIO to participate in the MRSA component, the QIO will need to establish an agreement with the NHSN hospital.  The numbers provided in Table A (previously “Attachment B”) reflect numbers of hospitals currently reporting on the NHSN system.  It is expected that QIOs may recruit additional facilities.  Hospitals voluntarily report on this system.  The three measures for the MRSA component and related evaluation are further clarified in the revised SOW.  Please see revised contract language.

	322
	C-6.2, (page 46)
	"The table and associated label is included to convey the relative size of the individual state pools and for purposes of any one individual QIO contract, will be removed and replaced with a state specific tally of the number of potential providers for each topic. This list will be provided at a later date." 

If the list includes only the number of providers, how will the QIO in accordance to the CDC's Assurance of Confidentiality determine which providers are participating in NHSN?
	In order for a QIO to participate in the MRSA component, the QIO will need to establish an agreement with the NHSN hospital.  The numbers provided in Table A (previously “Attachment B”) reflect numbers of hospitals currently reporting on the NHSN system.  It is expected that QIOs may recruit additional facilities.  Hospitals voluntarily report on this system.  The three measures for the MRSA component and related evaluation are further clarified in the revised SOW.  Please see revised contract language.

	323
	F-2 #29, (page 138) and F-2 #33, (page  141)
	“Conduct topic specific training sessions

Survey participants on training effectiveness

Training feedback survey”

“Conduct training sessions(s) and provide participant evaluations of results”

 How do these two deliverables differ? 
	Please see revised contract language, including the revised Schedule of Deliverables for clarification.

	324
	C.6.3. (Background)(page 49)
	Under “Background” the RFP states, “The Prevention Theme contains two cancer screening Tasks (breast and colorectal cancer (CRC)), two immunization tasks (influenza and pneumococcal), and Tasks on disparities related to diabetes self management and chronic kidney disease (CKD)” yet there is no mention of diabetes or CKD throughout the section. Are we to assume these tasks will be determined at a later date or is the section incomplete?
	The Disparity and CKD tasks referred to in the C.6.3 Prevention Theme discussion may be found in sections C.7.1 and C.7.3 respectively..

	325
	C.6.3.(Task Description)(page 54)
	Under “Task Description,” the RFP states, “[t]he QIO shall work with a selected group of participating practices (PPs) in its state/jurisdiction with already implemented electronic health records (EHRs) which have been certified by a certifying body recognized by the Secretary to improve breast cancer and CRC screening rates and to improve immunization rates for influenza and pneumococcal pneumonia.”  According to the Certification Commission for Healthcare Information Technology (CCHIT), the only certifying body recognized by the Secretary, EHRs are certified for basic requirements of functionality, interoperability and security.  Since CCHIT does not certify EHRs based on the effectiveness of disease specific clinical management functions, will QIOs be able to comply with the requirement on page 54 if they work with participating practices that simply have a CCHIT-certified EHR?
	Yes.

	326
	C.6.3 (page 55)
	Under “EHR Requirements of Participating Practices” the RFP states, “Care management processes must have been implemented in at least one of the following clinical topics:” What is the definition of “care management processes?”
	The care management processes are the currently referred to the processes that are part of the DOQ-IT University care management system.  The PPs may use any system that provides processes for managing clinical systems.  The PP must be using their EHR to: 

• Maintain problem or diagnoses list, and 

• Identify specific patients by characteristics or risk, and 

• Create patient-specific care plans.

	327
	C.6.3 (page 55)
	Under “EHR Requirements of Participating Practices” the RFP states “Create patient specific care plans,” Is there an available definition for what the “care plan” must include?
	DOQ-IT University is a key resource for QIOs providing education to their PPs. It was developed under the 8th SOW and is available through www.medqic.org.

	328
	C.6.3 (page 55)
	Under “EHR Requirements of Participating Practices,” bullet point 4 states, “certified by a recognized certifying body…” Could you please define certifying body, and provide examples?
	CCHIT certified by October 31, 2008.

	329
	C.6.3 (page 55)
	Under “Definition of a Physician Practice,” the RFP states, “A participating practice site shall submit to the QIO a practice site readiness assessment form and a signed consent form that meet CMS requirements for these forms.” What is the readiness assessment form, and is this different from the Assessment of Care (AOC) process?
	This language is clarified.

	330
	C.6.3 (page 56)
	Is the patient data being sent to the QIO data repository identified or de-identified?
	Data submitted to the clinical warehouse in an HL7 format is patient level data.

	331
	C.6.3 (page 56)
	If the patient data is identified, would the practice need to acquire release forms from each patient since reporting falls outside of the standard HIPAA release for treatment, payment and practice operations?
	No.  The data is protected under the privacy regulations for quality review.  Identifiable patient data is not publicly released. 

	332
	C.6.3 (Task 2)(page 56)
	Please clarify the identification process for selection of the non-participating practices.
	The QIO shall submit a list of all practices they believe they can recruit.  CMS will match practice and with the QIO select the NPs.

	333
	C.6.3 (page 56)
	Under “Definition of a physician practice” the RFP states that the “release of all practice-level or de-identified patient-level data that are relevant to the completion of the Prevention Task of the 9th SOW to the education contractor and the support contractor.” Who are these entities, and what is their intended use for the data?
	CMS and QIOs.

	334
	C.6.3 (page 56)
	Under “Definition of a Physician Practice” the RFP uses the term “QIO data repository” (p56), and under “Task 5: PP Data Submission” the RFP uses the term “CMS clinical data warehouse” (p57). Are these terms meant to be interchangeable, and is this the DOQ-IT Warehouse? 
	This language is clarified.

	335
	C.6.3 (Task 3)(page 57)
	The RFP States, “The QIO shall educate each PP on using its EHR capabilities… using Doctor’s Office Quality Information Technology – University. Every month the QIO shall submit to CMS the number of practices that have received at least 2 hours of post –recruitment education…” Is there a tracking mechanism for DOQ-IT University where the QIO can get a report of which physicians have completed the required training?
	No, the QIO needs to maintain the number of hours that each PP used DOQ-IT U or any other learning tool.

	336
	C.6.3 (Task 3)(page 57)
	The RFP States, “The QIO shall educate each PP on using its EHR capabilities… using Doctor’s Office Quality Information Technology – University. Every month the QIO shall submit to CMS the number of practices that have received at least 2 hours of post –recruitment education…” Is all education to be performed through DOQ-IT University?
	QIOs may use other resources that are available.

	337
	C.6.3 (Task 3)(page 57)
	If all education is to be done through DOQ-IT University, an online tool, what is the purpose or significance of mentioning “post-recruitment education (in person or by telephone)”?
	QIOs may use other resources that are available.

	338
	C.6.3 (Task 5)(page 57)
	As of today, which EHR vendors can successfully submit the requested data set to the warehouse?
	There were 12 practices that were able to submit.

	339
	C.6.3 (Task 5)(page 57)
	How will CMS ensure that all EHRs certified by a certifying body can successfully submit to the CMS clinical data warehouse by quarter 3 of the contract period?
	CMS will not certify that an EHR can successfully submit to the clinical data warehouse.  CMS will certify that practices are able to submit electronic data.

	340
	C.6.3 (Task 5) (page 57)
	Under "Task 5: PP Data Submission" the RFP states "Reporting will begin during Quarter 3 and continue quarterly thereafter." Are ALL practices required to submit during every quarter? Are practices removed from the list of participants if they miss even one submission?
	Practices should submit any data they have from one quarter to the next, even if to the data are the same from the previous quarter.

	341
	C.6.3. (Task 3)(page57),(Task 7)(page 58)
	Under Task 3 the RFP states, “At the 18th month, at least 80% of the responding PPs will report tracking of each preventive service for at least 75% of their patient encounters. This will be assessed by the Office Systems Survey (OSS).” But, under Task 7 and in Schedule F, the RFP states, “CMS-developed OSS shall be completed by all PPs and NPs by the end of month 16.” These statements seem to contradict one another, when will the OSS be administered?
	OSS will not be used.

	342
	C.6.3. (Task 6)(page 58)
	The RFP states, “HITSP standards will be used for this process provided they are available on a time line that will support the 9SOW. What are the standards from HITSP to which the QIO will be subjected?
	Refer to revised RFP.

	343
	C.6.3 (page 58)
	Under “Establishment of Baseline Rates” the RFP states, “The baseline period… will be in the reporting quarter of April-June 2008.” Will this data come from PP’s EHRs or will the QIO be provided these data from CMS?
	Data will be from claims and EHRs.

	344
	C.6.3 (Task 6)(page 58)
	Under “Task 6:  QIO monitoring of statewide rates mammograms, CRC screens, influenza immunizations, pneumococcal pneumonia immunizations) and disparities.” The RFP states, “The QIO shall demonstrate an understanding of disparities in rates…” Is this outpatient data from the EHR or are the data coming from CMS? How is patient level, race specific data determined if the practice does not regularly record this in their EHR?
	Data coming from CMS and EHRs.

	345
	C.6.3 (Task 6)(page 58)
	Under “Task 6:  QIO monitoring of statewide rates mammograms, CRC screens, influenza immunizations, pneumococcal pneumonia immunizations) and disparities.” The RFP states, “The QIO shall monitor and track the statewide rates for all four measures for its state/jurisdiction on a quarterly basis and report those rates -- including the numerators and denominators -- to CMS at the end of each quarter.” What is the start date for QIO quarterly reporting?
	The start dates for each measure is identified in Table 1.

	346
	C.6.3 (page 61)
	Under “Establishment of Baseline rates” for Colorectal Cancer screenings, the RFP states, “The administrative data sets to compile the CRC screening rates will be the Medicare claims history records, Medicare enrollment records, and CRC screening data that can be supplied electronically by providers receiving intensive assistance from the QIO.” Please define intensive assistance.
	The QIO assistance provided to the PPs.

	347
	C.6.3 (page 61)
	Under “Establishment of Baseline rates” for Colorectal Cancer screenings, the RFP states that the denominator must include patients “who were continuously enrolled in FFS Medicare Part B for at least 22 months prior to that time.” How will enrollment be determined, will we be receiving records from CMS or will the PP’s EHR be the source for this data?
	The PP’s EHR will be the source of the data.  

	348
	L.14 (Volume 1 – Tab 5 b) (page 252)
	Under “Volume 1 – Tab 5 Additional Technical Considerations for Theme 6.3 Prevention (Core Contract or Mandatory Requirements)” the RFP states, “The second document will be an Excel spreadsheet containing the name and address of each organization that is expected to participate in this task.” Are Federally Qualified Health Centers (FQHCs) eligible to participate as either PPs or NPs?
	Yes, FQHCs and Rural Health Clinics may quality if they meet all the PP criteria.

	349
	L.14 (Volume 1-Tab 5 b) (page 252)
	Under “Volume 1 – Tab 5 Additional Technical Considerations for Theme 6.3 Prevention (Core Contract or Mandatory Requirements)” the RFP states, “The second document will be an Excel spreadsheet containing the name and address of each organization that is expected to participate in this task., type of organization (e.g. physician practice, health center, senior center, church, etc.)…” Section C.6.3 states specific requirements for both PPs and NPs, neither of which can include senior centers or churches. What is the significance of the mention of type of practice if all practices must be physician practices for this section?
	This is revised.

	350
	L.14 (Volume 1-Tab 5 b) (page 252)
	Under “Volume 1 – Tab 5 Additional Technical Considerations for Theme 6.3 Prevention (Core Contract or Mandatory Requirements)” the RFP states, “The second document will be an Excel spreadsheet containing the name and address of each organization that is expected to participate in this task., type of organization (e.g. physician practice, health center, senior center, church, etc.), total number of Medicare diabetes patients, and number of underserved diabetes patients…” There seems to be no explanation or reason for listing the number of diabetes patients. Is this a mistake, and could you please explain the relevance of listing diabetes and underserved diabetes populations in the spreadsheet related to Theme 6.3?
	This is revised.

	351
	L.14.A.1 (Organization) (page 247)
	Tab 5 of this section states a Page Limit of 10 pages for, “Add’l Technical Considerations for Theme 6.3 Prevention. Do the two spreadsheets (a. and b.) listed on page 252 count toward this limit?
	Refer to revised RFP.

	352
	F.2 (C.6.3 Prevention) (Deliverable 34)(page142)
	The RFP states in Section C.6.3, page 57, that “All Intervention Group Practices (PPs) will complete this initial education by the end of the 7th month.” However, deliverable 34 states that recruitment of practices will continue to be reported until Quarter 6 (page142). Is this only a contingency for reporting practice attrition, or the QIO still be able to obtain letters of commitment after the 7th month?
	See revised Schedule F.

	353
	C.6.3 (Page 56)
	Other than completion of the OSS, are there any requirements for the non-participating practices (education, data submission, etc)?
	Refer to revised RFP.

	354
	C.6.3 (Page 57)
	Will participating practices receive any feedback data or national comparative data from the QIO data repository/ CMS clinical data warehouse?
	Yes.

	355
	C.6.3 (Page 57)
	Will data submitted to the QIO data repository/ CMS clinical data warehouse be public?
	No.

	356
	C.7.1 (Task Description) (page 65)
	First full paragraph, Second sentence – “The QIO will be categorized into four peer groups … according to the latest available CMS FFS data using the DQIP criteria...”  What claims date range should be used to perform this categorization and to establish PP inclusion criteria for the project? 
	CMS will provide the peer groups, not the QIOs.

	357
	C.7.1 (Task Description) (page 65)
	Determining eligible practices: Among the various exclusion criteria outlined for developing a list of eligible participating practices is that the average rates must be lower than the 50th percentile. It is confusing which rates need to be lower. This could be a comparison of overall statewide rates to the overall practice rate, the overall statewide rate to the underserved practice rate, the underserved statewide rate to the overall practice rate, or the underserved statewide rate to the underserved practice rate. Please clarify.
	Question needs further clarification, however, practice site is defined as the single place (office or site) where 50% or more of the PP provide their care.  

Quarterly diabetes claims data is still being distributed by IFMC through the end of the 8th SOW contract.  These data are being distributed by IFMC through the analytic list serv to the subscribers of the list serv, who are mostly QIO statistical staff.



	358
	C.7.1 (Table A) (page 65)
	Table Title – “Table A. Peer Groups and assigned age” It is not clear how age relates to this.  Age is not specified in the table.  Other than age restrictions related to DQIP, are there any other age criteria?
	See page 69 of RFP SOW, denominator criteria.  Age is 18-75 years.

	359
	C.7.1 (Table A) (page 65)
	Column 2 heading “Number of Medicare Diabetic Persons” – The column heading and the preceding text are ambiguous and it is not clear whether peer grouping is based on the number of Medicare diabetics or the number of Medicare underserved diabetics. Please specify. 
	Each Peer group shall include underserved practice sites with at least the minimum percentage of the Medicare-underserved diabetes population provided in Table A.  For all Peer Groups, Medicare-underserved diabetes patients must represent at least 25% of the practice site Medicare diabetes population.  

	360
	C.7.1 (Task Description) (page 65 and elsewhere).
	Medical practices can be defined and identified in a number of ways. Patients can be linked to providers in a number of ways. Does CMS have any preferred methods or criteria or are QIOs free to create there own definition of practice?
	Practice Site: Is defined as the single place (office or site) where 50% or more of the PP provide their care. Urgent care centers are not included as PPs.  Practice sites may include any specialty, so long as they include the appropriate Medicare diabetes population.



	361
	C.7.1 (Task Description) (page 65 and elsewhere).
	Can QIO’s include Federally Qualified Health Centers in PP and/or NP groups? 
	Yes, they can be included as PPs.

	362
	C.7.1 (Task Description) (page 65).
	Second paragraph. “The QIO will identify both the practice sites and the ancillary organizations…” If DSME can be administered within practices, are QIO’s required to work with ancillary organizations outside of the practice site? 
	QIOs can work with practices, community ancillary organizations, faith-based organizations, etc.  There is no requirement to work with a specific organization.

	363
	C.7.1 (Task Description) (page 65).
	Second paragraph. “The QIO will facilitate training of appropriate personnel (e.g., nurses, CDEs. CHWs, etc” Are CHW’s required if DSME can be administered by nurses or CDEs?  Are there specific criteria for CHWs for QIOs to get credit for education provided by them? Can persons administering DSME be contractors or employees of the QIO? 
	There is no requirement as to who administers the DSME program, it can be any one, or combination of CHWs, CDEs, or if a nurse is a CDE.  

The CHW, while not an identified team member under 410.144, is an outreach extension into the community to the underserved populations to provide non-clinical aspects of DSME within a culturally-sensitive manner.  Community organizations may employ CHWs that QIOs can recruit.  

Persons administering DSME programs can be contractors of a QIO, but not employees of a QIO.  However, QIO employees can train the trainer, meaning QIO employees can train CHWs to train diabetic patients, if the QIO employee is qualified.   In order to do this, the QIO employee must have gone through a CHW training program, or be a CDE.

	364
	C.7.1 (Task Description) (page 65).
	Second paragraph. “The CHW, while not an identified team member under 410.144, is an outreach extension into the community to the underserved population to provide non-clinical aspects of DSME” Does this imply that CHW can receive reimbursement for DSME if working under a diabetes educator billing Medicare? 
	CHWs do not receive reimbursement under Medicare.  See page 64 of RFP SOW, paragraph 3.

	365
	C.7.1 (Task Description) (page 65).
	Last sentence, “The QIO will need to assess the diabetes population through a CMS-approved environmental scan …” When will the initial scan need to be completed? When will the scan assessment tool be available? 
	The scan will be provided after the QIOSC contract is awarded.

	366
	C.7.1 (Task Description) (page 66).
	Last sentence of first paragraph, “The QIO will obtain an agreement with the entity authorized to provide training under 42 CFR 410.141(c) before its activities begin”  Please specify who this entity might be.  Would this be entities providing DSME to patients or would this be the entity training DSME providers? What is the nature of this agreement?  Will CMS provide a template for this agreement?  What activities are prohibited prior to this agreement? Does this agreement need to be completed prior to the submission of the proposal? 
	For example, an organization certified to provide DSME program training.   A QIO can subcontract to an entity to train CHWs, or can subcontract with an organization/entity to train beneficiaries directly.  No, this subcontract does not need to be in place prior to the submission of the proposal.

	367
	C.7.1 (Task Description) (page 66).
	Second paragraph, “As directed by CMS, the QIO shall provide complete and timely information to a designated survey contractor…” Will surveys other than satisfaction surveys be administered? How are satisfaction survey results considered in project evaluation? Is the QIO required to get consent for data release from all patients receiving DSME in PP? Are there any data release consent requirements for Medicare diabetes patients in PP NOT receiving DSME?   
	As part of the reporting, the QIO will include data for each patient on the Diabetes Knowledge and Patient Activation Survey results for each patient completed at the start and end of the educational program.  (See page 66 of RFP SOW, Task 4).

Other surveys are to be determined by CMS.

While not required, patient consents are recommended.  Consents are not required for patients in non participating practices.

	368
	C.7.1 (Task Definitions) (page 66).
	“Underserved Population: Those persons who are … These data sources will be CMS enrollment data or claims…”  Do claims contain race information? Since all patients in the evaluation will be in Medicare (correct?) would not the enrollment database be the only source for race data?
	The EDB is the source we are using to determine Medicare disparities populations.  

	369
	C.7.1 (Task Definitions) (page 66).
	“Practice Site: Is defined as the single place where 50% or more of the PP provide their care.” Does this mean where participating providers provides 50% or more of their care? Or does it mean the physical site where a medical practice provides 50% or more of its care? Or does it mean something else?  Please clarify. How is this measured?  By the number of patients, number of claims, the number of patient encounters, the number of patient encounters among diabetics, cost, or something else? 
	Quarterly diabetes claims data is still being distributed by Iowa Foundation for Medical Care (IFMC) through the end of the 8th SOW contract.  These data are being distributed by IFMC through the analytic list serv to the subscribers of the list serv, who are mostly QIO statistical staff.



	370
	C.7.1 (Task1: Recruitment of PPs) (page 66).
	Recruitment levels and methods for PP are not clear.  It appears that recruitment targets are based on obtaining the threshold patient level for the QIO peer group.  For example, a QIO in peer group 4 would want to recruit enough practices to achieve a target population of 2500 or more Medicare diabetic underserved patients. These are the steps then for recruitment of PPs and patients:

1. QIO identifies all practices (not providers) meeting the RFP C.7.1 criteria.

2. QIO identifies a subset of practices in #1 as potential candidates for recruitment based QIO criteria (e.g., geographic proximity). 

3. QIO provides information about #1 and #2 in its proposal.

4. CMS selects state and national NP samples from all in #1 not in #2.

5. QIO conducts recruitment activities in quarter 1 and quarter 2 submitting weekly deliverables indicating the number of practices recruited and the number of Medicare underserved diabetics in recruited practices. 

6. Successful recruitment requires that the QIO recruits, through week 25, enough practices from #2 to capture at least 80% of its peer group requirement for underserved patients. Thus, for peer group 4, successful recruitment means that the sum of all underserved Medicare diabetics in recruited practices through week 25 is at least 80% of 2500 = 2000 patients. An alternative view of this requirement is that the QIO must recruit 80% of practices in #2.  The patient yield from this alternative would be highly variable since the number of eligible patients per practice would likely be highly variable. 

7. Assuming successful recruitment of practices through week 25 caring for these 2000 patients, the QIO, with the assistance of the CHW, enrolls, assesses, and administers DSME to at least 70% of these patients by quarter 11.  Thus, a peer 4 QIO would minimally be required to complete DSME for 70% of 2000 = 1400 Medicare underserved diabetics receiving care in PP.   

IS THE ABOVE UNDERSTANDING CORRECT?
	How a QIO conducts recruitment is up to the individual QIO.  CMS cannot “approve” recruitment steps.

	371
	C.7.1 (Task3: Identification of Matched Control Groups) (page 67).
	According to section I, “The QIO will provide an Excel spreadsheet containing the identification of ALL physician practice sites with underserved patients during the latest 4 quarters of data …. “ 

This is a complex analytic task.  It requires QIO to do the following;

1. Link providers providing diabetes care to their diabetic patients.

2. Associate providers with practice sites.

3. Characterize patient populations and care at the level of practice sites.

4. Identify practices meeting disparities project inclusion criteria.

5. Verify the accuracy of practice information.

6. Contact practice sites and verify provider participant and patient population information.

Will there be any attempt to standardize the approach used by QIOs to accomplish this?  Does CMS want to include all practices with any underserved patients or does it want only practices meeting the inclusion criteria (>25% underserved in lowest 50%ile)? Will CMS specify the date range for data to be used for this task?
	This requirement is being removed at this time.  QIOs do not have to submit this information with their proposals prior to Aug. 1, 2008.

	372
	C.7.1 (Task4: Submission of Monthly Completion Report) (page 67).
	This monthly completion report contains information related to DSME as well as patient-specific health record data related to outcomes.  This implies that diabetes educators will need access to recent patient clinical data or that training data from educators will need to be merged with recent health record data by the QIO.  Is this correct? Also, is it true that health outcome data for a given patient will need be reported twice – once at the start of DSME and once at the end of DSME?
	The QIO shall submit to CMS the number of patients that have completed a CMS-approved DSME program using the CMS-provided template on a monthly basis.  As part of the reporting, the QIO will include data for each patient on the Diabetes Knowledge and Patient Activation Survey results for each patient completed at the start and end of the educational program.  This data will allow CMS a continuous monthly assessment of progress and outcome measures.  The progress measures are 1) completion of the DSME training, and 2) assessment of diabetes knowledge/skills.  

Access to patient-specific health record data is not needed.

	373
	C.7.1 (Task5: Submission of list of PRQI-reporting PP) (page 67).
	This requirement relates only to PP submitting PRQI.  Should PP submitting PQRI for measures not related to project measures be included? Is there any requirement that PPs use PQRI?  Is it acceptable to have no PP using PQRI?  Is the QIO required to promote the use of PQRI as part of this project?  If PP adopted PQRI during this project, would sufficient data become available for effective evaluation during the time frame of the project? Is there a penalty for not having PQRI PP in your identified group?
	No requirement that all or any PPs have to be enrolled in PQRI.  PQRI data will not be submitted to each QIO.  Practices’ PQRI data will be obtained through CMS.  

No, if a PP enrolls in PQRI during the course of this project, the data would not be available for effective evaluation during the timeframe of this project.

	374
	C.7.1 (Task5: Submission of list of PRQI-reporting PP) (page 67).
	There is a requirement for weekly submission of rates based on PQRI data. Is this a weekly report including all PP in PQRI, or a weekly report of selected practices as their data become available (i.e. a rolling data submission)? That is, does the QIO need to ask all PP reporting PQRI measures for weekly data updates?
	Yes, the QIO needs to ask all PPs who are reporting PQRI measures for weekly updates.  

	375
	C.7.1 (Task6: QIO Monitoring of statewide diabetes rates.  ) (page 67-68).
	What data will be used by the QIO to generate statewide rates? Will CMS provide quarterly releases of summarized claims data sufficient to accomplish this task?
	The QIO shall monitor and track the statewide rate for all diabetes measures for its state/jurisdiction on a quarterly basis and report those rates, including the numerator and denominator to CMS at the end of each quarter. Reporting shall include non-underserved, underserved, and appropriate racial/ethnicity rates for the state.  Recognizing that these data are not available on a real-time basis, the QIO shall submit the most recent quarterly data available at this time with the data time lag noted.

Quarterly diabetes claims data is still being distributed by IFMC through the end of the 8th SOW contract.  These data are being distributed by IFMC through the analytic list serv to the subscribers of the list serv, who are mostly QIO statistical staff.



	376
	C.7.1 (Task7: QIO Monitoring of other diabetes education activities in its state.) (page 68).
	Will the information to be gathered for this task use the same format as the environmental scan tool referred to on page 66? Is this a summary of all the QIO activities, or literally ALL activities in the state?
	This report should include all identified diabetes education activities in the QIO state/jurisdiction.  A template will be provided at a later date.

	377
	C.7.1 (Disparities Reduction Evaluation – Diabetes) (page 69).
	Do the statements “Both PQRI and CMS FFS claims data will be utilized for measurement. The PQRI measures will be the primary measure for evaluation.” imply that all evaluation information will be claims-based.  For practices reporting PQRI for project measures, CPT-II codes will be used for evaluation. Practices not reporting PQRI for project measures will be evaluated based on CPT codes on FFS claims.  For practices not reporting PQRI, blood pressure control can not be assessed. If the PP population contained no practice project PQRI measures, then is it true that blood pressure control could not be an evaluation measure?
	PQRI will not be the primary evaluation measure.  The SOW has been revised to reflect this.  

See most recent version of SOW, posted on:

This is the official copy of the SOW

http://www.cms.hhs.gov/QualityImprovementOrgs/04_9thsow.asp#TopOfPage 



	378
	C.7.1 (Appendix A)(page 72)
	When and how will more information be provided to the QIO about DSME requirements and training? What is the role of the QIO will have in the training (Designing, developing, coordinating, etc?); What is the content of the training? How many sessions do the CDE or Nurses provide to the client?
	CMS is trying to arrange for QIO training this spring.  

The number of DSME program trainings per patient is an individual QIO decision, but the average number of sessions is a couple per week over the course of about 5 weeks (approx. 10 sessions).

	379
	J-8, Page 41, #4-10, Business Proposal
	Can the projected volume of case reviews for each review type identified in #4-10 be provided for the State to develop the per case rate required.
	See Section J, Attachment J-20.

	
	
	
	

	380
	C.6.1.a.A. Task  2

p.32
	The RFP indicates that QIOs will conduct at least one QIA focusing on systems change.

Please clarify if QIOs may use sources other than case review outcomes to identify the focus of this QIA.  For example, if collaboration with other agencies or contractors highlights concerns about certain care practices, may the QIO use this information to develop and implement a systems change QIA?

This clarification is necessary for planning the approach to the task.
	If QIOs do not have sufficient volume of data to implement a systems change, they may supplement their data with other methods to identify focus areas.  These include intensified review as necessary and within the budget along with collaboration with providers, i.e.  QIOs will work with the provider directly to identify focus areas and implement a quality improvement plan.

	381
	L.16. page 271
	Schedule A is a summary of indirect rates being proposed.  Is this intended to be one rate for the 3 year contract period or rates for each year of the period?
	For proposal purposes it is intended that the first year rates, which will be reviewed by CMS, are to be the rates for the entire three year contract.  Subsequently, the second and third year provisional rates will be established by DCAA based upon the QIO provisional rate submission.

	382
	B.4.B, Fees (pg. 9)
	Will CMS be providing guidance on the Base, Award, and Fixed fees applicable to each Theme for completion of the table on pg. 9 of the RFP?
	The contractor should proposal these fees.

	383
	C.4.10, Education, Information and Outreach (pg. 24)
	Please clarify if the marketing/communications plan referenced in this section is the “Partnership and Communications Plan” referenced in Section F.2, Deliverables, No. 18.
	Yes.

	384
	C.4.11, Internal Quality Control (pg. 25)
	Can we assume that there will be an application in CRIS that will support case review based IQC activities (i.e., reviewer reliability and validity)? 
	The current IRR module will continue to be available.

	385
	C.6.1.a, Case Reviews – General
	Will CMS mandate the use of specific proprietary criteria, i.e., InterQUAL, Milliman, for QIO case review activities?  Should we include these license costs in the Business Volume and where?
	CMS will not mandate the use of specific proprietary criteria.

	386
	C.6.1.a, Case Reviews – General
	Currently, CMS facilitates licensing agreements for QIO use of InterQUAL inpatient criteria. Will CMS extend the licensing agreements to include online access for ambulatory surgery review criteria?
	QIOs should utilize the criteria they currently use to perform procedure reviews.

	387
	C.6.1.a.B.2.A, Quality Improvement Activities. (pg. 33)
	Will CMS provide objective criteria to be used to assist the QIO in determining if discriminatory behavior or practices occurred?
	If QIOs suspect that discrimination has or is occurring either through a direct allegation and or data analysis and trending, the QIO will refer the case to OCR.  Please see the current manual instructions for the referral of cases to other entities as set forth in Chapter 5, Section 5015.

	388
	C.6.1.E, Task 5, Physician Acknowledgement Monitoring (pg.. 33)
	Please clarify if this monitoring is to be done every year as per Section 4580 of the QIO Manual or once during the 9th SOW, “no later than the 27th month of the contract” as per Deliverable #22 in Section F.
	The TOPS Memo No.  2006-02 is attached.

	389
	Section C.6.1.F, Task 6, Collaboration with CMS Contractors (pg. 34)
	The RFP indicates that MOAs or JOAs may be necessary with FIs, Carriers, MACs, RACs and QICs. Will MOAs also be needed for providers (hospitals, nursing homes, home health agencies, etc.) as required by the QIO Manual?
	Please follow the current QIO manual instructions as set forth in Chapter 3.  

	390
	C.6.2, Patient Safety, Theme Description/Required Activities, 2. (pg. 37)
	Will the tool portfolio be provided by CMS?


	This information will be available prior to start of contract.

	391
	C.6.2, Patient Safety, Theme Description/Required Activities, 4. (pg. 38)


	Can the program evaluations that QIOs conduct in combination with providing CEUs for professionals (i.e. LNHA) fulfill the requirement to “survey the participants on training effectiveness, potential improvements, and lessons learned”? Or is CMS introducing an additional tool?   
	Please see revised contract language.  This language was removed.

	392
	C.6.2, Patient Safety, 17., IOs - Poorly Performing Nursing Homes (pg 39-40)


	“CMS will review the SFF candidate list and select the nursing homes the QIO will work with.” What is CMS’ plan for notifying these homes that they have been selected? Is their participation voluntary? Can the selected homes refuse to work with us? 
	CMS will contact the nursing homes and offer the opportunity to voluntarily participate; any nursing home assigned to the QIO will have agreed to participation.

	393
	C.6.2.17, Patient Safety – Quality Improvement Assistance – Prescription Drug Therapy - General  (pg. 39)
	Please clarify how QIOs will obtain Medicare Part D claims data for this activity? 
	As in previous SOW, QIO will have not had direct access to Medicare Part D claims data.

	394
	C.6.2, Final Evaluation Measures (pg. 43) 
	How will the QIOs be evaluated on the tasks relating to drug safety? Will specific measures be utilized for this SOW?
	Please see revised contract language.

	395
	C.6.3 , Prevention,     Task Description, 

 (pg. 54)
	Does "…already implemented electronic health records (EHRs) which have been certified” only mean CCHIT?
	Yes.

	396
	C.6.3 , Prevention,     Task Description, 

(pg. 54)
	Where is the list of Secretary approvals of EHRs maintained?
	Currently, CCHIT is the only recognized certifying body.  As new HITSP standards are developed, they will post on the HHS web site.

	397
	C.6.3, Prevention, Task  2, Identification of pool of NPs

(pg 56)
	It is stated "the QIO shall submit this list (list of NPs) to the support contractor by the end of quarter 2 of the contract."  The Note states that the "final list of PPs and NPs will be provided to the QIO by the end of month one of the contract." These time frames do not coincide. Please clarify which timeframe should be utilized
	This is clarified.

	398
	C.6.3, Prevention, Task 2 Table, item #2, Practice Characteristics, (pg. 57)
	One of the practice characteristics is "number of physicians." How will nurse practitioners and physician assistants who have UPINs be accounted for?  
	Nurse Practitioners and Physician Assistants are not counted.

	399
	C.6.3, Prevention, Task 3,  Promote Care Management Processes

(pg 57)
	"At the 18th month, at least 80% of responding PPs will report tracking of each preventive service…This will be assessed by the OSS."  In Task 7, it states that the OSS will be completed by Month 16.  Will there be a way to ensure that information for PPs who track preventive services between Months 16 and 18 is captured? 
	The OSS is deleted.  Yes, the QIO will capture this data.

	400
	C.6.3, Prevention,  Task 4,

Completion of Assessment of Care Processes

(pg 57)
	"The QIO will administer a CMS-developed "Assessment of Care Processes" to each PP."  When can the QIO expect to receive this Assessment tool in order to plan and allocate staff resources?
	At the start of the contract.

	401
	C.6.3 , Prevention,   

Task 5, PP

Data Submission,  (pg 57)
	"Each PP will use its EHR to report…data directly to the CMS clinical data warehouse."  Who will cover the cost of development of reports and/or export to the data warehouse?
	The tools will be developed by CMS.  The QIO shall include cost of reports and submission.

	402
	C.6.3 , Prevention,   

Task 5, PP

 Data Submission   (pg 57)
	"Each PP shall report…screens and immunizations for the defined populations…quarterly...Every two weeks, the QIO will report the number of PPs that are reporting data…and the actual rates each PP reports."  Does this mean that the QIO has to abstract data from every PP every two weeks even though the same information will be reported quarterly by the PPs themselves?
	Refer to the revised RFP.

	403
	C.6.3 , Prevention,   

Task 5, PP

 Data Submission   (pgs 57-58)
	"Data will be reported…from the practices' EHR or in the case of practices without this functionality, by a CMS-defined data abstraction tool."  What is the timeline for dissemination, testing and use of the CMS-defined tool?
	The tools will be administered at the start of the contract.

	404
	C.6.3 , Prevention, 

Task 6, QIO Monitoring of Statewide Rates

(pg 58)
	"The QIO will…report (statewide) rates…to CMS at the end of each quarter."  What data sources are acceptable for the statewide information?  
	Claims and EHR.

	405
	C.6.3, Prevention, 

Task 7, Completion of OSS

(pg 58)
	"CMS-developed OSS shall be completed by “all” PPs and NPs…“90% of PPs and 65% of NPs” will complete the OSS.  Please clarify the discrepancy in these two statements
	This language is clarified.

	406
	C.6.3, Prevention, Core Prevention  Evaluation:  Establishment of Baseline Rates

(pg 59)
	Please clarify the meaning of "data lag issues need to be taken into account in setting performance targets that are challenging but attainable."  
	This language is deleted.

	407
	C.6.3, Prevention,   Core Prevention  Evaluation:  Table 1

(pg 59)
	With the PPs, there may be an issue of selection bias.  Practices that select and use EHRs may well have higher baseline rates, making it more difficult to achieve a relative improvement of ten percent (e.g., 20% to 22% vs. 85% to 94%).  Will CMS consider reduction in the failure rate as a metric if the PPs have a higher-than-national-average prevention rate?
	CMS will take this under consideration.

	408
	C.6.3 , Prevention,  Core Prevention Evaluation:  Breast Cancer Screening

(pg 60)
	How will CMS measure mammography?  Will it be based upon PP data submission alone or will it include a combination of PP data submission and Medicare claims data?  
	Combination.

	409
	C.6.3, Prevention,  Core Prevention Evaluation:
CRC Screening

(pg 61)
	How will CMS measure colorectal cancer screening?  Will it be based on PP data submission alone or will they include a combination of PP data submission and Medicare claims data? 
	Combination.


	410
	C.6.3, Prevention, Core Prevention  Evaluation:  Influenza and Pneumococcal Pneumonia Immunizations

(pg 62)
	How will CMS measure influenza and pneumococcal pneumonia immunizations rates?  Will it be based on PP data submission alone or will they include a combination of PP data submission and Medicare claims data?  
	Combination.

	411
	C.7.1,  Prevention Disparities (pg. 65) and L.14.B.2.b, Volume 3 – Tab 3 Number and Identity of Participating Practices (pg. 255)
	The RFP states that each participating practice must have an average of the diabetes measures within the lower 50th percentile for the state.  Where can offerors find data and criteria for the lower 50th percentile?
	Quarterly diabetes claims data is still being distributed by IFMC through the end of the 8th SOW contract.  These data are being distributed by IFMC through the analytic list serv to the subscribers of the list serv, who are mostly QIO statistical staff.



	412
	C.7.1., Prevention  Disparities,  Task 5 -  Submission of list of PQRI-reporting PP (pg 67)
	How will the QIO obtain PQRI data to determine the aggregate rates for each measure for each reporting period?
	PQRI will no longer be the primary data source.  This will be optional and will be provided by CMS.  

	413
	C.7.1., Prevention  Disparities, Task 6 – QIO monitoring of statewide diabetes rates (pgs 67-68)
	Where do these statewide data come from that the QIO is to report?  
	See 411.

	414
	C. .7.1., Prevention,  Disparities Reduction Evaluation, Diabetes, II. (pg. 71)
	Please clarify how Comparison Group A and B will be selected. 


	QIOSC will select these groups.  To be determined.

	415
	C.7.2. Patient Pathways, Task 1, Community/Provider Recruitment/Selection, paragraph number 2, (pg 79)
	Please provide a definition for “transition” as expected size of contribution is based on number of transitions. Does it include only discharge from hospital to home or post acute care or does it mean anytime patient moves from one setting to another?
	See response to 523.

	416
	C.7.2.  Patient Pathways, Task 1, Community/Provider Recruitment/Selection, paragraph number 2, (pgs 76-77)
	What types of resources is CMS going to provide to support this project?  When can the QIO expect to receive such support for planning and costing purposes?
	The contracts are expected to start on August 1, 2008.  No funds are available before that time.  CMS will support a special project to have one QIO analyzing data to confirm target population, defining comparison communities, initiating contacts with national stakeholders, and generating change packages in the time before August 1.  During the project, there will be a Theme Support QIO doing similar tasks as well.

	417
	C.7.2. Patient Pathways, Task 1, Community/Provider Recruitment/Selection, paragraph number 3, (pg 77)
	Does “A population that is defined...” refer to only the Medicare population? If it is just the Medicare population, is it age distinguishable to age 65 or older?
	Yes, the task refers to the Medicare population.  The contractor can characterize the population 65 or over if that is the data available.  It is also welcome to characterize the ESRD and disabled population under age 65, or the Medicare population over that age, if those data are available.  The point of this work is to characterize the population in ways that guide intervention and allow evaluation, not to meet a standard template.

	418
	C.7.2. Patient Pathways, Task 1, Community/Provider Recruitment/Selection, paragraph number 3, (pg 77)
	Please define measure O4-a?  It is not on the list of outcome measures (pg. 89) or in Attachment J-10. 
	Outcome Measure O-4 does not have subsections – it is simply the 30-day all-cause rehospitalization rate.  

	419
	C.7.2. Patient Pathways, Task 1, Community/Provider Recruitment/Selection, paragraph number 3, (pg 76)
	Does “statistically significant impact of no less than 2%” referring to absolute improvement?  How will “1% over the duration of the contract” relate to the 2% minimum requirement?
	2 percentage point reduction as an absolute improvement is the minimum target 

	420
	C.7.2. Patient Pathways, Task 2, Areas of Activity, items a-c (pg. 81) and 3. Intervention Plan, 

a-i., items numbered 1-3 (pg 82)
	Please clarify how the required interventions listed under Areas of Activity (pg. 80) relate to the Intervention Plan requirements for medication management, plan of care and post-discharge follow-up.
	The best evidence tends to support interventions in these three areas, but the QIOs are free to use these or not.  The initial plan should explain why these are not in the plan if they are not.

	421
	C.7.2., Patient Pathways, First Evaluation Period, Minimum Acceptable Performance Thresholds (pg 87) and e. I-5 Description (pg 89)
	In Measure I-5, the threshold is "25% of transitions" (pg. 87) but the I-5 Description (pg. 89) describes the measure as "percentage of implemented interventions in the specific geographic area that are measures.”  Please clarify whether the number of transitions or the number of interventions to be 25%.
	Should have been “% of interventions” and is corrected in the revised SOW.

	422
	C.7.2., Patient Pathways, Interim Measures Description, Outcome Measure O-1b, (pgs 90-91)
	Because the HCAHPS survey is sent to all discharges and returned to the contractor for analysis, you cannot be certain that the person who completed the survey was in the target population receiving the QIO intervention for AMI, HF or PNE. How will this be addressed in measurement?
	The aim is to improve community performance.  The analyses will include only those aged 65 or above, but otherwise, it will not matter whether they were explicitly involved in an intervention.  

	423
	C.7.3, Prevention Chronic Kidney Disease, Monitoring of Task Performance, Practitioner/Provider Recruitment (pg 115) and Section F – Schedule of Deliverables (pg. 154)
	Please clarify the recruitment target for the first and second quarters of the contract. Page 115 states "For all targeted practitioner/provider activities, in all areas, by the end of quarter 2, 50% of practitioners/providers recruited." In Section F on page 154 under C.7.3, Chronic Kidney Disease, #63, it states 40% of practices recruited for each subtask, quarterly and at week 4. 
	See revision to Deliverable 63 in Section F.  The second quarter goal is recruitment of 50 percent of targeted providers.  The QIO will determine the total number of providers to target, based on the improvement targets identified for the three CKD clinical focus areas.  

CMS will not be prescribing who to work with or providing a list of providers to a QIO for the CKD tasks.  CMS encourages QIOs to work with members of the provider community who may help to achieve the goals outlined in Theme C.7.3.  The CKD measures will include zip code information that may guide the QIOs in determining levels of performance and opportunities for quality improvement in geographic areas within the state.  The QIO will be evaluated on state level clinical outcomes for the identified measures. 

	424
	G.3, Indirect Costs – General (pg. 169 – 171)
	Should the bidder assume awards on all themes bid will be made in calculating indirect rates?  If so, will CMS be open to revising the proposed rates based on awards not made to Optional Sub-national themes that impact the indirect rate?
	Yes.  If it is possible to submit proposals based upon less than all optional sub-national themes within the required page limits and proposal volumes, offerors are encouraged to do so.

	425
	G.24, Security Clause – Background Investigations for Contractor Personnel (pg. 185 – 190)
	Are security background review costs required to be a cost included in the bidders’ proposal?
	Section G.24 states that the Government will pay these costs.  Offerors should note that if an investigated contractor employee leaves the employment of the contractor within one year of the date of the background investigation was completed; CMS may elect to require the contractor to reimburse CMS for the cost of the employee’s background investigation.

	426
	H.11.D.2.a, Conflict of Interest Disclosure  (pg. 205)


	Section H.11.D.2.a in the RFP states that an Organizational Conflict of Interest Certificate with the proposal but the Section L instructions do not provide information on is placement in the volumes. Please provide clarification as to whether this Certificate is required to be submitted and where it should be included.
	Section L has been revised to include the submission of these documents in Volume Number 9 with the Governance requirements.  Refer to the amended RFP for detailed instructions.

	427
	J-8a, Disparities Spreadsheet
	On the Directed and Optional Sub-national Themes, does CMS require the total allocated Medicare portion of Fringe and Indirect costs be presented, or just the portion of the indirects allocated to the Directed and Optional Sub-national themes?
	QIOs should include the total allocated Medicare portion.

	428
	L.14.A.2.e, Volume 1 – Tab 2 ,Technical Understanding and Approach (pg. 248)
	Please confirm that an environmental scan is not required to be included in the Volume 1 – Tab 2 Technical Understanding and Approach section.
	The RFP has been amended to remove this requirement.  

	429
	L.14.A.2.f, Volume 1 – Tab 2, Technical Understanding and Approach (pg. 248)
	Please confirm that there is no requirement to submit documentation of stakeholder support in the Volume 1 – Tab 2 Technical Understanding and Approach section.
	See the revised instructions in Sections L and M.

	430
	L.14.A.2—Volume 1, Tab 5, Additional Technical Considerations for Theme 6.3 (pg. 252)


	The Excel spreadsheet (a) in this section combines aspects of Theme 6.3 and Theme 7.1.  "Cell B3 should include an estimate of the total number of underserved diabetes patients included within cell B2."  Theme 6.3 does not include specifics about either underserved or diabetes patients.  Please clarify that the relevant components of this spreadsheet for Theme 6.3 are only cells A1, B1, C1, D1, and B2 only.  
	These statements are revised.  Refer to Section L.

	431
	L.14.A.2—Volume 1, Tab 5, Additional Technical Considerations for Theme 6.3 (pg. 252)


	The Excel spreadsheet (b) in this section does not appear to pertain to Theme 6.3 because this theme does not include specifics about underserved diabetic patients, PQRI or work with non-physician offices.  Please confirm that this spreadsheet does not apply to Theme 6.3
	See the revised instructions in Sections L and M.

	432
	L.14.E. Volume 9 - Corporate Governance Policies, Tab 5 Waiver (pg. 267) and M.6, Corporate Governance Policies (pg. 287)
	Please confirm that waiver requests only have to be included with the proposal submission if the offeror will not be in compliance with the RFP Governance requirements by the time of contract award.


	That is correct.  If a bidder will have all requirements in place by the contract execution date, CMS needs only a certification that this is the case.  If one or more governance requirements will not be in place by that date, a waiver request must be submitted.

	433
	L.14.F.2, Volume 10 - Tab 2 System Security Plan (pg. 268)
	Does this requirement relate only to "CMS-supplied applications/systems or to the entire organization?
	The portion of the organization performing QIO program work.

	434
	L.16, Business Proposal Organization and Content , Volume 2, Tab 4, Indirect Rates (pg. 270)
	Under Volume 2 - Tab 4 Indirect Rates, CMS is requesting specific support for proposed indirect rates.  If the contractor has approved provisional rates from DCAA for the period under review, must the contractor submit CMS' provisional rate requirements?
	Yes.

	435
	L.16, Business Proposal Organization and Content, Volume 2, Tab 6, Subcontracts (pg. 272)
	Under Volume 2 - Tab 6 Subcontracts (as well as other volumes with Subcontracts), items e, f, and g assume subcontracts awards have been made prior to proposal submission.  In most cases, subcontract awards will not have been made prior to contract award due to the risk in changes to the prime's technical approach, theme budgets, and contract award not being finalized or technical approaches adjusted based on negotiations with CMS. Based on this, how should a bidder address the requirements under e, f, and g when subcontract awards have not been made?
	The Government desires that subcontracts have been secured and negotiated prior to proposal submission and that a “tentative or conditional” agreement is reached which is contingent upon receiving the contract award.  Cost realism for a subcontract(s) which have not been pre-negotiated will require submission of additional supporting documentation in order for CMS to complete a cost realism analysis. 

	436
	L.16, Business Proposal Organization and Content, Volume 2, Tab 7, Equipment and Property, pg. 273
	Under Volume 2 - Tab 7 (and others relating to Equipment and Property); is it necessary to submit duplicative copies of Government Owned Property for each volume?
	Yes

	437
	General
	Much important information seems to reside on the QIONET, including information necessary for background analysis relating to the themes of the Scope of Work.  Will organizations that are not currently QIOs be given access to the QIONET, and if so, when?  
	No.  Organizations requiring information should have requested in through proper channels.  CMS is in the process of posting valuable information to http://www.cms.hhs.gov/Manuals/IOM/ 

	438
	General
	Doesn’t the fact that there is currently no access to the QIONET for organizations that are not currently QIOs place those organizations at a competitive disadvantage in relation to incumbents?
	No.  Information can be requested and most information relates to daily operations.  CMS is in the process of posting valuable information to http://www.cms.hhs.gov/Manuals/IOM/ 

	439
	L.14; A2f (Content Volume 1 – Tab 2); p.248
	Please explain what is meant by “an environmental scan”.
	CMS will provide an approved-environmental scan assessment tool.  This environmental scan will include active or recent MTM programs related to the target population to determine educational needs of patients and its relationship to diabetes.

	440
	C; Theme C.7.1; pp.65-66
	The task description indicates that “The QIO will need to assess the diabetes population through a CMS-approved environment scan . . .” How is a non-incumbent QIO to know what a “CMS-approved environment scan” is, and how can a non-incumbent QIO submit this with its proposal as required by Section L.14; A2f; p. 248 (“When an environmental scan is required, CMS will specifically consider its quality, thoroughness . . . and the degree to which the proposed technical approach fits with variables and conditions identified by the scan.”)
	See response to 439.

	441
	L.14; A2f (Content Volume 1 – Tab 4, and Tab 5); pp.249-252.
	How can a non-incumbent QIO submit the referenced spreadsheets as part of its proposal when information such as the number of hospitals located in the same or contiguous zip codes as nursing homes, or whether an organization worked with the QIO in the 8th Scope of Work is unavailable to it?
	This requirement is removed from the 9th SoW competitive and in-state RFPs.

	442
	G.24., p. 185
	RFP states that CMS will pay for the required background investigations.  Does that mean we should not include that cost in our business proposal?
	This question is being referred to OAGM and OOM for a response.

	443
	L.14.A.2, p. 253
	RFP states offeror shall provide resumes for all key personnel for each Theme.  Please define key personnel.  
	Refer to Section G.7 of the RFP for the positions which are determined as Key Personnel.

	444
	L.14.A.2, p. 253
	In the last paragraph, the word or acronym CLIN is used:  “…personnel in sufficient numbers for each CLIN of the contract…”  Please clarify what CLIN refers to. 
	The RFP amendment removed this language.  CLIN is contract line item number and is typically used in the purpose of products as opposed to services.

	445
	C.6.1 (tasks 1,3,4,7)
	Will exceptions to the 3-day CRIS entry be made for special situations, i.e. 4-day weekends at Thanksgiving or Christmas?
	Unless extenuating or unusual circumstances are present, exceptions will not be made as the requirement is within 3 days.  In addition, this is not a new requirement.

	446
	C.6.1 H Task 8,pg 35
	The clinical measures are AMI, HF, PN, and SCIP.   Will this task include both the inpatient and outpatient performance measures?
	This task includes QIO assistance for inpatient quality care only.

	447
	C.6.1 H Task 8, pg 35
	Will this task include the validation and appeals process that has been in place in the 8th SOW?
	For the 9th SoW, CMS expects QIOs to review validation appeals for the inpatient hospital reported data.  This role is similar to the work performed by QIOs in the 8th SoW.

	448
	C.6.1 a H Sub Task 9

Quality Data Reporting –Deliverable – page 135
	This deliverable says that a diary of contacts between the QIO and all hospitals participating in the RHQDAPU program will be submitted annually by August 31.    Another sentence goes on to say that this diary will be used in the reconsideration process.   Is the diary really to be on all hospitals or just those in the reconsideration process?    Will there be a template or recommended format for this deliverable?
	We require the diary of contacts for all hospitals throughout the year.  Given the lag between QIO assistance and payment determination for the affected discharge period, we are requiring the diary submitted for all RHQDAPU participating hospitals.  There will be a template provided for this deliverable.

	449
	C.6.2.1 pg 37
	Will there be guidelines/criteria to assist the QIO in determining how many providers should be recruited from the potential pools?
	In the revised contract language there is a maximum table, Table A.   

	450
	C.6.2.3.pg 38
	When will the AHRQ Nursing Home Culture Safety Survey be available?
	Prior to the start of the contract.

	451
	C.6.2.Evaluation pg 41
	Do measures of “Wound Treatment of Identified Pressure Ulcers” and “Preventative Measures” apply to both nursing homes and hospitals?
	No. The 18 month pressure ulcer measures apply to nursing homes only.

	452
	C.6 First Contract Evaluation pg 41
	On the measure “Wound Treatment of Identified Pressure Ulcers” do the measure results of 0%-20%-30% refer to an increase in the % of wounds that are treated overall (regardless of when treatment begins) or within a certain timeframe after being identified?
	Please see revised contract language.

	453
	C.6.2. Background pg 37
	Is the “Achievable Benchmark” at baseline considered the floor rate?
	Please see revised contract language.

	454
	C.6.2.6. pg 38
	Will the data collection tool for the pressure ulcer process measures be developed by CMS or by the QIO?
	The collection tool will not be developed by the QIO.

	455
	C.6.2.17 pg 39
	Since CMS is selecting the Poorly Performing Nursing Homes, will CMS communicate to the Poorly Performing Nursing Homes a mandatory requirement to work with the QIO?
	CMS will assign nursing homes who agree to participate with QIOs under the NNIN component.

	456
	C.6.2. Final Evaluation pg 43
	With the MDS 3.0 starting to be utilized in Oct 2009, and significant changes made within both the physical restraints and pressure ulcer sections, how will CMS handle any changes in clinical rates that occur from converting to the new MDS 3.0 during this contract period? (During the period April 2010 through September 2010, QMs will be derived from partial MDS 2.0 & MDS 3.0 Data) The changes to the reporting methodology in both of these areas have the potential to greatly increase quality measure scores. For example, MDS 2.0 reports only the total number of restraints used regardless of the resident’s location. In MDS 3.0, the number of restraints is broken down into “in the bed” and “out of the bed” categories with multiple options in both categories. Therefore, one resident that formerly had only 1 restraint reported (under 2.0), might have 2 restraints reported (under 3.0). 
	Thank you.  CMS is aware of the planned updates and will consider the implications to the measures.  Additional information will be available at a later date.

	457
	C.6.2 Evaluation Pg 41
	Where will the baseline number of hospitals with an active Surveillance Program come from? We think the number is 3.( If that is true, a 50% increase in that number would only be 2---so we only have to get a total of 5 hospitals to have a Surveillance Program by month 18—or is the 18 month goal to get 7 of the 14 to have an active surveillance program.)
	Please see revised contract language.  This component now utilizes “reporting” hospitals for the 18th month goal.

	458
	C.6.2 Evaluation Pg 41
	Will the QIO be provided a list of the specific 14 hospitals in the MRSA recruitment pool- table page 48?
	No.  Please see revised contract language.

	459
	C. 6.2 Evaluation Pg 41
	Are the MRSA rates only measured by the data received from pathogen reports from VAP and Central Line associated infections?
	This information will be available prior to the start of the contract.

	460
	C.5.

Pg 42
	C.5. pg 42 states “The grade for each provider will be based on the percentage of the re-measurement score relative to the baseline Achievable Benchmark of Care for each measure with 70% as the minimum average passing for each topic …

What is the timeframe (quarter) for the SCIP baseline and re-measurement? 
	This information will be available prior to the start of the contract.

	461
	C.5.

Pg 42
	C.5. Pg 42 states “The grade for each provider will be based on the percentage of the re-measurement score relative to the baseline Achievable Benchmark of Care for each measure with 70% as the minimum average passing for each topic with recruited providers.

How will CMS address individual providers for which there exists no reportable data in the CDW at baseline and/or re-measurement for individual SCIP measures?
	Evaluation for SCIP/HF measures will be based on performance outcome relative to 70% ABC regardless of baseline.  Participating hospitals are expected to report all measures.

	462
	C.5.

Pg 42
	C.5. Pg 42 states “The grade for each provider will be based on the percentage of the re-measurement score relative to the baseline Achievable Benchmark of Care for each measure with 70% as the minimum average passing for each topic with recruited providers.

How will CMS aggregate multiple measures to create a score for individual providers? How will the individual provider score be used to evaluate QIO? Can CMS give an example on this?
	This information will be available prior to start of contract.

	463
	C.5.

Pg 42
	How will CMS address/evaluate “Zero” baseline for individual SCIP measures?
	This information will be available prior to the start of the contract.

	464
	C. Table B

Pg 46 - 48
	Indicates a listing of the providers in each topic with whom the QIO will work.

How will CMS manage identified providers within this pool that change name and provider number   from baseline to re-measurement during project?


	Information not needed to complete proposal.

	465
	C.5.

Pg 42
	Since CMS is selecting the Poorly Performing SCIP Hospitals, if a pool provider has already achieved “Achievable Benchmark” of 70% > on an individual measure at baseline will CMS consider this the ceiling for that measure? 


	This information will be available prior to the start of the contract.

	466
	C6.2 Evaluation

Pg.137

C.5

Pg 41
	Assess provider leadership and cultural assets and liabilities Cultural leadership survey-AHRQ Patient Safety Survey or HLQAT Re administer or collect leadership or safety cultural assessment and submit results by month 35.

On the Activity Detail Table last line month 6 it implies QIO may choose which process to use - to collect and /or administer leadership assessment or safety or cultural assessment. Is this correct?
	No.  Please see revised contract language.  QIOs are to both collect and administer these assessments. The patient safety survey instruments to be administered during the 9th SoW are: Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality’s (AHRQ) Hospital Survey on Patient Safety Culture, and AHRQ’s Nursing Home Culture Survey, as directed by CMS.  The QIO shall administer, collect and utilize the results by the 18th month of the effective date of contract and then readminister between months 18 and 35. QIOs should anticipate scoring the surveys. QIOs have 5 months from the effective date of contract (August 1, 2008) with which to administer the surveys.



	467
	C.6.2.8 Pg 38
	Does the term “local quality improvement community” refer to the individual provider or the geographic location of the provider?  
	Local Quality Improvement Community refers to providers, associations, patients, etc… that have an interest in patient safety and can assist in moving the QIO goals forward.  The key to coordinating and facilitating this community will be to move them to action this may require the use of electronic media, meetings etc… The focus will be on creating a culture of Patient Safety.

	468
	C.6.2.p37
	Will there be a preference in award to QIO selection to work a wider scope with fewer providers as compared with a narrow scope with more providers?
	Preference will not be given, however QIOS should give consideration to their population, economy of scale and the areas where they feel they can be the most effective. 

	469
	C.6.2.p37
	Will the tool portfolio be provided by CMS to standardize across states, or will each QIO be responsible for developing their own?
	Tools are meant as a guide and should be tailored to fit the needs of the provider.  To the extent possible some tools may be standardized, the support contractor will assist in this activity.

	470
	C.6.2.p38
	Will it be a QIO choice to use the AHRQ Patient Safety Tool versus the HLQAT, or will CMS have guidelines or parameters that make one preferred?
	No.  They are based on which components the QIO chooses to work.

	471
	C.6.2.#12 p38
	Will CMS, or a support center, provide regular information regarding the measures and data collection to the QIOs to support them in instructing provider staff on the measures?
	Yes.

	472
	C.6.2 Pg 38-39
	MRSA: Is it expected that the QIO send a nurse and physician to TeamSTEPPS training? Can the QIO send physicians and nurses from hospitals or hospital systems to the training?
	Yes, however please see the revised contract language as the designation for a physician nurse has been changed. 

	473
	C.6.2 Pg 42
	MRSA 13-18 Mo. Is an active surveillance program defined as a surveillance of any unit? (No one surveys all patients do they?) How will this be documented?
	Reporting is now used for the 18 month evaluation.  Please see revised contract language.

	474
	C.6.2 Pg 42
	Where will baseline MRSA infection rates and transmission rates come from?
	NHSN’s Multi-drug Resistant Module.

	475
	C.6.2 Pg  38
	On page 38 Item #5 & 8 seem to relate to the same thing – participate in a quality improvement project.   What is the difference between these two areas?


	Please see revised contract language.

	476
	C.6.2 17 pg 39
	Would working with the same three poorly performing nursing homes during all three years of the 9th SoW meet contract requirements?
	QIOs will be assigned up to three nursing homes over a three year period.

	477
	C.5.

Pg 42
	States “The grade for each provider will be based on the percentage of the re-measurement score relative to the baseline Achievable Benchmark of Care for each measure with 70% as the minimum average passing score for each topic with recruited providers.”

What is the Achievable Benchmark of Care for Pressure Ulcers (nursing homes & hospitals) and Physical Restraints in nursing homes?  
	Evaluation using ABC is now only applicable to SCIP/HF.  Other components will use relative improvement.  Please see the revised contract language.

	478
	C.5.

Pg 42
	States “The grade for each provider will be based on the percentage of the re-measurement score relative to the baseline Achievable Benchmark of Care for each measure with 70% as the minimum average passing score for each topic with recruited providers.”

Please explain how the passing score for providers will be calculated.  Will a passing score for a provider be: the re-measurement score as a 70% relative improvement from the baseline or a provider score that is within 70% of the Achievable Benchmark of Care?  For example Achievable Benchmark is established at 5% - would a provider with a score of 8.5% have a passing score if their baseline score had been 10%? 
	Please see revised contract language.

	479
	C.6.2 Pg. 38 -39 Item 15
	Please clarify: for the MRSA topic the QIO shall: Is the requirement that TeamSTEPPS be the intervention for the MRSA topic, or is it to have QIO employees trained?
	TeamSTEPPS is but one intervention that may be useful with regards to MRSA and possibly other components although evaluation is tied to MRSA.  QIOs are expected to train the trainers.

	480
	Section L.14.A.2. Volume 1 Tab 4, page 249


	Regarding recruitment, this section refers to an excel spreadsheet in which "a number corresponding to the total number of Nursing Homes the QIO is agreeing to recruit for working on Pressure Ulcers for this RFP in cell B2" should be indicated. However, for cells B3, C2 & D2, the specificiation reads "should include an estimate of the total number" of providers for the other measures in patient safety. Please clarify if this is an inadvertent omission of "estimate" for NH/pressure ulcers, or if it is intended to be an exact number that the offerer must commit to
	Please see revised contract language.



	481
	C.6.3, Pg. 58, Task 6
	Under Task 6, it states that the QIO is to:

“monitor and track the statewide rates for all four measures for its state/jurisdiction on a quarterly basis and report those rates -- including the numerators and denominators -- to CMS at the end of each quarter.”

It is noted that this refers to “statewide” rates, not rates for the PPs.  Is this data that the QIO will receive from a data contractor for only their state? Will the code for developing the reports be shared with all QIO’s?
	QIOs can only see the data for their individual state(s).

	482
	C.6.3, Evaluation, Pg. 59
	Just before Table 1 in the first paragraph, there is this quote:

"Data lag issues need to be taken into account in setting performance targets that are challenging but attainable.  There is typically a six-month (two-quarter lag) between the time services are provided (e.g., mammograms) and the time those services are reported."

If we're getting data from the EMR, there is no "data lag".  That concept is only related to CMS billing data.  Assuming the improvement analysis, for which thresholds are given in Table 1, is going to be done on the EMR reported data, not on administrative data, to what is “data lag” referring?

Is the interim and final evaluation on claims data or data coming from the EMR?  
	This language is deleted.  See revised RFP.

	483
	C.6.3, Evaluation, Pg. 59
	Just before Table 1 in the first paragraph, there is this quote:

"Data lag issues need to be taken into account in setting performance targets that are challenging but attainable.  There is typically a six-month (two-quarter lag) between the time services are provided (e.g., mammograms) and the time those services are reported."

Since performance thresholds are given in Table 1, what is meant by “setting performance targets”?   
	This language is deleted.  See revised RFP.

	484
	C.6.3, Evaluation, 

Pg. 60
	At the top of the page, point #3, there is the word "or" in the following sentence:

“70% of recruited practices electronically reporting quality data to the QIO, CMS, or a support contractor.”

This implies that data does NOT have to be reported to the CMS data warehouse, i.e., it can be reported to the QIO.  Is this a correct understanding, as it will allow for a different PP selection, given that only a handful of EMR vendors have successfully reported to the CMS CDW?
	Refer to the revised language in the RFP for EHR measures.

	485
	C.6.3, Evaluation, Pgs. 60-63
	All descriptions of patients qualifying for numerator inclusion are based upon billing codes per the descriptions and references given (ex: NCQA, QMIS).  Given that this project is to be conducted with primary care physicians, it should be noted that primary care physicians do NOT perform, and subsequently do NOT bill for the following:

Mammograms

Double contrast barium enema

Colonoscopy (a rare few may perform this procedure)

Flexible sigmoidoscopy (a few may perform this)

However, most EMRs have the capacity to document, in discrete data elements, that these tests/procedures were done, the date they were done, and the result.  This is also true in the case where immunizations may have been obtained elsewhere, but are still documented in the primary physician’s EMR.  These types of documentations usually are made in “health maintenance modules” and are NOT attached to procedure or billing codes.

The proposed analysis would work if pulled from central CMS claims data, where, for a single patient, all claims could be analyzed for the presence of these procedures.


However, from a single provider’s EMR, with the analysis being based upon the presence of a procedure code, the patient will never qualify for the numerator since most of these procedures are NOT performed in the primary care practice, so the code would not exist in the EMR system.

Will there be some other way, other than procedure code, to determine numerator inclusion?
	See revised RFP for EHR measures.

	486
	C.6.3, Evaluation, Pgs. 62 and 63
	Just before the discussion of “Pneumococcal Pneumonia Immunization” and again on pg. 63 just before the word “Deliverables” there is a reference to “attachment Q”.  Where is that attachment?
	This is deleted.

	487
	C.6.3., 

Background, pg. 49
	The sentence at the top of the page after the word “Background” ends with the following:

“…and Tasks on disparities related to diabetes self-management and chronic kidney disease (CKD) prevention.”  

There is no further discussion of diabetes or CKD in this task.  The only disparities mentioned are related to the 4 prevention measures and are mentioned under “Task 6”.  Is the mention of diabetes and CKD at this place in error?
	The Disparity and CKD tasks referred to in the C.6.3 Prevention Theme discussion may be found in sections C.7.1 and C.7.3 respectively..

	488
	L.14, A, 2.,  Volume 1 – Tab 5, Pg. 252
	There is a discussion of “Number and identity of participating practices” and a description of two excel documents in paragraphs a and b.  These paragraphs are nearly identical in text to the (B. Volume 3 – Tab 3) Disparities section on pg. 255.  The Prevention work is not related to “underserved diabetes patients”, or organization types such as “senior centers” or “churches” nor is the Prevention work related to “task 1d2”.  Are these paragraphs in error?
	This language is revised.  See revised Sections L and M.

	489
	C.7.1 Task Description, pg. 65
	The second sentence of the top paragraph states: “The QIO will be categorized into four peer groups based on the number of Medicare-underserved diabetics in the state according to the latest…”  And below in Table A, Column 2 is titled Number of Medicare Diabetic Persons.  These two phrases seem to conflict.  Are we to choose our Peer Group by the Total Number of Medicare Diabetic Persons in our state? Or the Total Number of Underserved Medicare Diabetic Persons in our state?

Depending upon which group is used to calculate,  our Peer Group would adjust significantly.  For example: we have approximately 47,000 total diabetics in Oklahoma and 11,000 underserved diabetics.  If we use Total Number Diabetics we are in Peer Group 3 and if we use the Total Number of Underserved Diabetics we would be in Peer Group 1.

Please assist us in clarifying?
	CMS will assign the peer groups, the QIO does not choose.

	490
	C.7.1 Task Description, pg. 65
	The third to last sentence in the top paragraph states: “Each Peer group shall include underserved practice sites with at least the minimum percentage of the Medicare-underserved diabetes population provided in Table A.”  Does this mean that we need to recruit a total number of underserved practice sites that include at least BLANK% of our underserved patient population?  

For example, we have 47,000 total diabetics and 11,000 underserved diabetic patients, using Peer Group 3 of 5% we would have to have BLANK NUMBER of PPs that EQUAL at least 550 underserved diabetic patients. 

Is this a correct logical analysis of the PPs selection criteria?
	See response to 489.  

	491
	C.7.1 Task Description, pg.66
	Top paragraph, where it says: 

CMS will provide an approved-environmental scan assessment tool.

When will this tool be made available to the QIOs?
	After the QIOSC contract is awarded.

	492
	C.7.1 Task Description, pg.66
	Top paragraph, where it says: 

CMS will provide an approved-environmental scan assessment tool.

Will this assessment be required to be given to a random sample, a directed group, or to all underserved Medicare beneficiaries with diabetes in our state and by what timeframe?
	The scan is for the QIO to complete related to DSME programs ongoing in their environment (state).  It is not a survey to be given to beneficiaries.

	493
	C.7.1 Task Description, pg.66
	Top paragraph mentions that “CMS will provide an approved environmental scan assessment tool”……

The second paragraph refers to “ a designated Survey Contractor”

Is it CMS’ intention that the QIO will perform the population assessment utilizing this tool, or will the “designated Survey Contractor” be performing any portion of this assessment?
	See response to 492.  The Diabetes Knowledge and Patient Activation survey can be administered to the bene directly by the QIO staff, or the person conducting the DSME class, or the QIO can subcontract to a survey company.

	494
	C.7.1 Task Description, pg.66
	The second paragraph refers to “a designated Survey Contractor”

Specifically, what will this contractor be surveying and during what timeframe of this Task?
	This is to be determined by CMS.

	495
	C.7.1 Task Description, pg.66
	The second paragraph refers to “a designated Survey Contractor”

What is the criteria for an entity to be a “Designated Survey Contractor”?  Is it possible for the QIO to apply for and meet this criteria?
	This is to be determined by CMS.

	496
	C.7.1 Task Description, pg.66
	Top paragraph mentions that we should obtain an agreement with the “entity authorized to provide training”, and in the second paragraph it mentions that the QIO shall provide information to a “designated Survey Contractor”.

Is the “entity” referred to in the first paragraph the same as the “survey contractor” referred to in the second paragraph?
	These are separate unrelated activities.  The entity authorized to provide training is the DSME company that a QIO chooses to subcontract with.  

The survey contractor referred to in the second paragraph is to be determined by CMS.

	497
	C.7.1 Task Description, pg.66
	Top paragraph mentions that we should obtain an agreement with the “entity authorized to provide training”, and in the second paragraph it mentions that the QIO shall provide information to a “designated Survey Contractor”.

Is the QIO required to contract for this training, or can the QIO provide the training with qualified (QIO) staff?
	See above response.

	498
	C.7.1 Task Description, pg.66
	Top paragraph mentions that we should obtain an agreement with the “entity authorized to provide training”

Can this be more that one “entity”?  If our prospective underserved Medicare population is widely dispersed, there may be a need to contract with several DSME entities which are geographically accessible to particular populations.  Or once again, if we the QIO could be allowed to conduct the trainings ourselves?
	See above response.

If funding permits, a QIO can subcontract with several DSME training entities.

	499
	C.7.1 Task Description, pg.66
	Second paragraph mentions:

“…the QIO shall provide complete and timely information …”to a designated Survey Contractor.

Please define what is meant by “information”. 
	See 496.

	500
	C.7.1 Task Description, pg.66
	Second paragraph refers to:

“…a designated Survey Contractor…”

Is this contractor designated by CMS or by the QIO?
	See 496.

	501
	C.7.1 Task 4, pg. 67
	First paragraph in this section mentions that the QIO: 

“…will include data for each patient on the Diabetes Knowledge and Patient Activation Survey results for each patient completed at the start and end of the educational program.”

What is the source of this survey?

Will it be possible to receive a copy of this survey before we contract with a DSME entity and begin PP recruitment?  Both the DSME entity and the PPs will want to fully understand their commitment level, and having a copy of this survey will help in this regard.
	CMS will distribute the survey.  Contractually, CMS cannot provide or distribute any tools before Aug. 1, 2008.

	502
	C.7.1 Task 4, pg. 67
	First paragraph, first sentence in this section states:

“The QIO shall submit to CMS the number of patients that have completed a CMS-approved DSME program using the CMS-provided template on a monthly basis.”

When will we be provided a copy of the referenced template?
	See above response.

	503
	C.7.1 Appendix A, Disparity Task CMS-Approved DMSE Programs for QIO use, pg. 73
	On page 73, first sentence under “Disparity Task CMS-Approved DMSE Programs for QIO use” the words “currently” and “may” are used.  Two programs are proposed.  However, these are not the only American Diabetes Association (ADA) recognized training programs in the nation.  In our state, we have approximately 30 ADA-recognized DSME programs.

We have a female-owned, ADA-recognized DSME program, which provides classes at 14 geographically-dispersed sites in our state.  They would make an excellent sub-contractor.  However, they do not see a need to change years of practice utilizing an already ADA-recognized curriculum, and for which they have been billing Medicare and receiving payment for many years.  This company does not have “evidence of scientifically-valid data with comparison data for comparable populations” (pg.74), because their focus for the 10+ years they have been in business has been to provide excellent DSME patient education programs along with multiple health professional trainings, rather than a research focus.

If we sub-contracted with this company, could they use their current ADA-recognized curriculum (supplemented with some of the elements and materials of Dulce or DEEP) to provide DSME for the identified underserved Medicare patients with diabetes in Oklahoma?
	See RFP SOW, Appendix A for instruction on how to submit other than CMS-approved DSME programs for consideration.

	504
	C.7.1 Appendix A, Disparity Task CMS-Approved DMSE Programs for QIO use, pg. 73
	If any DSME entity with whom we sub-contract is required to utilize curriculum from either Dulce or DEEP, will CMS provide the QIO with a copy of these curricula, so that we may approach any potential DSME entity with the actual curricula and materials that they would be required to utilize while instructing diabetes patients referred to them under this Task?
	No, the QIO will need to acquire the curricula, CMS will not provide it.

	505
	C.7.1 Appendix A, Disparity Task CMS-Approved DMSE Programs for QIO use, pg. 73
	States that do not have DSME programs currently using Dulce and DEEP are at a disadvantage.  Since all American Diabetes Association (ADA) recognized training programs must meet the same criteria, can we utilize ADA-recognized training programs that already exist in our state, for which diabetic educators have been billing Medicare and receiving payment for years?
	See 503

	506
	C.7.1 Appendix A, Rules for utilizing CMS-approved DMSE programs, pgs. 73-74
	Under “Rules for Utilizing CMS-approved DSME programs” it states that the QIO may utilize only one program with a “specific patient population”.  That is, patients may be under only one DSME program at a time.

Does the term “specific patient population” refer to populations within a PP practice, the total underserved Medicare diabetes population in the state, the specific minority subpopulation, or that any particular patient can only participate in one DSME program?  Please clarify.
	No, a QIO can utilize different DSME programs within populations; however, individual patients may not transfer from one program to another.  If a person starts out in DEEP, he/she must remain in DEEP.

	507
	C.7.1.

Task 5, pg. 67
	“The QIO shall submit to CMS weekly until the end of the contract the number of practices reporting data through the PQRI…”

Weekly reporting is a huge burden to physicians. Would CMS consider monthly reporting of this data by the QIO?
	No, not at this time.

	508
	C.7.1.

Task 5, pg. 67
	The first sentence refers to “PQRI, the numerators and denominators for all the measures being used for each practice as well as the measure rates for each practice”.

Is the QIO required to report on other-than-diabetes PQRI measures for the PPs who choose to report many PQRI measures?
	No, we are looking for the diabetes subtask measures.

	509
	C.7.1. Task 8, pg. 69
	It is noted that although both PQRI and CMS fee for service claims data will be utilized for measurement, that “PQRI measures will be the primary measure for evaluation”….

Does this mean that the QIO needs to select PPs, or a certain percentage of  PPs, which not only meet all of the underserved diabetes population requirements, but which are also willing to participate in PQRI?  Please clarify.
	The SOW has been revised to remove the primary measure for evaluation as PQRI.  

	510
	C.7.1. Task 6, pg. 68
	The first paragraph states that the “QIO shall monitor and track the statewide rate for all diabetes measures…on a quarterly basis and report those rates at the end of each quarter.”

It is noted that this refers to “statewide” rates, not rates for the PPs.  Is this data that the QIO will receive from a data contractor for only their state? Will the code for developing the reports be shared with all QIO’s?
	Check with your statistical staff.  IFMC has been providing this information on the Analytic list serv during the 8th SOW.

	511
	C.7.1. Task 8, Table 2: Minimum Performance Improvement

Thresholds for Disparity Task, pg. 69
	This Table includes requirements for “relative improvement rates” on HgbA1c, eye exams, and lipid profiles (all of which can be measured via Medicare Part B claims).  The other “relative improvement rate” indicator is for blood pressure control.  For PPs which choose not to report this measure via PQRI, will it be possible for the QIO to perform chart abstraction on site at their practices and report this locally-collected data to CMS as baseline, interim, and final measurement?
	QIOs cannot perform data abstraction on site at the practices.  If practices are reporting through PQRI, QIOs are encouraged to recruit those practices that are reporting the measures CMS is collecting for this subtask.

	512
	C.7.1. Quarterly and Final Remeasurement

pg. 71
	The numerator description is: “number in denominator who received one or more of each diabetic indicator within 12 months…”

Does this mean that only one completed indicator is required for successful performance, even though the Table on pg. 69 it lists the required thresholds for each clinical indicator?  Please clarify this discrepancy.
	Please refer to Table A for thresholds.

	513
	C.7.1. General Question
	During the 7th SOW a particular problem for Oklahoma was identified.  The majority of Tribal and Indian Health Service providers in our state do not submit individual Part B claims for services provided to their Medicare patients.  Native Americans represent the largest majority of Medicare underserved beneficiaries in Oklahoma.

If these tribal and Indian Health Services practices do not choose to either submit individual Part B claims or participate in PQRI, would it be possible to select some of these sites as PPs in this Task, and utilize our own data collection tool to assess and report indicators to CMS in order to measure their Relative Improvement Rates?
	QIOs working with the IHS will be responsible to collect the data from those practices.   These data will need to be provided to the QIOSC for analysis and reporting.

	514
	C.7.1. General Question
	Since nearly half of Oklahoma’s Medicare underserved population are Native Americans (a large volume of whom receive primary care services from tribal and Indian Health Service facilities, which do not submit an individual Part B claims), this represents a potential barrier to achieving the thresholds for identification and selection of potential PPs.

What is the remedy if we cannot identify enough PPs who meet the stated thresholds, if we are unable to include this large population and their primary service sites secondary to evaluation being claims-based?
	See response to 513.

	515
	C.7.1. General Question
	We have a certified diabetes educator on staff.  Can that individual train office personnel in each PP, using a train-the-trainer program, how to conduct the DSME program themselves, or is an external sub-contractor entity required to train PP staff and/or Medicare patients?
	There is no requirement as to who administers the DSME program, it can be any one, or combination of CHWs, CDEs, or if a nurse is a CDE.  

The CHW, while not an identified team member under 410.144, is an outreach extension into the community to the underserved populations to provide non-clinical aspects of DSME within a culturally-sensitive manner.  Community organizations may employ CHWs that QIOs can recruit.  

Persons administering DSME programs can be contractors of a QIO, but not employees of a QIO.  However, QIO employees can train the trainer, meaning QIO employees can train CHWs to train diabetic patients, if the QIO employee is qualified.   In order to do this, the QIO employee must have gone through a CHW training program, or be a CDE.

	516
	F.2. Schedule of Deliverables p 150
	Deliverable #50 states that “this should tie into deliverable #94”, however there is not a deliverable #94 in the schedule.  Please clarify this reference.  
	The correct deliverable is #49.

	517
	F.2. Schedule of Deliverables p 150
	Deliverable #50 states that “this should tie into deliverable #94”, however there is not a deliverable #94 in the schedule.  Please clarify this reference.  
	The correct deliverable is #49.

	518
	C.7.2 Task 4 Evaluation. 

4.Outcome Measures Pg 90
	What is the baseline for HCAHPS data and when will the QIO have that data? When is re-measurement?


	See Section J, Attachment J-10, Appendix A: Details on Measures, Section 4

	519
	C.7.2 Page Task 4 Evaluation

d.O-3 Pg 92
	What constitutes improvement? Is it a drop in the ACH readmission rate associated with a specific intervention? If so, how do we measure the correlation of that intervention with the readmission rate?
	In the context of O-3, “improvement” is a time trend showing movement in the desired direction in an outcome or process that reflects improved quality of care. It does not have to be clearly connected with rehospitalization rates (which are measured directly by other outcome measures).  This measure intends to capture the potential positive impact of  this theme’s improvement activity, interpreted broadly

	520
	C.7.2 General
	If a Medicare beneficiary usually utilizes a local hospital but has a total hip replacement done at a hospital outside the selected community- but is readmitted to a hospital in the selected community with in 30 days from the discharge, will this count as a transition (episode) contributing to the numerator?
	Yes.  See Section J, Attachment J-10, Appendix A, Details on Measures, Section 1.

	521
	C.7.2 Task 4  Evaluation Interim Measure Clarification I-6

Pg 90
	What are implemented and measured interventions? 


	Interventions are deliberate and goal-directed changes in process of care.  Implemented indicates that they are actually being put in place.  Measured indicates that the implementation and/or its effects are being audited in real time.

	522
	C.7.2 Task 3 Monitoring and Reports # 4. Pg 86
	“Meeting minutes shall be sent from the QIO to CMS and other parties no later than 2 working days following each meeting.”  Does this mean the QIO will send the meeting minutes?


	Yes.

	523
	C.7.2 Task 4 Evaluation  I-1 pg. 88, 
	Numerator: Transitions in the specified geographic area…  Does “transitions” mean hospital discharges only?  

What is the definition of “transitions”?
	For the purpose of the Theme measures that rely upon the proportion of transitions table, “transitions” is defined fully in Section J, Attachment J-10, Appendix A: Details on Measures, Section 1.  Basically, a transition occurs when a patient’s care changes from one provider to another, if either the receiver or the sender is an inpatient facility covered by Medicare. 

	524
	C.7.2 Task 4 Evaluation , I-5

Pg 89
	How are the implemented interventions measured?  Just by reducing readmissions or can we, the QIO, define how they are measured?  

How do we measure the use of 2 or more interventions?  


	The QIO is expected, in consultation with its clinical provider partners, to decide a measurement strategy that can guide improvement activity and to help ensure that measurement occurs.  The I-5 evaluation measure simply monitors the success rate – the N of measured interventions is the numerator, and the N of all interventions is the denominator.  If one measurement strategy monitors two or more interventions, those interventions are all being measured.

	525
	C.7.2 pg Task 4 Evaluation. e-iii

Pg 92
	Numerator of the RSRR:

It appears that a hierarchical model should be used to create the predicted readmission rate. Will CMS or a QIOSC provide the model? 

What factors will be used in the model? 


	CMS will calculate the O-5 measures, using the publicly reported specifications.  For tracking purposes, a rate without adjustment will be calculated quarterly.  The fully risk-adjusted rate will be available on the schedule presented in Section J, Attachment J-10, Appendix A: Details on Measures, Section 4 and 7.

	526
	C.15., p.27
	RFP states – prior approval is required from Project Officer for software development.  Would “software development” include an organization’s IQC, tracking and monitoring tools?  If so, would it be safe to assume that the Project Officer would approve or will CMS be providing these tools? 
	No – CMS is not responsible for software development by the QIO.

	527
	C.13, p.26, i.
	RFP states – Database support and administration expertise in Solaris and Oracle.  Will the Solaris hardware be a new addition to the 9th SoW?
	Solaris was a type.  

	528
	C.6.2. Patient Safety
	When will CMS release the hospital names for MRSA targeted institutions?
	The MRSA list comes from the NHSN, which is a program run by our HHS sister agency, the CDC.  The identities of these hospitals; by agreement with CDC, are not publicly disclosed information.  So to answer the question directly, we will not be releasing the “list of these hospitals (since we don’t have it and aren’t allowed to).  It is the expectation of CMS that each QIO, by working with the hospital providers I their state, will successfully recruit as many of the NHSN hospitals to the 9th SoW MRSA effort as possible.  For hospitals not currently in NHSN, it is also possible that QIOs might “recruit” (convince) more hospitals to sign up for NHSN.  Because NHSN is the source of our data on this one, any hospital the QIO proposes to work with, even if they aren’t a “member hospital” of NHSN now, must become an NHSN member by August 2008 to participate in the 9th SoW with the QIO.

	529
	J-8, Page 41, #4-10, Business Proposal
	Can the projected volume of case reviews for each review type identified in #4-10 be provided for the State to develop the per case rate required.
	See Section J, Attachment J-20.

	530
	General
	Will it be considered a conflict of interest for a QIO to subcontract any work to a Medicare benefit integrity contractor, such as a PSC or ZPIC, in a state where that BI contractor conducts BI work?
	It is possible a conflict of interest could exist.  Any proposed subcontract with a B1 contractor would have to be submitted for approval and reviewed on a case-by-case basis.

	531
	General
	Will it be considered a conflict of interest for a QIO to subcontract any work to a Medicare benefit integrity contractor, such as a PSC or ZPIC, in a state where that BI contractor does not conduct BI work?
	This does not appear to be a conflict of interest issue.

	532
	RFP Section K.3, p. 222
	Is satisfactory completion of RFP Section K enough to qualify a company as a QIO or, as the CMS web site indicates, is a separate application document—outside of the present 9th SOW solicitation—required to be sent to CMS, Attn: Director of Quality Improvement Group, Office of Clinical Standards and Quality, in order to get certified as a QIO and be able to bid on the 9th SOW? 
	To qualify as a QIO, an entity must meet the legislative requirements as provided in Section 1152 of the Social Security Act.  All entities submitting proposals in response to this RFP must complete the Representations and Certification provided in Section K of the RFP and must also complete the online representations and certifications as specified in the RFP.  Section K.2.  Please refer to the RFP for specific details as to the registration on CCR and completion of the various certifications.

	533
	Appendix A – Theme 7.1 -  Disparities, page 73
	Can community health workers be paid for their training time and their subsequent time to train/educate others?  
	If these entities are subcontractor/consultants and CMS approves the subcontract, they can be paid.  Offerors should propose these costs as subcontractor/consultants and CMS will review and discuss these costs as part of the negotiation process.

	534
	J-8a - Beneficiary Protection


	Will the categories on the Beneficiary Protection Supp. Spreadsheet within the J-8a workbook get matched to the current data capture of QIO costs in the FIVS and Program Progress Reports systems? (There are sub-tasks with specific cost and volume information currently available.  The categories currently listed in the J-8a do not match those sub-tasks, nor the Case Types noted on Attachment J-7).  
	Offerors should utilize the provided cost forms to complete your proposal.

	535
	General


	Will AHQA dues be permitted as an allowed direct cost for the entire scope of work?
	No.

	536
	Section G.25 

Page 190
	Will QIO’s be able to request a waiver of the COA requirement on indirect purchases?
	CMS will give consideration on a case-by-case basis.

	537
	Attachment J-8 page 2 and Section L page 246
	Attachment J-8 requires the use of Excel and Word 2000 to complete the business proposal.  Section L page 246 requires a CD of the business proposal in Excel 2003.  Which is the correct version of software to use?
	Offerors can use either Excel 2000 or 2003.

	538
	Section C.6.2, page 38
	Is it expected that QIOs have a specific project planned for Task 16 or just that we offer to partner with the mentioned providers and prescription drug plans for assistance with prescription drug therapy.
	Based on comments received, the Drug Safety Component information in the SOW has been expanded upon.  Please see the revised contract language for a complete description. The QIOs will work with entities who either self identify or are recruited by the QIO.  Those entities are outlined under Section 1154(a) (17), as added by Section 109(b) of the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003.  The QIO should have tools available to those entities who seek assistance with regards to Drug-Drug Interactions and Potentially Inappropriate Medications.  Specific information about what constitutes a DDI or PIM can be found on the QMIS website at QualityNet.org.  The QIO will track practices that are proven to be successful in reducing the incidence of each measure. The QIO will submit quarterly reports to CMS that reflect both the amount of technical assistance requested and associated successful practices.  

	539
	C.6.2, page 38
	Is it expected that QIOs will work with ALL three of the mentioned groups on prescription drug therapy or can QIOs work with any combination of the three... for example, if we only get interest and request for assistance from ONE of the three groups, is that acceptable?
	Based on comments received, the Drug Safety Component information in the SOW has been expanded upon.  Please see the revised contract language for a complete description. The QIOs will work with entities who either self identify or are recruited by the QIO.  Those entities are outlined under Section 1154(a) (17), as added by Section 109(b) of the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003.  The QIO should have tools available to those entities who seek assistance with regards to Drug-Drug Interactions and Potentially Inappropriate Medications.  Specific information about what constitutes a DDI or PIM can be found on the QMIS website at QualityNet.org.  The QIO will track practices that are proven to be successful in reducing the incidence of each measure. The QIO will submit quarterly reports to CMS that reflect both the amount of technical assistance requested and associated successful practices.  

	540
	C.6.2, pages 28 and 42
	When being evaluated on the final evaluation measure for prescription drug safety, do we default to the criteria in the general measures section of the RFP (p. 28) or will we default to criteria developed between the Project Officer, the QIO, and those
seeking assistance?
	Based on comments received, the Drug Safety Component information in the SOW has been expanded upon.  Please see the revised contract language for a complete description. The QIOs will work with entities who either self identify or are recruited by the QIO.  Those entities are outlined under Section 1154(a) (17), as added by Section 109(b) of the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003.  The QIO should have tools available to those entities who seek assistance with regards to Drug-Drug Interactions and Potentially Inappropriate Medications.  Specific information about what constitutes a DDI or PIM can be found on the QMIS website at QualityNet.org.  The QIO will track practices that are proven to be successful in reducing the incidence of each measure. The QIO will submit quarterly reports to CMS that reflect both the amount of technical assistance requested and associated successful practices.  

	541
	C.6.2 page 43
	Regarding restraints, from the Bidders conference, slide 74 states "physically restrained for seven consecutive days".  The MDS measurement is actually "physically restrained within the past 7 days".  Which is correct?.
	The MDS measurement is correct.

	542
	C.6.2 page 38
	For administering the HLQAT or AHRQ patient safety survey, if a facility is already using similar patient-safety tool providing similar information, will that be an acceptable for HLQAT or AHRQ patient safety surveys?  
	No. The patient safety survey instruments to be administered during the 9th SoW are: Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality’s (AHRQ) Hospital Survey on Patient Safety Culture, and AHRQ’s Nursing Home Culture Survey, as directed by CMS.  The QIO shall administer, collect and utilize the results by the 18th month of the effective date of contract and then readminister between months 18 and 35. QIOs should anticipate scoring the surveys. QIOs have 5 months from the effective date of contract (August 1, 2008) with which to administer the surveys.

The Hospital Leadership and Quality Assessment Tool (HLQAT) will be available for use during the 9th SOW.  The HLQAT is specifically geared towards hospital leadership such as the CEO, CFO and Executive Medical Director aka (C-Suite).  With the launch of the CMS-National Patient Safety Initiative which is synonymous with the Patient Safety Theme, CMS will provide an opportunity to QIOs for recruiting at least one individual from hospital and/or nursing home C-Suites to participate in a 1 day fly in-fly out meeting to be scheduled for January/February 2009 central USA.  This meeting will serve to update each of the C-Suites on the CMS-NPSI, and seek commitments from them to generate results with regards to Patient Safety.  The HLQAT will be given at this meeting to hospital representatives.  QIOs will use the results as a tool for helping these providers implement proven practices for generating system wide change that lead to great patient safety in the areas focused on in the 9th SOW. Hospital C-Suites unable to attend the in person meeting should be approached individually by the QIO.

	543
	Bidders Conference
	During the Bidders conference held on January 28, 2008 - a question was asked by one of the participants - the question (paraphrased) -Why are rural providers and home health agencies excluded from the 9th SOW RFP?  The answer we heard Dr. McGann give was: These two areas were addressed in the Care Transitions (Patient Pathways) sub-national Theme.  As a small rural state - we do not have the population that qualifies us to submit a competitive proposal for Care Transitions - so this opportunity is not available to us.  Perhaps we misunderstood Dr. McGann's answer.  Is there a task within one of the mandatory themes that would allow a small population state as a QIO, to work with home health agencies and small rural hospitals/CAHs?
	In the J-10 section to the revised SOW, CMS provides one example of a power calculation.  This uses the minimum effect size that is acceptable in a bid (2 percentage point reductions in rehospitalization rates) and estimates a size needed (with various explicit assumptions) of about 180,000.  That would require working with about 1/3 of the population of Wyoming.  If the bidder formally aimed for a larger target effect size, the population needed would decrease substantially.  The bidder simply has to be explicit about the effect size to be used in evaluation and (with data on rehospitalization rates and Medicare population size) to show the calculation of the population needed.



	544
	Section L, 14

Page 251
	 Do we need to speak to recruitment strategies in this section or is it only for the two spreadsheets listed in the section?


	Refer to revised language in the RFP.

	545
	Section L. 14

Page 252
	 Why are diabetes data requested for the two prevention spreadsheets in this section?


	Refer to revised language in the RFP.
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